
AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

December 14, 2020 
The District meeting will open at approximately 6:05pm to give the Oath of Office to the appointed Trustees. 

The remainder of the meeting will follow the regular meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education. 

In accordance with the Governor's Executive Order pertaining to the convening of public 
meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas 

Joint Unified School District will hold meetings via Zoom Videoconferencing. 

Zoom link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8 l 3 2910084 

Phone dial-in: 669-900-9128 Webinar ID: 813 3291 0084 

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxilia,y aids and services in order to participate in 
the Board meeting should contact the Superintendelll or designee in writing. 

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at Sierra County 
Office of Education, Room 3, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with lite on/ine agenda at 

fllr/J:l/111111111.sicrrqco111111,olliceof.i.d11cario11.org (Government Code 54957.5). 

A. CALL TO ORDER
Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. OATH OF OFFICE

The Superintendent shall give the Oath of Office to the following Trustees:
1. Patty Hall, Trustee Area 1 (Downieville/Pike/ Alleghany), Appointment
2. Christina Potter, Trustee Area 3 (Calpine/Plumas County), Appointment

E. RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

F. RECONVENE

G. ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING-BOARD ORGANIZATION

1. Election of Officers for 2021
The Secretary of the Board/County Superintendent will call for the election of a
President. After the election is completed, the Secretary will turn the meeting over to the
newly elected President. The President will then call for the election of the Vice President
and the Clerk of the Board.

a. President
b. Vice President
c. Clerk of the Board

2. The President will appoint Board Representatives to the following committees:
a. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Facilities Committee

Currently: WRIGHT/STANNARD
b. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Negotiations Committee

Currently: HALL/MOORE (Alternates: GANT/STANNARD)
c. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Transportation Committee

West Side
Currently: HALL/WRIGHT

d. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Transportation Committee
East Side
Currently: GANT/MOORE

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRlCT 

AGENDA 

I 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81332910084


Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

December 14, 2020 Board Meeting Agenda 

e. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Technology Committee
Currently: ,WRIGHT/STANNARD

3. Approval of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board Meeting
Calendar for 2021 /\/\

H. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Superintendent's Report
a. Update on Sierraville School Site - 7 /11 committee
b. Update on Instructional Materials and Textbooks - Science
c. Update on Downieville Drama Room wall repair
d. Update on bus charging stations
e. Pandemic impacts on education
f. Fund 40 use for Downieville capital project

2. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2020 to 11/30/2020**
b. Third Month Enrollments for the 2020-2021 School Year**
c. The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Office will be closed to the

public for winter break from December 21, 2020 through J c,muary 1, 2021
(returning January 4)

3. Staff Reports (5 minutes)

4. SPTA Report (5 minutes)

5. Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

6. Public Comment - This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing
board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Three (3) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
(20) minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

I. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held November 10, 2020**
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 11/01/2020 through 11/30/2020**

J. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business
a. Adoption of Resolution No. 20-016D, Intent to withdraw from Schools Excess

Liability Fund JPA **
ROLL CALL VOTE

b. Adoption of 2020-2021 First Interim Actuals and Criteria & Standards Report
as of October 31, 2020**

c. Approval of proposed increase on Classified Salary Schedules per California
Minimum Wage Law, Effective January 1, 2021 **

d. Approval of Assignment of Siobhan Markee, Teacher, Downieville Schools,
1.0 FTE

e. Authorization to fill .26 FTE Math/Elective Teacher, Downieville Schools
f. Approval of Assignment of Patrick Wilson, Math/Elective Teacher,

Downieville Schools, .26 FTE
g. Approval of Prep Buy-Out for Academic Advising for Rebekah Perez
h. Approval of Loyalton Bus Driver Bonus**
i. Approval of the Provisional Appointment for Trustee Area #4 to take place at

the January 12, 2021 Regular Board Meeting**

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

2 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
December 14, 2020 Board Meeting Agenda 

BOARD POLCIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULA TIO NS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

j. 1113-District and School Web Sites
1. Exhibit, NEW/\A 

k. 3280-Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property
1. Board Poli�y, revisions/\A 

1. 3530-Risk Management/Insurance
1. Board Policy, revisions/\A 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\A 

m. 6161.1-Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials
1. Board Policy, revisions/\A 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\A 

3. Exhibit, revisions/\A 

n. 9323.2-Actions by the Board
1. Exhibit, revisions/\A 

K. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on January 12, 2021 beginning with Closed
Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm.
****Location to be determined****

2. Suggested Agenda Items

L. ADJOURN

** enclosed 
* handout

"" County agenda backup

James Berardi, Superintendent 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRJCT 

AGENDA 

3 



Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,923,762.00 1,923,762.00 1,222,941.79 554,706.54 146,113.67 Teachers Salaries

1105 100.00 100.00 100.00 Per Diem - Same Day Travel

1115 20,000.00 20,000.00 670.00 19,330.00 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 70,210.00 70,210.00 6,530.00 63,680.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 240,224.00 240,224.00 140,130.41 100,093.15 .44 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 14,000.00 14,000.00 2,428.90 11,571.10 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 2,268,296.00 2,268,296.00 1,363,072.20 664,428.59 240,795.21 

2100 74,744.00 74,744.00 148,897.67 56,123.33 130,277.00-Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 1,700.00 1,700.00 771.50 928.50 Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 17,500.00 17,500.00 1,540.37 15,959.63 Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 354,957.00 354,957.00 164,191.77 122,282.02 68,483.21 Classified Support Salaries

2201 70,350.00 70,350.00 26,859.13 11,542.00 31,948.87 Bus Driver

2215 10,000.00 10,000.00 3,206.26 6,793.74 Classified Extra Duty

2220 35,000.00 35,000.00 8,661.67 26,338.33 Classified Support Substitute

2300 96,935.00 96,935.00 56,665.74 40,479.60 210.34-Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 150,462.00 150,462.00 93,227.42 52,265.33 4,969.25 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 5,000.00 5,000.00 375.40 4,624.60 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 3,963.00 3,963.00 2,554.50 988.00 420.50 Other Classified Salaries

2915 32.50 32.50-Other Classified Extra Duty

Total for Object 2000 820,611.00 820,611.00 492,396.23 298,267.98 29,946.79 

3101 562,924.00 562,924.00 214,703.37 103,765.27 244,455.36 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 8,476.00 8,476.00 48.79 8,427.21 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 1,000.00 1,000.00 74.52 925.48 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 194,136.00 194,136.00 89,820.60 55,261.20 49,054.20 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3311 1,890.00 1,890.00 151.29 1,738.71 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 49,100.00 49,100.00 29,343.59 17,668.66 2,087.75 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 30,219.00 30,219.00 17,857.56 8,782.97 3,578.47 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 11,500.00 11,500.00 6,872.54 4,153.81 473.65 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 504,590.00 504,590.00 322,084.00 141,332.92 41,173.08 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 184,600.00 184,600.00 117,011.37 79,214.21 11,625.58-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 1,137.00 1,137.00 681.80 331.68 123.52 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 408.00 408.00 245.85 148.83 13.32 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 70,008.00 70,008.00 43,957.55 21,510.36 4,540.09 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 25,423.00 25,423.00 16,008.58 9,652.68 238.26-Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 17,536.00 17,536.00 12,356.25 5,179.75 Other Benefits, Certificated P

Total for Object 3000 1,662,947.00 1,662,947.00 858,586.81 454,453.44 349,906.75 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2020  8:35AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4100 142,102.00 117,102.00 133.81 6,773.43 110,194.76 Textbooks

4200 750.00 750.00 750.00 Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 56,170.00 56,170.00 2,710.53 22,654.91 30,804.56 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 11,525.00 11,525.00 371.21 192.99 10,960.80 Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 12,000.00 12,000.00 170.44 5,331.82 6,497.74 Class Paper/Toner

4305 27,190.00 27,190.00 6,917.19 10,045.00 10,227.81 Other Student M&S

4320 29,550.00 54,550.00 10,218.15 45,520.70 1,188.85-Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 15,500.00 15,500.00 583.65 4,316.60 10,599.75 Office Supplies

4350 44,376.00 44,376.00 4,457.71 412.14 39,506.15 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 29,025.00 29,025.00 23,064.41 4,197.54 1,763.05 Vehicle FUEL

4400 89,883.00 89,883.00 5,769.03 8,453.84 75,660.13 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 458,071.00 458,071.00 54,396.13 107,898.97 295,775.90 

5100 199,912.00 199,912.00 160,000.00 39,912.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 41,684.00 41,684.00 3,993.60 2,657.52 35,032.88 Travel & Conferences

5300 10,380.00 10,380.00 2,171.15 8,105.47 103.38 Dues & Membership

5400 75,080.00 105,080.00 100,452.40 4,627.60 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 88,500.00 89,000.00 64,189.39 24,774.23 36.38 Power

5520 4,450.00 4,450.00 2,527.60 1,841.60 80.80 Garbage

5530 54,350.00 55,100.00 36,427.76 18,572.24 100.00 Water

5540 59,125.00 59,125.00 56,912.25 2,212.75 .00 Propane

5590 15,000.00 15,000.00 14,607.67 392.33 .00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 80,850.00 80,850.00 10,532.80 18,373.05 51,944.15 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 4,000.00 4,000.00 900.00- 4,900.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 20,000.00 20,000.00 3,965.00 1,117.50 14,917.50 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Board Election Expense

5840 13,785.00 13,785.00 13,785.00 .00 Audit Expense

5860 14,000.00 14,000.00 9,111.94 4,888.06 Solid Waste Tax

5890 577,576.00 546,326.00 304,720.62 218,010.74 23,594.64 Contracts/Servic

5899 6,825.28 1,412.56 8,237.84-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00 1,800.00 4,800.00-Communications

5910 11,000.00 11,000.00 6,892.42 3,675.08 432.50 Telephone-Monthly Service

5990 500.00 500.00 500.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,275,692.00 1,275,692.00 693,550.54 411,609.41 170,532.05 

6170 31,500.00 31,500.00 31,324.30 14,945.00 14,769.30-Land Improvement

6200 10,500.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 Building & Improvements

6400 105,057.00 105,057.00 105,057.00 Equipment

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2020  8:35AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6170
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

6500 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00 Equipment Replacement

6501 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 Vehicle Replacement

Total for Object 6000 253,057.00 253,057.00 31,324.30 14,945.00 206,787.70 

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 .00 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 100,704.00 100,704.00 100,704.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 205,154.00 205,154.00 104,450.00 .00 100,704.00 

1,394,448.40 6,943,828.00 6,943,828.00 3,597,776.21 1,951,603.39 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 80,599.00 80,599.00 56,469.82 18,179.58 5,949.60 Classified Support Salaries

2215 1,500.00 1,500.00 337.55 1,162.45 Classified Extra Duty

2220 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 85,099.00 85,099.00 56,469.82 18,517.13 10,112.05 

3202 19,233.00 19,233.00 10,550.60 3,713.58 4,968.82 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 5,050.00 5,050.00 3,388.95 1,120.37 540.68 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,181.00 1,181.00 792.47 261.99 126.54 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 24,788.00 24,788.00 12,275.62 3,035.48 9,476.90 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 42.00 42.00 28.21 9.23 4.56 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,611.00 2,611.00 1,846.19 615.39 149.42 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 52,905.00 52,905.00 28,882.04 8,756.04 15,266.92 

4340 10,500.00 10,500.00 3,996.21 1,504.75 4,999.04 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 55,000.00 55,000.00 38,896.11 12,171.69 3,932.20 Food

Total for Object 4000 70,500.00 70,500.00 42,892.32 13,676.44 13,931.24 

5200 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Travel & Conferences

5600 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,895.91 1,104.09 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 750.00 750.00 391.84 358.16 Services & Operating Expense

5890 500.00 500.00 406.00 94.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 450.00 450.00 450.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 7,700.00 7,700.00 391.84 4,301.91 3,006.25 

42,316.46 216,204.00 216,204.00 128,636.02 45,251.52 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2020  8:35AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=121403&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

1,451,764.86 7,175,032.00 7,175,032.00 3,726,412.23 1,996,854.91 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2020  8:35AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH - 2020-2021

**As of 11/27/20** Downieville Loyalton Downieville Loyalton Downieville Loyalton Sierra Pass Long-Term
Elementary Elementary Jr High Jr High Sr High Sr High Continuation ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2019-2020 33 201 7 60 22 111 1 included in site # 435
1st Day 2020-2021 9/8/2020 22 181 13 51 16 109 1 included in site # 393

Month
September 1 21 186 13 52 16 106 4 included in site # 398
09/08/20-10/02/20
October 2 21 189 13 52 16 108 4 included in site # 403
10/05/20-10/30/20
November 3 21 192 12 53 17 108 4 included in site # 407
11/02/20-11/25/20
December 4 included in site # 0
11/30/20-01/08/21
January 5 included in site # 0
01/11/21-02/05/21
February 6 included in site # 0
02/09/21-03/05/21
March 7 included in site # 0
03/08/21-04/01/21
April 8 included in site # 0
04/12/21-04/30-21
May 9 included in site # 0
05/03/21-05/27/21
June 10 included in site # 0
06/01/21-06/18/21

2019-2020 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe Long-Term ISP
P1 ADA 410.52 5.54 18.74 DES 2
P2 ADA 409.30 5.07 15.36 LES 12

Annual 409.30 5.07 15.36 DHS 1
LHS 10

2018-2019 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe
P1 ADA 394.66 0.88 14.37
P2 ADA 396.41 2.15 12.27

Annual 396.43 3.46 12.53



1 
SPJUSD Minutes 

November 10, 2020 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

November 10, 2020 

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order pertaining to the convening of public meetings in 
response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District held these meetings via Zoom Videoconferencing for the public. 
5:00pm Closed Session 

Immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 5:09pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: Mike Moore, President 
  Jenny Gant, Vice President 

Allen Wright, Clerk 
  Nicole Stannard, Member 
  Patty Hall, Member 

ABSENT: None 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
HALL/WRIGHT 
5/0 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION 
None 

E. CLOSED SESSION 
WRIGHT/STANNARD 
5/0 

The Board of Trustees, Superintendent James Berardi and Business Manager Nona Griesert 
moved into Closed Session at 5:14pm to discuss the following item(s): 

1. Government Code 54956.8 
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
Property: Sierraville School, 305 South Lincoln St, Sierraville CA 96126 (015-080-006) 
Agency Negotiator: Tim Beals 
Negotiating Party: Sierra County Board of Supervisors 
Under Negotiation: Terms of Payment 

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK 

G. 6:00PM – RECONVENE 

H. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
MOORE: Discussed the Sierraville School and authorized Superintendent to enter into a 711 
Committee for potential disposal of the site. 

I. RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

J. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING 
BOARD MEETING at 7:05pm 

 



2 
SPJUSD Minutes 

November 10, 2020 

K. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. Loyalton Update 
BERARDI: Loyalton Elementary School and High School closed today due to 
the recent positive cases of COVID reported in an effort to keep all students 
and staff safe and prevent further spread. We intend to keep this short-term and 
hopefully get back to in-person learning as soon as possible – currently going 
with a two-week schedule returning November 30th. We will keep the 
community updated along the way. 

a.b. Downieville Update 
BERARDI: Lots of positive changes with new hires and changes in 
assignments. 

b.c. Electric Bus Update 
BERARDI: Chargers are moving forward. Liberty has started the work on 
getting these installed and working. 

c.d. Classified Salary Schedules change again January 2021 with minimum wage 
increase to $14/hour 
BERARDI: Just a reminder of upcoming changes to the Classified Salary 
schedules again January 2021. Hoping to address this year and the following 
year at once in negotiations with the 2022 increase to $15/hour, but that 
remains to be seen with time. 

d.e. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests 

2. Business Report 
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2020 to 10/31/2020 
b. Second Month Enrollments for the 2020-2021 School Year 

3. Staff Reports 
LHS—JONES: Our switch to Distance Learning is underway. Committed to 
working with families to get through these next two weeks in hopes of returning to 
in-person learning again as soon as possible. Prepping for upcoming WASC 
“visit” virtually in February. Submitted a grant for K-12 Workforce Alliance which 
looks very promising this year for starting up a new CTE program in mechatronics. 
LES—CERESOLA: Working with staff and parents to implement the Distance 
Learning plan that was written up for the current situation. Before today we’ve 
been following our safety guidelines really well on site which has allowed us to 
continue with modified versions of some annual events such as Fall Festival. There 
are some welcome and positive changes actually coming from having to follow the 
new safety guidelines. Thank you to Jenny Gant for your service on the Board! 
DVL—BERARDI: **See Downieville Update in Superintendent’s Report above. 

4. SPTA Report 
PRESIDENT—PETTERSON: SPTA officers have been elected for the current 
school year. Welcome to Siobhan Markee, new teacher in Downieville! Thank you 
Jenny Gant for your service on the Board! Both Loyalton sites are gearing up for 
Distance Learning over the next two weeks, hoping for it to be short-term. 

5. Board Members’ Report 
WRIGHT: Thanks to the Sierra Schools Foundation for their support for the senior 
projects across the whole District! And thank you for the support for Downieville 
students to visit UNR. 
HALL: Thank you to Jenny for your service on the Board! 



3 
SPJUSD Minutes 

November 10, 2020 

MOORE: Also thank you to Jenny and Nicole – they will both be off in December. 
We will see what happens with Nicole’s position as we have to work through the 
process of appointing a new member.  

6. Public Comment 
None 

L. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held October 13, 2020 
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 10/01/2020 through 10/31/2020 
3. Approval of Assignment of Sheri Roen, Loyalton High School, 2020-2021 Softball Coach 
4. Approval of Assignment of Kelly Champion, Loyalton High School, 2020-2021 JV Girls 

Basketball Coach 
5. Approval of Assignment of Cali Griffin, Loyalton High School, 2020-2021 WASC Lead 

HALL/WRIGHT 
5/0 

M. ACTION ITEMS 
1. Old Business 

a. Adoption of Resolution No. 20-015D, Sufficiency of Textbooks or 
Instructional Materials 
HALL/WRIGHT 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
MOORE – AYE 
GANT – AYE 
WRIGHT – AYE 
STANNARD – AYE 
HALL – AYE 
5/0 

2. New Business 
a. Approval of new Job Description and Salary Schedule for Bilingual Parent 

Liaison/ELPAC Coordinator 
MOORE motioned to approve the new job description and salary schedule with 
the impression that the Classified Bargaining Unit is in approval and 
agreement with these updates/changes. Second by HALL. 
JACOBSEN: The job description and salary schedule were sent to the 
Classified Staff representatives – no comments and no objections to either. 
5/0 

b. Approval of .26 FTE Math/Elective Teacher, Downieville 
HALL/WRIGHT 
5/0 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

STANNARD motioned to approve all policies as was done in County meeting.  
Second by GANT. 
5/0 

c. 5141.22—Infectious Disease 
1. Board Policy, revisions 
2. Administrative Regulation, NEW 

d. 5145.3—Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

 



4 
SPJUSD Minutes 

November 10, 2020 

e. 5145.6—Parental Notifications 
1. Board Policy, revisions 
2. Exhibit, revisions 

f. 5145.7—Sexual Harassment 
1. Board Policy, revisions 
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

g. 5145.71—Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures 
1. Administrative Regulation, NEW 
2. Exhibit, NEW 

N. ADVANCED PLANNING 
1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on December 14, 2020 beginning with Closed 

Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm. 
****Location to be determined**** 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 
-Annual Organizational Meeting in December – Superintendent please perform the Oath 
of Office with the two members to be sworn in before the start of the December 14th 
meeting 
-Procedure for reappointment of Trustee Area #4 

O. ADJOURN at 7:32pm 
WRIGHT/GANT 
5/0 
 

 
 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 
Allen Wright, Clerk     James Berardi, Superintendent 





Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2020 through 11/30/2020

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00084406 11/04/2020 THOMAS POTTER 01-8699 FUEL 76.48 

00084407 11/09/2020 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 153.19 

00084408 11/09/2020 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4300 AP US Gov 518.24 

Classroom supplies 669.27 

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 570.68 

intervention supplies 36.43 

01-4320 classroom supplies 169.64 

COVID SUPPLIES 836.56 

Face Shields 64.15 

teacher lounge microwave 193.04 

01-4330 nurse supplies 429.33 

office supplies 16.91 

PAPER SHREDDER 39.12 

01-4400 CHROMEBOOK CART 407.54 3,950.91 

00084409 11/09/2020 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 1,728.08 

01-5899 PROPANE 149.84 1,877.92 

00084410 11/09/2020 STACI ARMSTRONG 01-5200 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 39.42 

00084411 11/09/2020 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES 40.32 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 5.93 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 235.69 281.94 

00084412 11/09/2020 BLICK ART MATERIALS 01-4300 Acrylic Paint 78.83 

00084413 11/09/2020 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00084414 11/09/2020 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 4,005.52 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 233.16 4,238.68 

00084415 11/09/2020 COMMERCIAL APPLIANCE 13-5600 DISHWASHER REPAIR 3,500.91 

00084416 11/09/2020 CPR1 01-4400 AED MACHINES 5,041.82 

00084417 11/09/2020 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-5600 FIRE ALARM REPLACEMENT 1,500.00 

00084418 11/09/2020 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES, LLC 01-4300 INTERVENTION CURRICULUM 144.76 

00084419 11/09/2020 DOCUMENT TRACKING SERVICES, LLC 01-5890 SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY REPORTING 1,053.00 

00084420 11/09/2020 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 water service 778.53 

00084421 11/09/2020 ERIC ARMIN INC. 01-4320 CHAIR ORGANIZERS - COVID 160.55 

00084422 11/09/2020 CARNEGIE LEARNING 01-4100 Texts 783.30 

00084423 11/09/2020 GIRARD, EDWARDS, STEVENS & TUCKER LLP 01-5810 LEGAL FEES 1,035.00 

00084424 11/09/2020 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00084425 11/09/2020 JB LIND PLUMBING CO 01-5600 DIAGNOSE LEAK 245.00 

00084426 11/09/2020 JOE BRANCH ELECTRIC, INC 01-6170 CHARGING STATIONS 14,945.00 

01-9515 CHARGING STATIONS 747.25- 14,197.75 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2020  8:42AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2020 through 11/30/2020

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00084427 11/09/2020 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-5890 Fuel Ed 10,545.00 

ONLINE/ISP COURSES 7,169.50 17,714.50 

00084428 11/09/2020 LEARNING A-Z 01-5890 READING A-Z/RAZ-KIDS LICENSE 1,301.60 

00084429 11/09/2020 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 4,012.80 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 120.15 4,132.95 

00084430 11/09/2020 PRODUCERS DAIRY 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 1,192.43 

00084431 11/09/2020 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 909.27 

00084432 11/09/2020 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

40.50 

00084433 11/09/2020 NEXVORTEX, INC 01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 26.49 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 397.28 423.77 

00084434 11/09/2020 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 42.64 

13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 1,566.02 1,608.66 

00084435 11/09/2020 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 228.73 

00084436 11/09/2020 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 electrical use 2,071.47 

00084437 11/09/2020 SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC 01-4100 WORKBOOKS 138.65 

00084438 11/09/2020 THOMAS POTTER 01-4351 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 136.39 

00084439 11/09/2020 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 320.49 

00084440 11/09/2020 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 251.73 

COPIER MAINT. 195.24 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 564.24 

01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 65.09 1,076.30 

00084441 11/09/2020 REALLY GOOD STUFF LLC 01-4300 classroom supplies 64.33 

00084442 11/09/2020 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 classroom supplies 196.92 

00084443 11/09/2020 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

63.80 

00084444 11/09/2020 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00084445 11/09/2020 SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-5860 SOLID WASTE FEE - ALL SITES 9,111.94 

00084446 11/09/2020 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 1,048.20 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 28.50 1,076.70 

00084447 11/09/2020 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 MISC. AG SUPPLIES 110.97 

01-4320 MAINT SUPPLIES 8.54 

MAINT. SUPPLIES 206.38 

MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 100.60 

MISC. BUS SUPPLIES 19.28 

OUTSIDE LIGHT FIXTURES 257.36 

01-4350 MISC. BUS SUPPLIES 39.12 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2020  8:42AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2020 through 11/30/2020

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00084447 11/09/2020 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-5899 MAINT SUPPLIES 62.16 804.41 

00084448 11/09/2020 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 156.29 

00084449 11/09/2020 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4302 Office supplies 452.08 

Paper 1,157.98 

01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 326.50 

01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 108.84 2,045.40 

00084450 11/09/2020 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 32.00 

00084451 11/09/2020 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 148.00 

00084452 11/09/2020 TIP INC.,PRINTING & GRAPHIX 01-4330 Envelopes 313.13 

00084453 11/09/2020 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 01-9210 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 31.06 

13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 325.67 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,801.31 2,158.04 

00084454 11/09/2020 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5899 CELL PHONE SERVICE 50.66 

01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 175.38 226.04 

00084455 11/09/2020 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4351 BUS FUEL 1,780.18 

Fuel for Maintenance 132.27 

01-5200 FUEL FOR FFA 109.19 

01-5899 Fuel for Maintenance 95.33 2,116.97 

00084456 11/09/2020 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4320 FAUCETS 346.24 

00084457 11/09/2020 ANDREA WHITE 01-4320 CLEANING DAY SUPPLIES 41.29 

00084458 11/09/2020 ALLEN WRIGHT 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 920.14 

00084459 11/25/2020 ADOBE SYSTEMS INCORPORATED 01-4300 ADOBE SOFTWARE LICENSES 1,664.00 

00084460 11/25/2020 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 157.60 

00084461 11/25/2020 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4300 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 77.13 

01-4320 distance learning supplies 691.88 769.01 

00084462 11/25/2020 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES 44.36 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 6.44 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 251.80 302.60 

00084463 11/25/2020 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 water service 477.87 

00084464 11/25/2020 GRAINGER, INC. 01-4320 V-Belt Pulley 44.58 

00084465 11/25/2020 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 HEATING OIL 392.33 

00084466 11/25/2020 INTEGRITY HEATING & AIR 01-5600 ROOM 4 HVAC REPAIR 8,750.00 

00084467 11/25/2020 JOSTENS 01-4305 GOWNS 45.00 

00084468 11/25/2020 MERIDIAN 01-4300 Teacher Planners 64.31 

00084469 11/25/2020 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 458.61 

00084470 11/25/2020 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4300 Supplies 53.14 

01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 40.42 93.56 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2020  8:42AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2020 through 11/30/2020

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00084471 11/25/2020 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 electrical use 2,522.37 

00084472 11/25/2020 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 217.04 

COPIER MAINT. 84.25 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 683.60 

01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 28.09 1,012.98 

00084473 11/25/2020 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 396.70 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 10.79 407.49 

00084474 11/25/2020 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 Misc items for maintenance 182.30 

00084475 11/25/2020 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 64.00 

00084476 11/25/2020 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 141.00 

00084477 11/25/2020 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 NOV 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,471.25 

01-9535 NOV 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,728.75 

76-9576 NOV 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 66,706.02 77,906.02 

00084478 11/25/2020 U.S. BANK 01-4300 classroom supplies 33.18 

supplies 100.97 

01-4320 COVID SUPPLIES 170.36 

FOLDING TABLES 4,456.81 

MAINT. SUPPLIES 33.16 

TABLE DIVIDERS 927.40 

01-4330 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 146.15 

BROWN ACT BOOKS 215.17 

CABLES, ADAPTERS, TONER 249.27 

DOMAIN RENEWALS/ANTIVIRUS 10.53 

GRADING SOFTWARE 149.85 

01-4350 FUEL FOR MAINT. 147.99 

01-5890 DOMAIN RENEWALS/ANTIVIRUS 8.42 

WEBSITE HOSTING 417.00 

ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION 55.86 

01-5899 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 48.72 

APP FOR IPAD 249.99 

BROWN ACT BOOKS 71.72 

13-4700 ITEMS FOR STUDENT W/ALLERGY 40.79 7,533.34 

00084479 11/25/2020 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5899 CELL PHONE SERVICE 50.66 

01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 175.38 

01-9210 CELL PHONE SERVICE 1,170.28 1,396.32 

Total Number of Checks 74 195,130.13 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2020  8:42AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2020 through 11/30/2020

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 67 117,345.83 01

Cafeteria Fund 7 9,248.87 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 3 68,535.43 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 74 195,130.13 

.00 

195,130.13 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 5 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2020  8:42AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



TO: GOVERNING BOARD OF THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
FROM: TRI-COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion and consideration to notify SELF of intent to withdrawal. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
Historically, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has been a party to the Schools Excess 
Liability Fund (SELF) JPA coverage through Tri-County Schools Insurance Group (TCSIG). 
 
TCSIG has concerns regarding a potential change of the Memorandum of Coverage for SELF. It 
is TCSIG’s understanding that SELF has set forth an Ad hoc committee which has been pursuing 
the subject of moving SELF on SAM claims from an occurrence-based policy to a claims-made 
policy.   
 
The proposal being made to withdraw is being made contingent on SELF’s decision to modify 
the Memorandum of Coverage during the 2020/2021 plan year. TCSIG will suspend their 
withdraw if SELF agrees to either postpone any action on modifying the Memorandum of 
Coverage until the 2021/2022 plan year or in the alternative offer a reduced policy limit of 
$35MIL that provides occurrence coverage. SELF controls the issue at this point and will make a 
determination at their December 6 board meeting at which time TCSIG will know whether to 
withdraw or not. 
 
SELF requires each member of TCSIG to withdraw individually. TCSIG’s board has elected to 
withdraw vesting the discretion in TCSIG’s administration to make the final determination based 
on how the contingencies unfold. Each member of TCSIG is required to provide a separate 
resolution that we request be sent to the TCISG administration in order to protect all of our 
members by ensuring a timely withdraw.   
 
It is TCISG’s recommendation that member districts not enter a year with a plan that is based on 
claims-made coverage since it creates a number of significant problems in the future. A few 
examples are outlined in the letter that was sent to SELF by the CFO of TCSIG enclosed for your 
review. It is requested that all members provide their resolutions to the TCSIG office no later 
than 12/15/2020.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District recommends approval of Resolution No. 20-016D, 
Intent to withdraw from SELF effective July 1, 2021; and to serve the TCSIG Chief Financial 
Officer a copy of the resolution on or before December 15, 2020 and designates TCSIG CFO to 
retain said resolution and further grants total discretion to TCSIG CFO to serve said resolution 
on SELF no later than December 30, 2020. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Resolution No. 20-016D 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Resolution No. 20-016D 

 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING 
WITHDRAWAL FROM MEMBERSHIP IN 

SCHOOLS EXCESS LIABILITY FUND 
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

 
RECITALS: 

 
1. Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District is a party to the Schools Excess Liability 

Fund (SELF) Joint Powers Authority (JPA). 
 

2. The Joint Powers Agreement of SELF provide that a party may terminate participation in 
a program under the SELF by notifying the Board of SELF in writing by the close of 
business on December 31, of its intention to do so effective upon the conclusion of the 
current fiscal year on June 30. 

 
3. The District desires to terminate its participation in the SELF JPA. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 

1. Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District intends to withdraw from SELF effective 
July 1, 2021. 

 
2. Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District shall serve the Tri-County Schools Insurance 

Group (TCSIG) Chief Financial Officer a copy of this resolution on or before December 
15, 2020 and designates TCSIG CFO to retain said resolution and further grants total 
discretion to TCSIG CFO to serve said resolution on SELF no later than December 30, 
2020. 

 
THIS RESOLUTION was duly passed and adopted at a meeting of the Governing Board of 
The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District on this 14th day of December, 2020 by the 
following roll call vote: 
  
AYES:  ________________________ 
NOES:  ________________________ 
ABSTAIN: ________________________ 
ABSENT: ________________________ 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Allen Wright, Clerk 



  Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager  

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

First Interim Budget 
2020/21 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December 14, 2020 
James Berardi/Superintendent 

 
 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 2 of 7 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2020-2021 First Interim 

Actuals as of October 31, 2020 
Presented December 14, 2020 

 
 

The First Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the current fiscal year as well 

as a projection of the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based upon the enacted State 

Budget and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, and other factors that impact revenue 

and expenditures. The First Interim report covers the period of time from July 1 through October 31 each 

fiscal year. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just that - projections, not forecasts.  

Projections are expected to change as various factors change, they are not predictions.  Projections are the 

mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set of assumptions.  Forecasts, on the other hand, 

are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied reliability factor than for projections.  Projections will 

change anytime the underlying factors change. 

 

A word on deficit spending: Deficit spending is when purchases exceed income. Is it a bad thing? Not necessarily, but can be 

if it is not managed carefully and balanced with cash reserves. Care must be taken that cash reserves are utilized for one-time 

expenditures and not used for ongoing expenses (i.e. Salaries & Benefits). This First Interim report reflects an increase in 

deficit spending from that of the Adopted Budget and the district has a “QUALIFIED” budget. 

 

Deficit Spending Detail: 

  

20/21 First Interim Deficit Spending Variance Analysis 

  Change Total   

Total Deficit Spending increase from Adopted Budget   $306,562    

Salaries & Benefits $499,698   Ongoing 

Materials & Supplies/Operating Exp $157,145   Ongoing 

Operating Exp $150,260  Ongoing 

Capital Outlay $14,872  Ongoing 

Net revenue increase ($515,413)  $-0- Variable 

 

 

Deficit Spending Reduction Plan: 

 Contributions 

o Contributions from the General Fund Unrestricted side to the Restricted side will be 

reviewed in detail. Restricted programs will be evaluated and adjusted as necessary to 

reduce the contributions necessary to operate the programs where possible. 

 Salaries & Benefits 

o Staffing needs will be evaluated and adjusted where necessary to make the best use of 

funds to serve the needs of the District and its students.  

 Materials & Supplies/Operating Expenditures 

o Materials & Supplies needs will be evaluated and adjusted where necessary to make the 

best use of funds to serve the needs of the District and its students. Flat spending level 

will be held for 2020/21. 

 

 

Reduction Plan Objectives:  

 2021/22: Net increase in fund balance of $1,597,587 or greater 

 2022/23: Net increase in fund balance of $1,721,948 or greater 

 

 

 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 3 of 7 

Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
Attendance: 

2015/2016 
P2 

2016/2017 
P2 

2017/2018 
P2 

2018/19 
P2 

2019/20 
P2 

2020/21 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 21.29 21.97 24.73 26.42 29.86 29.86 

Downieville Jr. High  8.62 9.94 7.33 4.65 6.65 6.65 

Downieville Sr. High 11.35 11.69 12.88 18.03 20.53 20.53 

Loyalton Elementary 169.86 168.07 189.68 188.18 186.47 186.47 

Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 60.97 56.04 48.75 55.53 56.98 56.98 

Loyalton High 86.70 92.71 98.70 102.68 108.32 108.32 

Sierra Pass – Continuation 3.67 .91 .76 .69 .49 .49 

District Total 362.46 361.34 382.83 396.18 409.31 409.31 

Washoe Students        11.26 16.70 16.83 12.28 12.53 12.53 

Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 

District Total 383 378 407 428 442 442 

 
 
REVENUE 
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption. 
 
Total revenue of $6,647,635 is $515,413 more than adopted budget projections. 
 
 
Local Control Funding Formula 
       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 
LCFF                 $376,277 
Education Protection Plan (EPA)  ($64,782) 
Property Tax (Estimate)    $         0 
    Net Change        $311,495 

 
Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue increase by $180,706 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  
 Title I, Pt. A     ($  67,922) 

 GEER: LLMF     $  24,841    

 COVID Relief: Learning Loss   $212,429 

 Perkins     ($      178) 

 Title II, Pt. A    ($      534) 

 Title III, EL    ($        92) 

 SRSA      $  12,162 
      Net Change         $180,706 

 

 
 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 4 of 7 

Other State Revenue 
Other State resources increased by $40,846 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:   

           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 

 Mandated Block Grant   $      391 

 Lottery, Unrestricted     ($  1,227)  

 Lottery, Restricted    ($  2,047) 

 Ag Voc Ed     $      332 

 State Learning Loss    $ 43,397 

 STRS/PERS on Behalf   $         -0-  

Net Change          $40,846 

 
 
 
 
Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Other State resources decreased by (17,634) since the adopted budget for the following reasons:   

           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 

 Interest     $      -0- 

 Interagency Services    ($ 17,634) 

Net Change          ($ 17,634) 

  
 
 

 

  

 
 
 
 
 

LCFF; $5,275,658 ; 
79%

Federal ; 
$707,016 ; 11%

Other State; 
$408,811 ; 6%

Other Local; 
$256,150 ; 4%

Total Resources First Interim  $6,647,635



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 5 of 7 

Revenue Comparison Chart 
 

 
 
 
General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses: 

 
Total expenditures and financing uses of $7,665,099 is $821,975 more than adopted budget 
projections. 
 
Expenditures: 

Description 
2016-2017 

Actuals 

2017-2018  

Actuals 

2018-2019  

Actuals 

2019-2020  

Unaudited 

Actuals 

2020-2021  

Adopted 

Budget 

2020-2021  

First 

Interim 

Certificated $1,831,519 $1,916,767 $2,033,846 $2,106,088 $2,268,296 $2,412,109 

Classified 782,399 836,866 839,763 888,927 820,611 1,010,421 

Benefits 1,263,241 1,468,967 1,609,349 1,603,186 1,662,947 1,829,022 

Books & Supplies 324,936 268,387 310,437 372,503 458,071 615,216 

Services & 

Operating 

999,441 1,134,748 1,307,059 1,134,758 1,275,692 1,425,952 

Capital Outlay 266,139 82,126 242,707 928,565 253,057 267,929 

Special Ed Billback       

Outgo to SCOE       

Outgo to Washoe  105,954 104,450 91,563 86,863 104,450 104,450 

Trfr to Special 

Reserve 

-0- 230,000 -0- -0- -0- -0- 

Trfr to Cafeteria 56,453 58,692 68,867 96,760 100,704 100,704 

Trfr to Capital 

Projects 

275,000               -0-                -0-                  -0-                  -0-                  -0-   

Total 5,905,083 $6,101,003 $6,503,591 $7,217,650 $6,943,828 $7,765,803 

 
 

 
 

Description 
2016-2017 

Actuals 

2017-2018  

Actuals 

2018-2019  

Actuals 

2019-2020 

Unaudited 

Actuals 

2020-2021 

Adopted 

Budget 

2020-2021 

First 

Interim 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $4,375,086 $4,916,472 $5,002,712 $5,097,589 $4,964,163 $5,275,658 

Federal 196,433 472,237 455,809 467,318 526,310 707,016 

Other State 713,839 475,650 583,586 374,726 367,965 408,811 

Local 279,181 331,704 268,829 1,078,015 273,784 256,150 

Transfer in-Fund 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Property Proceeds  0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total $5,564,539 $6,196,063 $6,310,936 $7,017,648 $6,132,222 $6,647,635 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 6 of 7 

 
 
 
 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  

 

Fiscal Year Net Increase 

(Decrease) in 

Fund Balance 

Ending Fund 

Balance 

2015-16 Actual 379,233 4,030,882 

2016-17 Actual (441,176) 3,589,706 

2017-18 Actual 195,691 3,785,397 

2018-19 Actual (192,655)   3,592,742 

2019-20 Unaudited (200,002) 3,392,738 

2020-21 Projected (1,118,168) 2,274,570 

2021-22 Projected (1,597,587) 676,983 

2022-23 Projected (1,721,948) (1,044,965) 
 

 

 

 

Multi-Year  

 

Planning Factor 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 

COLA 3.26% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

STRS Employer Rates  17.10% 16.15% 16.00% 18.10% 18.10% 

PERS Employer Rates  19.721% 20.70% 22.84% 25.50% 26.20% 

Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $149 $150 $150 $150 $150 

Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $48 $49 $49 $49 $49 

Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 

Supplemental Funds 
7.84% 

$348,606 

7.60% 

$338,237 

7.48% 

$332,682 

7.31% 

$325,277 

7.30% 

$324,609 
Certificated based on Premier $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 

 

2,412,109; 31%

1,010,421; 13%1,829,022; 24%

615,216; 8%

1,425,952; 18%

267,929; 4%
104,450; 1% 100,704; 1%

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $7,765,803

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Operating

Capital Outlay

Washoe Students

to Cafeteria



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 7 of 7 

Other Comments 

 Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2020-2021 with a projected ending cash balance of $2,274,570 

 Reserve requirement is not met for all three years. Qualified Certification 

 No Health Care premium increases projected for members 

 Fund 40 Budget of $70,087 for Downieville Capital Projects (C/O budget from 19/20) 

 Fund 40 Budget of $49,030 for LHS facility project (c/o budget from 19/20) 

 

Personnel    FTE 

Certificated  28.21 

Administration    1.85 note:  LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE 

Classified Mgmt.   1.00 

Classified  27.11 

 TOTAL  58.17 FTE 

 

 

 

 
 

 





Reviewed By:

Year: 20/21 20/21 Pos (Neg) % 20/21 20/21 Pos (Neg) % 20/21 20/21 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Adopted 

Budget First Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget First Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget First Interim Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 4,964,163     5,275,658     311,495        6.27% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 4,964,163     5,275,658     311,495        6.27%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 330,000        330,000        -                   0.00% 196,310        377,016        180,706       92.05% 3 526,310        707,016        180,706       34.33%

State Revenues 8300-8599 79,642          78,806          (836)            -1.05% 288,323        330,005        41,682         14.46% 4 367,965        408,811        40,846         11.10%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 273,784        256,150        (17,634)        -6.44% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 273,784        256,150        (17,634)        -6.44%

Total Revenues 5,647,589     5,940,614     293,025        5.19% 484,633        707,021        222,388        45.89% 6,132,222     6,647,635     515,413        8.40%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,113,301     2,117,299     3,998           0.19% 154,995        294,810        139,815        90.21% 5 2,268,296     2,412,109     143,813        6.34%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 791,219        896,512        105,293       13.31% 1 29,392          113,909        84,517         287.55% 6 820,611        1,010,421     189,810        23.13%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,317,477     1,378,799     61,322         4.65% 345,470        450,223        104,753       30.32% 7 1,662,947     1,829,022     166,075       9.99%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 412,085        444,439        32,354         7.85% 45,986          170,777        124,791        271.37% 8 458,071        615,216        157,145        34.31%

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,218,969     1,285,261     66,292         5.44% 56,723          140,691        83,968         148.03% 9 1,275,692     1,425,952     150,260       11.78%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 239,782        254,582        14,800         6.17% 13,275          13,347          72                0.54% 253,057        267,929        14,872         5.88%

Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (14,630)         (15,881)         (1,251)          8.55% 14,630          15,881          1,251           8.55% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 6,182,653     6,465,461     282,808        4.57% 660,471        1,199,638     539,167        81.63% 6,843,124     7,665,099     821,975        12.01%

Rev less Exp (535,064)       (524,847)       10,217          -1.91% (175,838)       (492,617)       (316,779)       180.15% (710,902)       (1,017,464)    (306,562)       43.12%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Contributions 8980-8999 (175,838)       (401,219)       (225,381)      128.18% 2 175,838        401,219        225,381       128.18% 2 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Transfers Out 7610-7699 100,704        100,704        -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 100,704        100,704        -                   0.00%

Total Other Sources (276,542)       (501,923)       (225,381)       81.50% 175,838        401,219        225,381        128.18% (100,704)       (100,704)       -                   0.00%

Change in Fund Bal (811,606)      (1,026,770)   (215,164)      26.51% -                  (91,398)        (91,398)        #DIV/0! (811,606)      (1,118,168)    (306,562)      37.77%

Beg Fund Bal 2,802,328     3,301,340     499,012        17.81% -                   91,398          91,398          #DIV/0! 2,802,328     3,392,738     590,410        21.07%

Adjustments -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal 2,802,328     3,301,340     499,012        17.81% -                   91,398          91,398          #DIV/0! 2,802,328     3,392,738     590,410        21.07%

End Fund Bal 1,990,722     2,274,570     283,848        14.26% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 1,990,722     2,274,570     283,848        14.26%

Non Spendable 3,400            3,400            -                   3,400            3,400            

Prepaid Items -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Restricted  -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Comitted #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

OPEB 594,385        594,385        -                   -                   -                   594,385        594,385        -                   

Assigned #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Deferred Maintenance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

REU 695,000        775,000        80,000         -                   -                   -                   695,000        775,000        80,000         11.51%

Unassigned 697,937       901,785       283,848       40.67% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 697,937       901,785       283,848       40.67%

REU is: 10.0% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2020/21 First Interim Budget



1 Unrestricted Classified salaries for Instructional Aides increased approx $87k, Bus Driver increased approx $11k, classified substitutes increased approx $7k.

2 Contributions from Unrestricted General Fund to Restricted programs increased for Title I approx $103k, COVID Relief increased approx $128k, SRSA reduced approx <$5k>.

3 Restricted Federal Revenues for Title I reduced approx <$68k>, COVID Relief increased approx $237k, SRSA increased approx $12k.

4 Restricted State Revenue for Lottery reduced approx <$2k>, COVID Relief increased approx $44k.

5 Restricted Certificated Salaries reduced in Title I approx <$19k>, COVID Relief increased approx $135k, Low Performing Students increased approx $24k.

6 Restricted Classified Salaries increased Title I approx $52k, COVID Relief increased approx $31k, SRSA increased approx $2k.

7 Restricted Benefits increased resulting from increased certificated and classified salaries.

8 Restricted Materials & Supplies increased for COVID Relief approx $80k, SRSA increased approx $2k, Lottery increased approx $39k from year end carryover, Music Program Donations increased approx $4k 

from year end carryover.

9 Restricted Operating Expenditures increased for COVID Relief approx $82k, SRSA increased approx $2k

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20



2020/21 First Interim Budget

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,275,658     -            5,275,658       5,275,658    -             5,275,658     5,275,658     -              5,275,658     

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 330,000        377,016     707,016          80,000         139,746     219,746       80,000         139,746       219,746        

State Revenues 8300-8599 78,806          330,005     408,811          78,806         286,608     365,414       78,806         286,608       365,414        

Local Revenues 8600-8799 256,150        -            256,150          256,150       -             256,150       256,150       -              256,150        

Contributions 8980-8999 (401,219)       401,219     -                 (633,273)      633,273     -              (652,905)      652,905       -               

Total Revenues 5,539,395    1,108,240  6,647,635      5,057,341    1,059,627  6,116,968    5,037,709    1,079,259    6,116,968     

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,117,299     294,810     2,412,109       2,168,973    300,588     2,469,561     2,207,147     306,164       2,513,311     

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 896,512        113,909     1,010,421       932,173       117,236     1,049,409     965,731       120,964       1,086,695     

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,378,799     450,223     1,829,022       1,426,527    463,784     1,890,311     1,459,524     474,112       1,933,636     

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 444,439        170,777     615,216          444,439       90,845       535,284       444,439       90,845         535,284        

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,285,261     140,691     1,425,952       1,285,261    58,879       1,344,140     1,285,261     58,879         1,344,140     

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 254,582        13,347       267,929          208,282       12,414       220,696       208,282       12,414         220,696        

Other Outgo 7xxx's 104,450        -            104,450          104,450       -             104,450       104,450       -              104,450        

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (15,881)         15,881       -                 (15,881)        15,881       -              (15,881)        15,881         -               

Transfers Out 7600-7629 100,704        -            100,704          100,704       -             100,704       100,704       -              100,704        

Total Expenditures 6,566,165     1,199,638  7,765,803      6,654,928   1,059,627  7,714,555    6,759,657    1,079,259    7,838,916     

Rev less Exp (1,026,770)    (91,398)      (1,118,168)      (1,597,587)   -             (1,597,587)   (1,721,948)   -              (1,721,948)    

Change in Fund Bal (1,026,770)   (91,398)     (1,118,168)      (1,597,587)  -            (1,597,587)   (1,721,948)   -              (1,721,948)    

Beg Fund Bal 3,301,340     91,398       3,392,738       2,274,570    -             2,274,570     676,983       -              676,983        

Adjustments -               -            -              -             

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,301,340     91,398       3,392,738       2,274,570    -             2,274,570     676,983       -              676,983        

End Fund Bal 2,274,570     -            2,274,570       676,983       -             676,983       (1,044,965)   -              (1,044,965)    

Non Spendable 3,400            -            3,400             3,400           -             3,400           3,400           -              3,400            

Restricted  -               -            -                 -              -             -              -              -               

Comitted

OPEB 594,385        -            594,385          594,385       -             594,385       594,385       -              594,385        

Assigned

Deferred Maintenance -               -            -                 -              -             -              -              -              -               

REU 775,000        -            775,000          695,000       -             695,000       695,000       -              695,000        

Unassigned 901,785       -            901,785         (615,802)     -            (615,802)      (2,337,750)  -              (2,337,750)   

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Budget MYP MYP

Multi Year Projection

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Form 
011 
081 
091 
1 OI 
111 

121 
131 
141 
151 

= enera G G IL edqer Data· S = Suoolemental Data 

Description 
General Fund/County School Service Fund 
Student Activitv Soecial Revenue Fund 
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 
Soecial Education Pass-Throuah Fund 
Adult Education Fund 
Child Develooment Fund 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

First Interim 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

2020-21 
Original 
Budget 

GS 

G 

171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlav Projects 
181 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund 
191 Foundation Special Revenue Fund 
201 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 
211 BulldinQ Fund 
251 Caoital Facilities Fund 
301 State School Bulldlnq Lease-Purchase Fund 
351 County School Facilities Fund 
40I Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Proiects 
491 Capital Proiect Fund for Blended Comoonent Units 
511 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 
521 Debt Service Fund for Blended Comoonent Units 
531 Tax Override Fund 

561 Debt Service Fund 
571 Foundation Permanent Fund 
611 Cafeteria Enterorise Fund 
621 Charter Schools Enterorise Fund 
631 Other Enterorise Fund 
661 Warehouse Revolvinq Fund 
671 Self-Insurance Fund 
711 Retiree Benefit Fund 
731 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 
761 Warrant/Pass-ThrouQh Fund 
951 Student Body Fund 
Al AveraQe Dailv Attendance 
CASH Cashflow Worksheet 
CHG Chance Order Fom1 
Cl Interim Certification 
ESMOE Everv Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort 
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
MYPI Multivear Proiections - General Fund 
SIAI Summarv of lnterfund Activities - Projected Year Totals 
01CSI Criteria and Standards Review 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: tci (Rev 03/18/2020) 

G 

s 

Page 1 of 1 

Data Supplied For: 

2020-21 
Board 

Approved 2020-21 
Operating Actuals to 

Budget Date 
GS GS 

G G 

G 

G G 

s 

46 70177 0000000 
Form TCI 

2020-21 
Projected 

Totals 
GS 

G 

' 

G 

G 

s 

s 

s 

GS 

s 

GS 

G 
s 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9: 17 AM

                                                                         1 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B, EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

91 TOTAL EXPENDITi.JRES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 • 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

4l TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al (Bl 

8010-8099 4 964 163.00 4 964163 00 

8100-8299 330,000.00 330 000.00 

8300-8599 79,642.00 79 642,00 

8600-8799 273 784.00 273 784.00 

5 647 589.00 5 647 589.00 

1000-1999 2, 113,301.00 2 113 301.00 

2000-2999 791,219.00 791 219.00 

3000-3999 ,__1,317.4 77 .00 1,317 477,00 

4000-4999 412 085.00 412 085.00 

5000-5999 1 218 969,00 1 218 969.00 

6000-6999 239 782.00 239 782.00 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 

t---
104 450.00 104 450,00 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

1 337 908.88 

_QJ),Q 

(j 7.Q,Q§) 
75 086.37 

1 412 825.19 

338 145.78 

192 546.45 

263 302.45 

46 697,95 

280 831.72 

0.00 

0.00 

7300-7399 (14 630.00) (14,� ____ _1!,�_?_L� 

6 182 653.00 6 182 653,00 1 120 102.79 

(535.064.00\ (535 064.001 292 722.40 

8900-8929 0.00 0,00 0.00 

7600-7629 100,104.00 100 704,00 0.00 

8930-8979 0,00 0.00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8980-8999 1175 838.00' (175 838.0D' 0.00 

1276 542.00' 1276 542.00' 0.00 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Totals 

ID\ 

5.275 658.00 

330,000.00 

78.806.00 

256 150.00 

5.940 614.00 

2 117 299.00 

896 512,00 

1378,� 

444 439,00 

1 285 261.00 

254 582.00 

104 450.00 

(15 881 .00) 

6.465.461.00 

(524 84 7 ,00' 

0.00 

100 704.00 

0.00 

0,00 

(401,219.00) 

(501 923,001 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/8) 

IE\ IFI 

311.495.00 6.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

(836.00) -1.0% 

(17 634,00 -6.4% 

13 998.00\ -0.2% 

(105 293.00\ -13,3% 

(61,322.00) -4.7% 

132 354.00\ -7.9%

(66 292.00\ -5.4% 

(14 800.00l -6.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

1 251.00 -8.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 _Q.O� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(225,381.00) 128.2% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         2 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra Counly 

Oescrlotlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + 041 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendabla 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stablllzallon Arrangements 

Oiher Commitments. 

OPEB 

OPEB 

OPEB 
d) �sslgned 

Otljer Assignments 
,_ 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unilssim1ed/Unaooroorlated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-e (Rev 06/15/2020) 

Resource Codes 

0000 

0000 

0000 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, �xpendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Orlglnal Budget Operating Budget 
Codes IAl' , 181 

(811,606.00) (811 606.00) 

9791 0,00 0.00 

9793 0.00 (!._QQ 

0.00 0.00 

9795 0.00 0.00 
; 0.00 0.00 

(811 606.00) 1811 6oloo1 

9711 3 400.00 3 400.00 

9712 
---

0.00 Q.QQ__ 

9713 0.00 0.00 

9719 0.00 \ 0.00 

9740 o;oo 000 

9750 0.00 0.00 

9760 594 385.00 594,385.00 

9760 594.385.00 

9760 594 385.00 

9780 

9780 0.00 0.00 

9789 _____§95 000,00 695 000.00 

9790 12 104 391.00) (2, 104.391.00) 

Pagtt 2 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

ICI fDl 

292 722.40 11 026 770.00\ 

3,301,340.00 

0.00 

3 301 340.00 

0.00 

3.301,340.00 

2.274,570.00 

3,400.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

694,385.00 

594 385.00 

0.00 

775 000.00 

901 785.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference ¾ Dllf 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

IEI IFI 

3,301 340.00 New 

,_ 
0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Prlnte& 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         3 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid• Current Year 

Resource Codes 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 
Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 

All Other LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 

0000 

All Other 

Transfers to Charter Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
Programs 

Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective 

-1Dfilruction 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2020.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

3010 

3025 

4035 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes !Al !Bl 

8011 1 807 851,00 1,807,851� 

8012 417 672.00 417 672.00 

8019 0,00 0.00 

8021 0.00 0.00 

8022 0.00 0.00 

8029 0.00 0.00 

8041 -- 2,738 640,00 2 738 640 .. QQ. 

8042 D.00 0.00 

8043 0.00 o oo

8044 0,00 0.00 

8045 0.00 0.00 
--

8047 0.00 0.00 

8048 0.00 0.00 

8081 0.00 0.00 

8082 0.00 0.00 
--

8089 0.00 0,00 

4,964, 163.00 4 964 163.00 

8091 -- 0,00 0.00 

8091 0,00 0,00 

8096 0.00 0.00 

8097 0.00 0,00 

8099 0,00 0.00 

4 964 163.Q.9 4,964 163,00 

8110 0.00 0.00 

8181 0.00 0.00 

8182 0.00 0.00 

8220 0.,9,Q__ 0.00 

8221 0.00 0.00 

8260 
,�-

330,000.00 330,000.00 

8270 0.00 0.00 

8280 0.00 O.QQ 

8281 0.00 0.00 

8285 0.00 0.00 

8287 0.00 0,00 

8290 

8290 

8290 

Page 3 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

1,216,672.00 

26 078.00 

0.00 

4 404.03 

11,895.83 

DOD 

57,116.42 

460.62 

20.80 

21,261.18 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,337,908.88 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

0,00 

1,337 908 88 

0.00 

- 0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00  

Projected Year 
Totals 

(D) 

2 184 128.00 

352 890.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2 738 640.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,275 658.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5 275 658.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

330.QQQ.OO 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference ¾ Olff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

/El /Fl 

376,277.00 20.8% 

(64,782.00) -15.5% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0,0% 

0.00 0,0% 

O"QQ_ 0.0% 

Q,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

311.495.00 6.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

311 495,00 6.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0� 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         4 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doscrlotlon 

TIiie Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student 
Program 

Title Ill, Part A, English Leamer 
Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant 
Program (PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 
Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Resource Codes 

4201 

4203 

4610 

3020, 3040, 3041 , 
3045, 3060, 3061 , 
3110, 3150, 3155, 
3177, 3180, 3181, 
3182, 3185, 4037, 
4050, 4123, 4124, 
4126, 4127, 4128, 

5510, 5630 

3500-3599 

All Other 

6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All Other 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

6010 

6030 

6387 

6650, 6690, 6695 

6230 

7370 

7210 

All Other 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes (el {Bl __ (£) 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8319 

8311 

8319 

8311 

8319 

8520 

8550 

8560 

8575 

8576 

8587 

8590 

8590 

8990 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

0.00 

330 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

,__ 
0.00• 

17 020.00 

62 622.00 

0.00 

o.cio

0.00 

-

0.00 

79,642.00 

Page 4 

II 

11 

0.00 0.00 

330 000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

17.020.00 0,00 

62,622.00 {170.061 

0J00 0.00 

•O:Ob 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

O.OQ. 0.00 

79,842.00 (170.06) 

Projected Year 
Totals 

ID} 

. 

0.00 

330 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

17 411.00 

61 395.00 

0.9.Q

0.00 

0.00 

' 

0.00 

78 806.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

_(�)� _<EL,_ 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0•1� 

0,00 0.0% 

391.00 2.3% 

11.221.001 -2.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

11 

0.00 0.0% 

(§��-001 -1.0% 

Printed: 1218/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         5 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doscrlotlon Resource Codos 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplles 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 
Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

From Districls or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes fA) 181 

8615 0.00 0,00 

8616 o,gg 
-

0.00 

8617 0.QO 0.00 

8618 o:oo __QJlO 

8621 0.00 0.00 

8622 0.00 0.00 

8625 0.00 0,00 

8629 •0,00 0.00 

8631 0.00 0.00 

8632 0.00 0.00 

8634 0.00 0.00 

8639 0.00 0.00 

8650 6,500.00 6 500.00 

8660 ---�o 000.00 6Q,OOO.OO 

8662 0,00 0.00 

8671 0.00 0.00_ 

8672 0.00 0.00 

8675 0,00 0.00 

8677 207,284.00 207 284.00 

8681 0 00 t:l.�O 

8689 0.00 0.00 --

8691 0.00 0.00 

8697 0:00 o·nn 

8699 0.00 0,00 

8710 0.00 0.00 

8781-8783 0.00 0.00 

8791 ' 

8792 

8793 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8791 0.00 0.00 

8792 0,00 0.00 

8793 0.00 0.00 

8799 0.00 O,QQ 

273 784.00 273 784.00 

§,,647,589.00 §647 589.00

Page 5 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

IC! (DI 

o.oo o.on 

0.00 o.,.Q! 

0.00 0,00 

0.001 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

0.00 
r-

o.oo

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00_ 
792.00 6 500.00 

11 548.03 60.000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

59 506.12 189 650.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o:oo 0.00 

3,240.22 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

75 086.37 256 160.00 

1 41282519 5 940 614.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

IEI /Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

,, 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .. 00 0.,Q� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 O.OJ.o 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

117 634.001 -8.5% 

'0100 •0(0¾ 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 o.oo/e

-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

117,634.o,Q) -6.4% 

293 025.00 5.2% 

Printed: 1218/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         6 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Resource Codes 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Altematlve 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPES, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapltalized Equipment 

Food 

TQ._TAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housek(!leplng Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitallzed Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 0611512020) 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 00.00-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, an'd Changes in Fund Balance 

Object Original Budge_t 
Codes (Al 

1100 1,859,077.00 --

1200 0.00 
-

1300 _254 224.00 

1900 0.00 
-

2,113 301.00 

2100 64 552.00 

2200 470 307.00 

2300 96 935.00 

2400 155.462.00 

2900 3 963.00 

791 219.00 

3101-3102 339,351.00 

3201-3202 144,757.00 

3301-3302 
r--

88.048.00 

3401-3402 
,--

636 628.00 

3501-3502 1 451.00 

3601-3602 89 706.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 
� 

3901-3902 17 536,00 
� 

1 317 477.00 

4100 120 000 00 

4200 250.00 

4300 206,335.00 

4400 85 500,00 

4700 0.00 

412,085.00 

5100 199 912.00 

5200 25 700.00 

5300 10 380.00 

5400-5450 75 080.00 

5500 217,425.00 

5600 79,100.00 

5710 0,00 

5750 0,00 

5800 596,872.00 

5900 14 500.00 

1,218,969.00 

Page 6 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

(Bl 

1,859,077.00 

0.00 

254,224.00 

0.00 

2 113 301.00 

64 552.00 

470 307.00 

96 935.00 

155 462.00 

3 963.00 

791 219,00 

339,351.00 

144 757,00 

88 048,00 

636 628.00 

1 451.00 

89,706.00 

0,00 

0.00 

17,536.00 

1 317 477.00 

120 000,00 

250,00 

206 335.00 

85 500.00 

0.00 

412 085.00 

199 912,00 

25 700.00 

10 380.00 

75 080.00 

217 425.00 

79 100,00 

o.oo

0.00 

596,872.00 

14,500.00 

1 218 969.00 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

337,964.00 

0.00 

181,78 

0.00 

338,145.78 

22 621,84 

96 770.44 

32 446.68 

40 070.49 

637.00 

192 546.45 

51 806,94 

35 673,33 

18 442.38 

131 137.70 

249.18 

16 107.92 

0.00 

0.00 

9 885.00 

263,302.45 

350.00 

0.00 

44 713.19 

1.634.76 

0.00 

46,697.95 

0.00 

1 270.94 

7 898.00 

100,452.40 

28,806.55 

5.246.54 

0.00 

0.00 

132,917.74 

4 239,55 

280 831.n_ 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(0) 

1 863 075.00 

0 00 

254 224.00 

0.00 

2 117 299.00 

150 382.00 

487 428,00 

97,216,00 

156,738.00 

4 748.00 

896,512,00 

340,640.00 

160,232.00 

96,003.00 

664 728.00 

1 504.00 

98 156,00 

0.00 

0.00 

17 536.00 

1,378,799.00 

120 000.00 

250,00 

223,689.00 

100,500.00 

0,00 

444 439.00 

199 912,00 

25 700.00 

10 380.00 

108,080.00 

242 700.00 

79 100.00 

0.00 

0.00 

604 889,00 

14 500.00 

1,285 261.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/8) 

(El (Fl 

_ (3,998.00) -0.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0%

3,998.00) -0.2% 

(85 830.00 -133.0% 

(17 121.00) -3.6% 

(281.00) -0.3% 

(1 276.00l -0.8% 

(785,00) -19.8% 

1105 293.00l -13.3% 

(1,289.00) -0.4% 

(15,475.00) -10.7% 

(7 955,QQ) -9.0% 

(28 100.00) -4.4% 

(53.00) -3.7% 

(8 450.00) -9.4% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(61.322.00'_ -4.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(17 354.00) -8.4% 

(15 000.00l -17,5% 

0.00 0.0% 

/�2�§4.00l -7.9% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(33 000.00) -44.0% 

@.275.00l -11,6% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 .0.0% 

(8 017.00) -1.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

(66 292.00) -5.4% 

Printed: 1218/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         7 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Ooscrlotlon 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Resource Codes 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdlstrict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments lo Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 

To County Offices 6360 

ToJPAs 6360 

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 
Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO lexcludlna Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO • TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes IAl 181 !Cl 

6100 31 500,00 31 500.00 0.00 

6170 0,00 0.00 0.00 

6200 10 500.00 10 500.00 0.00 

6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6400 91 782.00 91 782.00 0.00 

6500 106,000.00 106 000.00 0,00 

239 782.00 239 782.00 0.00 

7110 ,___104,450.00 104,450.00 0.00 

7130 o.oo 0.00 0,00 

7141 0.00 0,00 0.00 

7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7213 0.00 0,00 0.00 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7439 0.00 0,00 0.00 

104 450.00 104,450.00 0.00 

. 

7310 114 630.00) 04,,63(!.QQ) /1 421.56) 

7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 

114,630.00) 114 630.00) (1,421.56) 

6 182 653.00 6 182 653.00 1 120 102.79 

Page 7 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDl 

46 300.00 

0.00 

10 500.00 

0.00 

91 782.00 

106 000.00 

254 582.00 

104 450.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

1, 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

104 450.00 

115,881.00l 

0,00 

(15 881.00) 

6 465,461.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col 8& D) (E/8) 

!El !Fl 

(14 800.00' -47.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(14 800.00' -6.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0,0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

1 251.00 -8.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

1.251.00 -8.6% 

(282 808.00) -4.6% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         8 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

DescriDtlon 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 
Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(bl TOT AL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 

Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

LJ9l TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

�(g> TOTAL. USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS . 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

� TOTAi CONTRIBlfTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(ii - b + c - d + e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

Resource Codes 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes IAl IBl ICl 

8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 0.00 

7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7616 100 704.00 100,704.00 0,00 

7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100 704.00 100,704.00 0.00 

8931 0.00 0.00 o.oo

8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8965 0.00 o.oo 0.00 

8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8972 0.00 0,00 0.00 

6973 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7651 0 00 0.00 0.00 

7699 0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

8980 1175 838.00) (175,838.00) 0.00 

8990 0,00 0.00 0,00 

1175 636.00) 1175 636.00) 0.00 

(276.542.00l (276,542.00' 0.00 

Page 8 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

100 704.00 

0.00 

100 704.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(401 219.00) 

0.00 

1401 219.001 

(501,923.00) 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % DIii 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

IEl IFI 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 _ 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 o.o•(o. 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

1225 381.00l 128.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

(225 381.00I 126.2% 

(225 361 ,00) 81.5% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         9 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oescrlotlon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5l TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo• Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES IA& - 891 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al (Bl 

8010-8099 0.00 0.00 

8100-8299 196,310.00 196 310.00 

8300-8599 288,323.00 288 323.00 

8600-8799 o.oo 0.00 

484 633.00 484,633.00 

1000-1999 154.995.00 154 995.00 

2000-2999 '29,392.00 29 392.00 

3000-3999 345 470.00 345 470,00 

4000-4999 _45,986.00 45 986.00 

5000-5999 56,723.00 56 723.00 

6000-6999 13,275.00 13 275.00 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 

7300-7399 14 630.00 14 630.00 

660 471.00 660 471.00 

(175 838.00' (175 838.001 

8900-8929 0.00 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 0,00 

8980-8999 175 838.00 175 838.00 

175 838,00 175 838.00 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(Cl (Dl 

0,00 0.00 

212 924.00 377 016.00 

42 966.57 330 005.00 

0.00 0.00 

255 890.57 707 021.00 

128 585.42 294 810.00 

30 796.20 113 909.00 

64 700.30 450 223.00 

35 480.31 170,777.00 

65,620.67 140,691.00 

0,00 13,347.00 

0.00 0.00 

1 421.56 15 881.00 

326 604.46 1 199,638.00 

(ZQ,,713.89) (492,617.00) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 401,219.00 

0.00 401 219.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference 
(Col B& D) 

(El 

0.00 

180 706.00 

41,682.00 

0.00 

(139 815.00) 

(84 517.00' 

(104
c
753.00' 

1124 791,00) 

183 968.00) 

172.00l 

0.00 

(1,251.001 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

225 381,00 

% Dlff 
(E/8) 

(Fl 

0.0% 

92.1% 

14.5% 

0.0% 

-90.2% 

-287.6% 

-30.3% 

-271.4% 

-148.0% 

-0.5% 

0.0% 

-8.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

128.2% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         10 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D41 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance ' 

a) As of July 1 -Unaudited. 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Comp9nents of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c)Commltted 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 
d) Assl

1
gned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unaee£Q_Prlated Amount 

Callfomla Dept of Education 
SACS Fln,mclal Reporting Software - 2020.2,0, 
FIie: fundl-e (Rev 0311712020) 

Reaource Codes 

2020-21 Flrst Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, end Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating J:ludget 
Codes (Al ISi 

0.00 0.00 

9791 0.00 0,00 

9793 0.00 0,00 

>-
0.00 0.00 

9795 
t---

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

9711 0.00 0.00 

9712 0,00 0.00 

9713 0.00 0.00 

9719 0,00 0.00 

9740 0.00 0.00 

9750 0.00 0,00 

9760 0.00 0.00 

9760 0.00 0.00 

9789 0,00 0.00 

9790 0.00 0.00 

Pege2 

Projected Year 
Actual• To Date Total• 

!Cl (DI 

(70 713.891 (91 398.00l 

91 398.00 

0.00 
-

·-
91,398.00 

0.00 
� 

91 399_00 

0.00 

0!00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

.0.00 

0.00 

' 

0.00 

!•0:00 

0.00 

46 101n 0000000 
Form 011 

Dlfforence %Dlff 
(ColB&.D) (E/8) 

(El !Fl 

91 398.00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 12,a/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         11 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid - Current Year 

Resource Codes 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 
Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal LCFF Sources 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 0000 

All Other LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year All Other 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

Tille I, Part D. Local Delinquent 

Programs 

TIiie II, Part A, Supporting Effective 

Instruction 
California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2,0 
FIie: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

3010 

3025 

4035 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Object Original Budget 
Codes IAI 

8011 0.00 

8012 o.oo

8019 0.00 

8021 0.00 

8022 0,00 

8029 0.00 

8041 I--� ___Q,Q_O 

8042 0.00 

8043 0.00 

8044 0.00 

8045 0.00 

8047 0.00 

8048 
I .. 

0.OQ.. 

8081 0.00 

8082 0.00 

8089 0.00 

0.00 

8091 

8091 0.00 

8096 0.00 

8097 0.00 

8099 0.00 

0,00 

8110 0.00 

8181 0.00 

8182 0.00 

8220 0.00 

8221 0.00 

8260 0.00 

8270 0.00 

8280 0.00 

8281 0.00 

8285 o.oo 

8287 0.00 

8290 147,666.00 

8290 0,00 

8290 13 370.00 

Page 3 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

181 

0.00 

0.00 

0.(!Q_ • 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

,0.00 

--- Jl.!.QQ.. 

�---
0.Q_Q_ 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

11 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

147 666.00 

� 

13 370,00 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(Cl IOI 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

.0...00 __Q,.QQ_ 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.0D 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 79 744.00 

0.00 0.00 

O.Q9 12 836.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference ¾Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/8) 

IEl IFl 

II 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

167 922.00' -46.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

1534.00) -4.0% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         12 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlollon 

Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student 
Program 

Title Ill, Part A, English Learner 
Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant 
Program (PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 
Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi1 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

Drug/Alcoholffobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER ��TATE REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Resource Codes 

4201 

4203 

4610 

3020, 3040, 3041, 
3045, 3060, 3061, 
3110, 3150, 3155, 
3177, 3180, 3181, 
3182, 3185, 4037, 
4050, 4123, 4124, 
4126, 4127, 4128, 

5510, 5630 

3500-3599 

All Other 

6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All Other 

6010 

6030 

6387 

6650,6690, 6695 

6230 

7370 

7210 

All Other 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes IAl 181 

8290 0.00 0.00 

8290 
r--

1 579,00 1,579.00 

8290 0,00 0,00 

8290 10 000.00 10 000,00 

8290 3,319_00 3 319.00 

8290 20,376.0Q. 20 376.00 

196,310.00 196 310.00 

8319 0.00 0,00 

8311 0.00 0,00 

8319 0,00 0,00 

8311 0.00 0.00 

8319 0,00 o_oo 

8520 0.00 0.00 

8550 0.00 0.00 

8560 22,102.00 22 102.00 

8575 0.00 D.00 

8576 0.00 0.00 

8587 0.00 0,00 

8590 0,00 0,00 

8590 0,00 0 00 

8590 0 00 0,00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

8590 0,00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0,00 

8590 0,00 0,00 

8590 266,221,00 266 221,00 

288 323.00 288 323.00 

Page 4 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

ICl IOI 

o_oo 0,00 

0.00 1 487.00 

0,00 0.00 

495,00 10,000.00 

0.00 3 141.00 

212,429.00 269 808.00 

212 924.00 377.016,00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

(430.43) 20 055.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

43,397,00 309 950,00 

42 966,57 330,005.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/8) 

IEI IFI 

0,00 0 0% 

(9iQ91 -5,8% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0_0% 

(178,00) -5.4% 

249 432,00 1224-1% 

180 706,00 92.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

---

(2 047.00) -9,3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

D.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

43 729.00 16.4% 

41 682.00 14.5% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         13 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doscrlctlon 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Resource Codes 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Sale of Publlcations 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustm1 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 
Special Education SELPA Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes fAI !Bl 

8615 0.00 0.00 

8616 0.00 0.00 

8617 0.00 o.oo

8618 0.00 0.00 

8621 0.00 0.00 

8622 0.00 0.00 

8625 0.00 0.00 

8629 0.00 0.00 

8631 0,00 0.00 

8632 0.00 0.00 

8634 0.00 o_oo 

8639 0.00 0.00 

8650 0.00 0.00 

8660 0.00 0.00 

8662 0.00 0.00 

8671 0.00 0.00 

8672 0.00 0.00 

8675 0.00 0.00 

8677 0.00 0,00 

8681 0.00 0.00 

8689 0.00 0.00 

8691 0.00 0.00 

8697 0.00 0,00 

8699 0.00 0.00 

8710 0.00 0,00 

8781-8783 0.00 0.00 

8791 0.00 0.QQ 

8792 0.00 0,00 

8793 0.00 0.00 

8791 o.oo 0.00 

8792 0.00 0.00 

8793 0 00 o_oo 

8791 0.00 0.00 

8792 0.00 0.00 

8793 0.00 0.00 

8799 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 
-

484 633.00 484,633.00 

Page 5 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

!Cl (Dl 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

_ _Q,,QQ 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0 00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o_oo 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o_oo 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

255,890.57 707 021.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Olff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

IEI IFI 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0o/o 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.0Q.. 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 o_oo/o 

0.00 o_oo/o 

222 388.00 45.9% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         14 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Resource Codes 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

9Iassified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOT AL, CLASSIFIEQ..$_ALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medlcare/Alternatlve 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitallzed Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Object Original Budget 
Codes (Al 

1100 154 995.00 

1200 0.00 

1300 0.00 

1900 0.00 

154 995.00 

2100 29 392.00 

2200 0.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

29 392.00 

3101-3102 232 049.00 

3201-3202 50 379.00 

3301-3302 4 661.00 

3401-3402 
~

52,562.00 

3501-3502 94.00 

3601-3602 5,725.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0,00 

3901-3902 O.qQ_ 

345 470.00 

4100 22 W2.00 

4200 500.00 

4300 19 001.00 

4400 4 383.00 

4700 0.00 

45 986,00 

5100 0,00 

5200 15 984,00 

5300 0,00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 4 000.00 

5600 1 750.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 34,989.00 

5900 0.00 

56,723.00 

Page 6 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

181 

154 995.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

154 995.00 

29 392.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

29 392.00 

232,()_49.00 

50 379.00 

4 661.00 

52,562.00 

94.00 

5 725.00 

0,00 

0.00 
---

345,470.00 

22,102.00 

500.00 

19,001.00 

4 383,00 

0.00 

45 986.00 

0.00 

15,984.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4 000.00 

1 750.00 

0.00 

0.00 

34 989,00 

0.00 

56 723.00 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

46 263.78 

0.00 

82 321.64 

0.00 

128 585.42 

13,404.15 

17 392.05 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

30 796,20 

21,129.65 

6,151.85 

4 116.68 

26 973.80 

95.05 

6 233.27 

0.00 

0.00 ----

0,00 

64 700.30 

5 501.48 

0.00 

28,609,11 

1,369,72 

0,00 

35 480.31 

D.00 

1 237.97 

0.00 

0.00 

1 263.23 

124.62 

0.00 

o.oo 

62.� 

0.00 

65 620.67 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDl 

211 810.00 

0.00 

83 ODD.DO 

0.00 

294 810.00 

83 909.00 

30,000.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

113 909.00 

255 113.00 

68 147.00 

13 079.00 

100,101.00 

204.00 

13,579.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

450 223.00 

61,222.00 

500,00 

104,237.00 

' 4 818.00 

'o.oo 

170 777.00 

0.00 

16,599.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4 000.00 

1 750.00 

0.00 

0.00 

118 342 00 

0.00 

140,691.00 

46 70177 DDDDDDD 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/8) 

IEI IFI 

156 815.00) -36.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

183 000.0DJ New 

0.00 0.0% 

(139 815.001 -90.2% 

154 517.00 -185.5% 

130 000.00' New 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(84 �17.00' -287.6% 

123 064.00) -9.9% 

117 768.�} -35.3% 

18,418.001 -180.6% 

147 539.00) -90.4% 

1110.00} -117.0% 

17 854.0Q) -137.2% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(104 753.00: -30.3% 

139 120.001 •177.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(85 236.00' -448.6% 

(435.001 -9.9% 

0.00 0.0% 

(124 791.00' -271.4'.rc> 

0.00 0.0% 

1615,00' -3.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

183,353.00) -238.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

183 968.001 -148.0% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         15 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Resource Codes 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROCIP Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 

To County Offices 6360 

To JPAs 6360 

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 
Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO texcludina Transfers of Indirect Costs\ 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

T0TAL, OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes In fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes !Al !Bl 

6100 0.00 0.00 

6170 0.00 0.00 
--

6200 0.00 0.00 

6300 0.00 0,00 
--

6400 
--

13 275.00 13,275.00 

6500 0.00 0.00 

13 275.00 13 275.00 

7110 0.00 0.00 

7130 0.00 0.00 

7141 0.00 o.oo

7142 0.00 0.00 

7143 0.00 0.00 

7211 0,00 0.00 

7212 0,00 0,00 

7213 0.00 0,00 

7221 0.00 0.00 

7222 0.00 0,00 

7223 0.00 0,00 

7221 0,00 0,00 

7222 0.00 0,00 

7223 0,00 0.00 

7221-7223 0,00 0.00 

7281-7283 0,00 0,00 

7299 0.00 0,00 

7438 0,00 0,00 

7439 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

7310 14 630.00 14 630,00 

7350 0,00 0.00 

14 630.00 14,630.00 

660.471.00 660 471,00 

Page 7 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

0,00 

0 00 

o.oo

0.00 

Q._QQ 

0.00 

0.00 

0.0_Q 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 
--

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,Q0 

0,00 

0.00 

1 421.56 

0.00 

1 421.56 

326 604.46 

Projected Year 
Totals 

tDl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13,347.00 

0.00 

13,347.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

J);00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15 881.00 

0.00 

15 881.00 

1 199.638.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

IEl !Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

172.00) -0.5% 

0,00 0.0% 

(72.00) -0.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0'¼ 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

(1 251,00' -8.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

(1 251.001 -8.6% 

1539 167 .00) -81.6% 

Printed: 1218/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         16 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doecrlptlon 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 
Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(al TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(bl TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 
Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

JclTOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

_(�lTOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(� TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
fa - b + C - d + e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.D 
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Resource Codes 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al (Bl 

8912 0.00 0.00 

8914 0.00 0.00 

8919 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7611 0 00 0.00 

7612 0.00 0.00 

7613 0.00 0.00 

7616 0.00 0.00 

7619 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8931 0.00 0.00 

8953 0.00 0,00 

8965 0.00 0.00 

8971 0.00 0.00 

8972 0.00 0.00 

8973 0,00 o.oo 

8979 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0,00 

7651 0.00 0.00 

7699 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8980 175,838.00 175 838.00 

8990 0.00 0.00 

175,838.00 175 838.00 

175 838.00 175,838.00 

Page 8 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(C) IDl 

o.oo 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 _QOQ 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 401 219.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 401 219.00 

0.00 401 219,00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

IEI IF) 

0.00 0.0% 

� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

225 381.00 128.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

225 381.00 128.2% 

1225 381.00) 128.2% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         17 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5\ TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9lTOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9l 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes IAI /Bl 

8010-8099 4 964 163.00 4,964, 163,00 

8100-8299 526 310.00 526 310.00 

8300-8599 367 965,00 367,965.00 

8600-8799 273,784.00 273 784.00 

6 132.222.00 6 132 222,00 

1000-1999 �,268 ;!96.00 2 268 296.00 

2000-2999 820,611,00 82-0 611.00 

3000-3999 1 662 �47.00 1 662 947.00 

4000-4999 458 071.00 458 071.00 

5000-5999 1 275 692.00 1 275 692.00 

6000-6999 253,057.00 253 057.00 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 104,450.00 104.450.00 

7300-7399 0.00 0.00 

6 843 124.00 6 843 124.00 

(710 902.00\ 1710 902.00\ 

8900-8929 O,QQ_ o.oo

7600-7629 100 704.00 100 704.00 

8930-8979 0.00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 

8980-8999 0 00 0.00 

(100,704.00 (100 704.00 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

/Cl IDl 

1 337 908,8_8 5 275 658,00 

212 924,00 707 016.00 

42 796.51 408 811.00 

75 086.37 256 150.00 

1,668 715.76 6 647 635.00 

466 731.20 2 412 109,00 

223,342.65 1.010 421.00 

328 002.75 1,829 022.00 

82,178.26 615 216.00 

346.452J9 1.425 952.00 

0.00 267 929.00 

0.00 104 450,00 

0.00 0.00 

1 446 707.25 7 665 099.00 

222 008.51 (1,017,464_00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 100 704.00 

0.00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 (100,704.00\ 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

(El (Fl 

311 495.00 6.3% 

180 706.00 34.3% 

40 846.00 11.1% 

(17,634.00' -6.4% 

(143,813,00' -6.3% 

(189,810.00' -23.1% 

166,075,001 -t0.0% 

(157 145.00J -34.3% 

1150 260,00\ -11.8% 

114 872.001_ -5.9% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

Printed: 1218/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         18 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECR�ASE) IN FUND
BALANCE IC + 041

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Rastatements 

e) .b;dJusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E +
1
F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stablllzatlon Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

OPEB 

OPEB 
' 

bPEB I 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

R�serve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unasslgned/Unaooroorlated Amount 

Callfotnla Dept of Education 
SACS Financlal Reporting Sonware - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 03117/2020) 

Resource Codes 

0000 

0000 

0000 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund 'Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actual, To Date 
Codes IAI IBI ICI 

l 1811 806.00l 1811 608.00\ 222 008.51 

9791 0.00 0.00 

9793 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9795, 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1811.606.00) 1811 606.00) 

9711 3,400.00 3 400,00 

9712 0.00 0.00 

9713 0.00 0,00 

9719 o.oo 0.00 

9740 
--

0.00 O . .QQ_ 

9750 0.00 0.00 

9760 594 385.00 594,385.00 

9760 594 385,00 

9760 594 385.00 

9760 

, 9780 0.00 0.00 

9789 695 000.00 695 000.00 

9790 (2 104,391.001 12 104,391.00) 

Pagll2 

Projected Year 
Totals 
IOI 

11 118 168.00\ 

3,392 738.00 

0.00 

3 392 738.00 

0.00 

3 392 738..QQ_ 

2 27 �.filQJlQ. 

3 400,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

f---
0.00 

0.00 

594 385.00 

594 385,00 

0.00 

775 000.00 

901 785.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference 'lo Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

IEI IFI 

3 392 738.00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         19 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apporllonment 
State Aid - Current Year 

Rosourco Codes 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 
Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50%) Adjustment 

Sublotal LCFF Sources 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 0000 

All Other LCFF 
Transfers - Currant Year All Other 

Transfers to Charier Schools in Lieu' of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LC FF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Spacial Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragancy Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 

Tille I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
Programs 

Tille II, Part A, Supporting Effective 
lnstructlon 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundi-a (Rev 03117/2020) 

3010 

3025 

4035 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codos /Al /131 

8011 1 807,851.00 1,807 851.00 

8012 417 672.00 417,672.00 

8019 0.00 0.00 

8021 0.00 0.00 

8022 0.00 0.00 

8029 0.00 0.00 

8041 __ 2, 738,640.00 2 738 640.00 

8042 
'-

0.00 0.00 

8043 0.00 0.00 

8044 0.00 0.00 

8045 0.00 0.00 

8047 0.00 0.00 

8048 0.00 0.00 

8081 0.00 0.00 - --

8082 0.00 0.00 

8089 0,00 0.00 

4.964, 163.00 4,964,163.00 

8091 O.OQ 0.00 

8091 0.00 0.00 

8096 0.00 0.00 

8097 0.00 0.00 

8099 0.00 0.00 

4,964,163.00 4,964 163.00 

8110 0.00 0.00 

81
°

81 0.00 0.00 

8182 0.00 0.00 

8220 0.00 0.00 

8221 0.00 0.00 

8260 �30,000.00 330 000.00 

8270 0.00 0.00 

8280 0.00 0.00 

8281 0.00 0.00 

8285 0.00 0.00 

8287 
I-

0.00 0.00 

8290 147 666.00 147 666.00 

8290 0.00 0.00 

8290 13,370.00 13 370.00 

Page 3 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(Cl (0) 

1,216,672.00 2 184 128.00 

26,078.00 352,890.00 

ODD 0.00 

4 404.03 0,00 

11 895.83 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

57 116.42 2 738 640.00 

460.62 0.00 

20.80 0.00 

21 261.18 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1.337 908.88 5,275 658.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

1 337 908,88 5,275 658.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00. 0.00 

0.00 330,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 79 744.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 12 836.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& 0) (EIB) 

/El /Fl 

376,277.QQ 20.8% 

164 782.00)_ -15.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

311 495.00 �� 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

311 495.00 6.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

167 922.00' -46.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(534.00l -4.0% 

Printed; 121812020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         20 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

DescrlDtlon 

Title 111, Part A, Immigrant Student 
Program 

Title Ill, Part A, English Learner 
Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant 
Program (PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL �EVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 

Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments• Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments• Prior Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lottery • Unrestricted and Instructional Materl1 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies • Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

Amerlcan Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Resource Codes 

4201 

4203 

4610 

3020, 3040, 3041, 
3045, 3060, 3061, 
3110, 3150, 3155, 
3177, 3180, 3181, 
3182, 3185, 4037, 
4050, 4123, 4124, 
4126, 4127, 4128, 

5510,5630 

3500-3599 

All Other 

6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All Other 

6010 

6030 

6387 

6650,6690,6695 

6230 

7370 

7210 

All Other 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8319 

8311 

8319 

8311 

8319 

8520 

8550 

8560 

8575 

8576 

8587 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

fAI 

0.00 

1 579.00 

0.00 

10,000.00 

3,319.00 

20,376.00 

526 310.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

17 020.00 

84 724.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

266 221.00 

367 965.00 

Page 4 

181 

0.00 

1 579.00 

0.00 

10 000.00 

3 319.00 

20 376.00 

526 310.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.0()_ 

17 020.00 

84 724.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

OJlQ 

266,221.00 

367 965.00 

/Cl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

495.00 

O.QO 

212 429.0()_ 

212,924.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(600.491 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

43 397.00 

42,796.51 

Projected Year 
Totals 
IOI 

0.00 

1 487.00 

0.00 

10 000.00 

3,141.00 

269 808.00 

707,016.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

17 411,00 

81,450,00 

Q_.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

309 950.00 

408 811.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/8) 

IEI IFI 

0.00 0.0% 

(92,00)_ -5.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

1178.001 -5.4% 

249,432.00 1224.1% 

180 706.00 34.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

391.00 2.3% 

(3,274.00} -3.9% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

43 729.00 16.4% 

40 846.00 11.1% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         21 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doscrlollon Resource Codu 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LC FF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 
Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAi.. REVENUE 

IOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (A) /Bl 

8615 0.00 0.00 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

0.00 
- --

8616 0.00 0,00 0.00 

8617 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8622 ·o.oo 0.00 0.00 

8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8632 0.00 0,00 0.00 

8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8639 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8650 6 500.00 6 500,00 792.00 

8660 60 000.00 60 000.00 11,548.03 

8662 0,00 (:),00 0.00 

8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8672 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8675 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8677 207 284.00 207,284.00 59,506,12 

8681 0.00 Q,.QQ 0.00 

8689 0.00 0,00 0.00 

8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8697 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8699 0.00 0.00 3 240.22 

8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8781-8783 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8791 0.00 O.OQ 0.00 

8792 0.00 0,00 0 00 

8793 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8791 0,00 0,00 0.00 

8792 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8792 0.00 0.00 o.oo·

8793 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8799 0,00 0.00 0.00 

273, 784.QQ_ 273 784.00 75,086.37 

6 132,222.00 6 132 222.00 1,668,715.76 

Page 5 

Projected Year 
Totals 

!Dl 

O.QO 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6 500,00 

60,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

189 650,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

256150.00 

6,647 635.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

fEl (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 Q.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

i17,634,001 -8.6% 

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0� 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

117,634.00) -6.4%

516 413,00 8.4� 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         22 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

DescrtDllon 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Resource Codes 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OAS DI/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welrare Beneflls 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOT AL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS ANO SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapltalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, leases, Repairs, and Noncapllallzed Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lntarfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: funql-a (Rev 0311712020) 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes IAl !Bl !Cl 

1100 2 014,072,00 2 014 072.00 384 227.78 

1200 0.0!) 0.00 0,00 

1300 254,224.00 254 224.00 82,503.42 

1900 0.00 0.09 0,00 

2 268 296.00 2 268 296.00 466 731.20 

2100 93 944.00 93,944.00 36,025.99 

2200 470 307,90 470,307.0Q_ 
c---

�62.49 

2300 _ 96,935.00 96,935.00 32 446,68 

2400 155 462.00 ___ 155,462.00 40 070.� 

2900 3 963,00 3,963.00 637.00 

820 611.00 __gQ,611.00 223 342.65 

3101-3102 571,400.00 571.,400.00 ___ 72,936.59 

3201-3202 19§. 136.00 195 136.00 41 825.18 

3301-3302 92 709.00 92,709.00 22,559.06 

3401-3402 689 190.00 689,190.00 158 111.50 

3501-3502 1 545.00 1 545.00 344.23 

3601-3602 95 431.00 95 431.00 22,341,19 

3701-3702 0.00 QJ)Q_ f.--
___ 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 0,00 0.00 

3901-3902 17 536.00 17,536.00 ___ 9,885.00 

1 662,947.00 1,662 947.00 328,002.75 

4100 142,102.00 142,102.00 5 851.48 

4200 750.00 750,QQ. 0.00 

4300 225,336.00 225,336.00 73 322.30 

4400 89 883.00 89 883.00 3 004.48 

4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 

458 0.71.00 458 071.00 82 178,26 

5100 199,912,0Q ___ 199,912.0Q 0.00 

5200 41,684.00 41 684.00 2,508.91 

5300 10,�80.00 10,380.00 7,898.00 

5400-5450 75 080,00 75 080.00 100 452.40 

5500 221 425.00 221 425.00 30 069.78 

5600 
c--

80,850.00 80 850.00 5 371.16 

5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5750 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0Q. 

5800 ___ 63_1MLQQ_ 631,861.00 195,912.59 

5900 14 500.00 14 §Q0.00 4 239.5§__ 

1 275 692.00 1,275 69_2,00 � 346,.452.39 

Page 6 

Projected Year 
Totals 

ffil 

2 074 885.00 

0.00 

337 224.00 

0.00 

2 412 109.00 

234,291.QQ_ 

517,428.0Q_ 

97,216,00 

156 738.00 

4,748.00 

1,010,�21.oo 

59�i753.00 

2.28 379.00 

109 082.00 

764,829,00 

1 ?OB 00 

111 735.00 

0.00 

0.00 

17 536.00 

1 829 022.00 

181 222,00 

750.00 

327 926.00 

105 318.00 

0,00 

615 216,00 

199 912.00 

42 299,00 

10 360.00 

100 080.00 

246 700.00 

80 850.00 

0.00 

0.00 

723,�1.00 

14,500.00 

1<126952,00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference %Dlff 
(Col B& D) (EIB) 

!El !Fl 

(60,813.00) -3.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(8'3,000.00) -32.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

(143 813,001 -6.3¾ 

__ (140,347.QQ) -1494% -'-�-1..:....!.!. 

_(�_7 121J)Q) -10.0% 

/281.001 __:Q,_3% 

11 276,0.QJ - -0.8¾ 

(785.001 -19.8% 

,__ 
t189 610.00l -23.1% 

(24,353.00) -4.3% 

(33 243.00' -17.0% 

(18 373.00) -17.7% 

(75 639.00' -11.0% 

(163.00) -10.6% 

(16,304.00) -17.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

___ 0.00 0.0% 

(166 075.00) -10.0% 

(39 120� -27.5¾ 

0.00 0.0% 

(102 5� -45.5% 

(15 435.00) -17.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

(167 145.00) -34.3% 

_ __ 0-.QQ_ 0.0% 
---

(61� -1.5% 

0.00 Q,0% 

(33 000.00' -44.0% 

(25 275.001 -11.4% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

(91,370.00) �% 

0.00 0.0% 

(150 260,00) -11.8% 

Printed: 1218/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         23 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Resource Codes 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 

Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROCIP Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 

To County Offices 6360 

To JPAs 6360 

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO /excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 0311712020) 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes 

6100 

6170 

6200 

6300 

6400 

6500 

7110 

7130 

7141 

7142 

7143 

7211 

7212 

7213 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221-7223 

7281-7283 
--

7299 

7438 

7439 

7310 

7350 

(Al, 

31 500.00 

0.00 

10 500.00 

0,00 

105 057,00 

106 000.00 

253 057.00 

104 450.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

104,450.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6 843 124.00 

Page 7 

lBl (Cl 

31 500,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

10 500.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

105 057,00 0,00 

106 000.00 0,00 

253,057,00 0.00 

104 450,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
--

0,00 0.00 

104,450.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 
---

6 843 124.00 1 446 707.25 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(Dl 

46,300.00 

0.00 

10 500.00 

o.oo

105,129.00 

106 000.00 

267,929.00 

104 450,00 

0,00 

0.00 

o.oo

o.oo

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

o.oo

0,00 

.o.oo 

0.00 

0,00 

104 450,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

7 665 099.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/8) 

IEl IFl 

(14 800.00) -47,0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(72.00) -0.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

114 872,001 -5.9% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 O,QO!<, 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 o.�

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 � 

0.00 0.0% 

1821 975.001 -12.0% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         24 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 
Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

Cal TOTAL. INTERFUNO TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

lb) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 
Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

{c) TOT AL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d}TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(el TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a • b + C • d + e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundi-a (Rev 03117/2020) 

Resource Codes 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes IAl IBl 

8912 0.00 _Q,Q9 

8914 0.00 0.00 

8919 0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0.00 

7611 0.00 0.00 

7612 0.00 0,00 

7613 0.00 0.00 

7616 100 704.00 100 704.00 

7619 0.00 0.00 

100 704.00 100,704.00 

8931 0.00 0.00 

8953 0.00 0.00 

8965 0.00 0.00 

8971 0.00 o.oo

8972 0.00 0.00 

8973 0.00 0 00 

8979 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

7651 0,00 0.00 

7699 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8980 0.00 a.DO 

8990 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

1100 704.00 (100,704.00) 

Page 8 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

ICl IOl 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 a oo 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 100 704.00 

0.00 o.oo

0.00 100 704.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 (100 704.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % Olff 
(Col B & 0) (E/B) 

IEl IFl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         25 of 97



First Interim 
General Fund Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Resource Descrl tion 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
Fite: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 

2020-21 

Pro ected Year Totals 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

0.00 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM                                                                          26 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

DosotlDUon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL REVENUES 

B, EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

91 TOTAi EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES fAS - B9l 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnlerfund Transfers 
a) Transfers l_n 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OlttER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Calirornie Dept of Education 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software• 2020,2,0 
File: rundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 First Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Resource Codes Oblect Codes 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

Original Budget 
IAl 

o.oo

00 000.00 

10 000.00 

17 500.00 

115 500.00 

0.00 

85 099,00 

52 905.00 

70 500.00 

7 700.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0 00 

216 204 00 

11nn 704 001 

100 704.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0 00 

0 .00 

100 704.00 

Page 1 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

IBI 

0.00 

0aooo.oo 

10 000.00 

17 500,00 

115.500.00 

0 00 

85 099 00 

52 905.00 

70 500 00 

7 700 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

216 204.00 

110n 704.00l 

100 704.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

100 704.00 

Actuals To Dale 
ICl 

0.00 

1 772 76 

0,00 

95 50 

1868 26 

0.00 

11 314,33 

4 791.97 

7 928.48 

801.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

24 835.7B 

122 967 52' 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDI 

0,00 

88 000.00 

8 000.00 

17 500.00 

111 500.00 

0.00 

85 099.00 

49 021.00 

70 500.00 

7.SB.4.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

212 204,00 

1100.704.00 

100 704.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

000 

100 704.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

%Diff 
Difference Column 
(Co l B&D) B&D 

IEl !Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

14 000.00 -40.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

3 884.00 7.3% 

' 0.00 0.0% 

116 00 1.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0o/o 

0.00 0.0o/o 

0 00 0 0% 

Prinled: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         27 of 97



Sierra-Plumas J.olnt Unified 
Slerra1 County 

Deecrlntlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUr,JD 
BAlANCE IC + D41 

F, FU�D B/\LANCE, RESEiVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) Aa er July 1 J Unaudited 

b) Audll Adjuatmenls 

c) As or July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Olhar Restatements \ 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balan(:8 (F1c + F1d) 

' 2) Ending Balance, June 301 (E + F1e) 

Components or Endlrig Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Othera 

b) Restricted 
c) Committed 

Slablllzatlon Arrangements 

Other Commitments 
d) Aselgned 

Other Assignment& 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Res8/Ve for Economic UncerteJnijes 

Unassioned/tJnn• .. m•rlated Amount 

Q.a11Jo1n11 Oopt or EduoaUgn 
SACS FlMn<lli �OP9/IMl'l Son��re-2020 .2,0 
Fl11· fundi-b (Rev O:l/t1/'JO'il)) 

2020-21 First Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Ope.rating Budget Actual■ To Dale 

Ra■ourc..-Code1 Oblecl Code■ IAI IBI ICI 

Q _OO 0.00 122 867 621 

9791 0 00 Q_OQ 

9793 Q_QQ 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9795 0.00 0.00 

0. 00 0 00 

0,00 0.00 

9711 a.ob 0.00 

8712 0 00 0.00 

9713 0.00 0,00 

9719 000 000 

9740 0.00 0,00 

9750 0,00 o.o·o

9760 0.00 0.00 

978Q 0,00 0.00 

9789 0.00 0.00, 

9790 0 00 0.00 

Page2 

Projected Year 
1 Tot1l1 

IDI 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

o.oo·

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

o_oo 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

%Dlff 
Dlfferanca Column 
(Col B&D) B&D 

(El IFI 

0.00 0.0� 

0.00 0.0� 

0.00 0.0% 

P�nted: 12/8/2020 Q:20 AM 

                                                                         28 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrl�tlon 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Child Nulrition Programs 

All Other Slate Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Salas 
Sala of EqulpmanVSupplias 

Food Service Sales 

Leases end Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

lnteragency Services 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENllE!'l 

CalUornle Dept ol Educellon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020 2 0 
FIie: fundl-b (Rev 03117/2020) 

2020-21 First Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Resource Codes Oblect Codes 

8220 

8221 

8290 

8520 

8590 

8631 

8634 

8650 

8880 

8662 

8877 

8699 

Original Budget 
!Al 

78 000.00 

10 000.00 

0 00 

88000.00 

8 000.0.0 

4,000 00 

10000.00 

0,00 

17 500,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

17 5.00.00 

115 soa.oo 

Page 3 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

!Bl !Cl 

78.000,00 0,00 

10 000,00 1 772.76 

0.00 QOO 

88 000 00 1772,76 

6 000.00 0.00 

4 000.00 QOO 

10 000..00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

17 500 00 95 50 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo o.oo 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

17 500.00 95.50 

115 500.00 1.868,26 

Projected Year 
Totals 

!Dl 

78.000.00 

10 000 00 

0.00 

88 000.00 

8 000.00 

0,00 

6.ooo.oo 

0.00 

17 500.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00  

0.00 

17,500 00 

111 500.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

Difference 
(Col B & D) 

IEl 

0.00 

a .ca 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

14 000 00\ 

14 000.00\ 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

%Dlff 
Column 

B&D 
IFI 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

-40.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

QO% 

QO% 

0.0% 

Printed: 12/9/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         29 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

D<>oarlnlfon 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certlliceled Supervisors' and Admlnlslrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL ClASStFlED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Allernalive 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPES, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPI.OYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapltallzed Equipment 

Food 

TOTAi BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Callfornle Dept or Educ.Uon 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2020 2 0 
File: fundl-b (Rev 03/1712020) 

2020-21 First Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Resource Codes Oblect Codes /Al /Bl 

1300 0.00 0.00 

1900 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

2200 85 099.00 85 099.00 

2300 0 00 0,00 

2400 0.00 0.00 

2900 0.00 000 

85.099 00 85 099.00 

3101-3102 0.00 0.00 

3201-3202 19 233 00 19233.00 

3301-3302 6 231.00 8 231 00 

3401-3402 24 78.8.00 24 788.00 

3501-3502 42 00 42.00 

3601-3602 2.611.00 2 611.00 

3701-3702 0.00 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 0.00 

3901-3902 0 00 0.00 

52,905.00 52 905.00 

4200 0.00 0,00 

4300 10 500.00 10 500.00 

4400 5 000.00 5 000.00 

4700 55 000.00 55 000.00 

70 500 00 70 500.00 

Page◄ 

Actuals To Date 
/Cl 

0.00 

QOO 

0.00 

11 314.33 

000 

0 00 

0.00 

11314.33 

0 .00 

2 272 54 

851.13 

1281.82 

5 63 

380.85 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

4 791 97 

o.oo 

1138 44 

0.00 

6 792.04 

7 928.48 

Projected Year 
Totals 

/DI 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

85 099.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

000 

85 099 00 

QOO 

15 302,00 

6 230 00 

24 833.00 

42.00 

2 614.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

49 021.00 

0.00 

10,500.00 

5 000.00 

55 00000 

70 500 00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IEI IFI 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 QO% 

0,00 0 .0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

3 931.00 20.4% 

1.00 0,0% 

145.001 -0. 2% 

0.00 0 .0% 

13.001 -0 1% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0. 0% 

0,00 0.0% 

3 BS4.00 7.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

Printed: 12/612020 8:20 AM 

                                                                         30 of 97



2020-21 First Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Ooacrlollon Resource Codas 

SERVICES ,\NO OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

SublllJ.reerneni. for Services 

Travel end Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lntelfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Buildings and lmprovemenls of Buildings 

Equlpmenl 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OLITLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs! 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debi Service - Principal 

TOlAL OIBER OUTGO (oxcludll\n Transfers of lndlrectCoslsl 

OTHER OUTGO • TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs • lntelfund 

TOTAi OTI-IER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COST� 

lmTAL EXPENDITIIRES 

CaUfornla Dept or Education 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2020 2 0 
File: tundl-b (Rev 0311712020) 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Oblecl Code• (Al fBl 

5100 0.00 0 00 

5200 1 000.00 1 000.00 

5300 0 00 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 0,00 

5500 0.00 0.00 

5600 5 000 00 5 000.00 

5710 0.00 0.00 

5750 0.00 0.00 

5800 1250.00 1 250.00 

5900 450.00 450 00 

7 700.00 7 700.00 

6200 0 00 0.00 

6400 0.00 0.00 

6500 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 

7436 0,00 0.00 

7439 0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0 00 

7350 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

216 204.00 216204.00 

Page S 

Projected Year 
Actual• To Date Totals 

fCl fDl 

o_oo 0.00 

0.00 1 000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0 00 0.00 

395 00 5 000,00 

b.oo 000 

0.00 o.oo 

406.00 1 250 00 

0.00 334.00 

801.00 7 584.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0 00 0 00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0,00 

24 635.78 212 204 00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B& DI B&D 

fEl fFl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 QO% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

116.00 25.6% 

118.00 1.5% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 Q.0% 

0.00 0.0o/o 

o.oo O,Oo/o 

Printed: 12/812020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         31 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

OosortnUon 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund 

Other Authorized lnterlund Trensrers In 

,la\ TOTAL INTER FUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorlzed lnterlund Transrers Out 

_tbl TOTAL INTER FUND TR/,NSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 
Transfers from Funds of Lapaad/Reorganlzad LEA• 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

P,oceeds, rrom Capital Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

(olTOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

ldl TOTAL USES 

CONTRll;IUTIONS 

Cohtr1butlons From Unrestricted Revenues 

Contr1butlons from Restricted Revenues 

le\ TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a. b + C. d + a) 

Callfornl• Dept of Education 
SACS Flnanc,i,,;I R.eponlng, Soltware - 2020.2.0 
FIio: fundl-b (RtN o;/171'20l1)) 

2020-21 Firsk Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Change_s In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Aotu1I, To Date 

Reeouroa Coda• Oblact Codea 141 1111 (Cl 

8918 100 704 00 100 704.00 0.00 

8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100 704.00 100 704.00 0.00 

7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0 00 0.00 

8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8972 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8979 0,00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0,00 0.00 

•
7

f5
1 0,00 0.00 0.00 

7699 0,00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 

I 

(1980 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8990 00.00 O,QO 0.00 

I 000 Q.00 0.00 

100,704.00 100,704.00 0,00 

?1gde 

Projected Year 
Tolll1 

101 

100 704.00 

0.00 

100 704.00· 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

i'J.00 

0 .00 

0,00 

100,704.00 

46 70177 0000000 
form 131 

%0111 
Dllferenoa Column 
(Col B& D) B&D 

IE\ IFI 

0.00 0.0'll, 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0,0'll, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0'l!o 

0 00  0.0'!1, 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0 .0'll, 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 O.!l% 

0.00' 0.0% 

o:oo 0,0'11, 

?nnted: 1218/2020 e:20 AM 

                                                                         32 of 97



/ 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Resource Descri tion 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) 

First Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Page 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

2020/21 

Pro·ected Year Totals 

0.00 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 
                                                                         33 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Do,criatlon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Olher State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL REVENUES 

B, EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classllled Salaries 

3) Employee Benefils 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Olher Operating Expendllures 

6) Capital Oullay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

91 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FlNANCING SOURCES ANO USES IA5 - B9l 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4\ TOTAi OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020 2 o 
File: lundl-d (Rev 02I07/2019) 

Resource Codas 

2020-21 First Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Dale 

Oblect Codes '!Al IBI !Cl 

8010-8099 000 0 00 0,00 

8100-8299 o,oa 0.00 0,00 

8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

1000-1999 0.00 0.00 000 

2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

3000-3999 0 00 0 00 0.00 

4000-4999 0,00 0.00 0.00 

5000-5999 0 00 0.00 0.00 

6000-6999 0 00 0.00 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 0 00 0 .00 

o oo 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 0 00 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 0,00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0 00 0,00 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

119117.00 

0.00 

0.00 

11911 7.00 

1119 117,001 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B &D) B&D 

(El !Fl 

000 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

(119 117.00l New 

0.00 0 0% 

00 0 0 0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

Prlnled: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         34 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

De■crlntlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D4I 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Uneudlted 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As or July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatement, 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components br Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable. 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Legally Restncted Balance 
c) Committed 

Steblllzatlon Arrangements 

Other Commitments 
d) Assigned 

Other Assignment, 
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic UncerlalnUes 

Unassimltld/Unaooroorlated Amount 

C1llfornl1 Dept of Educetlon 
SACS Flnan0!111t Rfpo1UttQ Boftware - 2020.2.0 
FIie: lundl-d jR .. ll:?illl/2019) 

Ro1ourca Code• 

2020-21 First Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Oullay Projecls 

ReventJes, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balsnce 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operetln� Budget Actuals To Date 

Obleot Codaa IAI fl ii ICI 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

9791 0 00  0 .00 

9793 0.00 0,00 

0 00 0.00 

9795 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0.00 

9711 0.00. 0.00 

9712 000 0.00 

9713 0.00 0.00 

9719 0.00 0.00 

9740 0.00 0.00 

9750 0.00 0.00 

9760 0.00 0.00 

9780 0.00 a.co

9789 0.00 ·0:00 

9790 0.00 0.00 

Page2 

Projected Year 
Totals 

ID} 

# 1119117.00 

119 117.00 

0.00 

119 117.00 

0.00 

119 11700 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00· 

0.00 

0.00 

a.co

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
.Form 401 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B& D) B&D 

/El fFl 

119117.00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Pnnttd: 121812020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         35 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

FEMA 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Pass-Through Revenues from Slate Sources 

California Clean Energy Jobs Acl 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deducilon 

Sales 
Sale of EqulpmenVSupplles 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

RDn:ource Codu1 

8230 

All Other 

Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers I� from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TnTAL Rl"VENUES 

Callfornle Dept or Educellon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020 2 0 
FIie: fundl-d (Rev 02/07/2019) 

2020-21 First Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actual, To Date 

Oblecl Code• IAI !Bl !Cl 

8281 ODO 0.00 0.00 

8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

8587 0.00 0 00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8590 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

8825 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8631 0 00 0.00 0 00 

8650 0 00 0.00 0.00 

8660 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

8662 0.00 0.00 ODO 

8899 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8799 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo 

Page3 

Projected Year 
Total• 

!DI 

0 .00 

o oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(ColB& D) B&D 

(El (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9;20 AM 

                                                                         36 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Desorlntlon 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerlcal, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SA.LARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Allemalive 

Heallh and WeUare Bllrien1s 

Unemploymenl Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Aclive Employees 

Other Employee Benefils 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materlals 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapilalized Equipmenl 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

,Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Resource Codes 

Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapllalized lmprovemenls 

Transfers of Direcl Costs 

Transrers or Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERV\l'!ES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDfT\JRES 

Callfornle Dept or Education 
SACS Flnanc:'la! Fl1p�g Softw1re - 2020,2.0 
FIie: fundJ-d IR.oY02/07n(lia} 

2020-21 First Interim 
Speoial Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

Oblact Codes IAI IBl ICl 

2200 0.00 0.00 0,00 

2300 0.00 0,00 0,00 

2400 0,00 0.00 0.00 

2900 0.00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 a_oo 0.00 

3101-3102 0.00 0 00 0.00 

3201-3202 0 00 0.00 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3401-3402 0 .00 0 00 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3601-3602 0,00 0,00 0 00 

3701-3702 0.00 0.00 o.oo 

3751-3752 0.00 0 00 0 00 

3901-3902 0 00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 0.00 

4200 0.00 000 0.00 

4300 0,00 0.00 0.00 

4400 0,00 0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

5100 0.00 0.00 0 00 

5200 0.00 0,00 0.00 

5400-5450 0,00 0.00 0 .00 

5500 0.00 0.00 0,00 

5600 0.00 0.00 0,00 

5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5750 0,00 0.00 0.00 

5800 0.00 0,00 0.00 

5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 a_oo o.oo 

Pege 4 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

QOO 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

¾Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IE\ /Fl 

a_oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

a_oo 0.0% 

0.00 O,O'M, 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 Q_Oo/, 

0,00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0,00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         37 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Deecrlotlon 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Lind 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements or Building• 

Books end Madia for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Llbrarlea 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfera of Indirect Coste) 

Other Transfers Out 

Transfers or Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

ToJPAs 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

Resource Codes 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO lexcludlno Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOtAI �XPENDITURE!. 

California Dept ot Education 
SACS Flnand.at Roponr110 �flware � 2020 2.0 
FIie: tundkl (Rev 02/0IJ'/?011;1} 

2020-21 First Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Aotu1l1 To Date 

Oblect Codaa '!Al IBI ICI 

6100 0.00 0.00 o_oo 

6170 a_oo 0.00 0.00 

6200 0.00 0 00 o_oo 

6300 o_oo 0,00 0.00 

6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6500 o_oo 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7211 0.00 o_oo 0.00 

7212 0.00 0 00 QOO 

7213 0 00 0.00 0 .00 

7299 0.00 o_oo 0.00 

', 7438 D 00 a_oo 0 00 

7439 0.00 0 .00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 O 00 0 .00 

Pages 

Projected Year 
Total• 

fDl 

0.00 

0.00 

119117,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

119117.00 

o__oo 

0.00 

0.00 

o_oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

118117.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

%Dllf 
Dllferanoe Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IEI IFI 

0 00 O_O'M, 

0.00 0_0% 

1119.117,00I New 

0.00 0.0% 

o_oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

1119117.00) Now 

0 00  0.0% 

0.00 
\ 

0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

ODO 0_0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 12/81.i!020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         38 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Dosort0llon 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund/CSSF 

Other Authorized lnterlund Transfers In 

Isl TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund/CSSF 

To: Stale School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Olher Authorized lnterlund Transfers Oul 

lbl TOTAL INTERFUNC TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 
Proceeds from Disposal of 
Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 
Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(ol TOTAL SOURCES 
USES 

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(dl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

lol TOTAL CONTRIBIJTIONS 

!TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + C - d + e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial R1po,tlng Softvl.,.re • 2020 2 0 
FIie: fundi-d (Rev 02/07fi'019) 

Rosourao Codoa 

2020-21 First Interim 
Speclal Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Orlglnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

Oblect Codas !Al !Bl !Cl 

8912 0,00 0.00 o_oo 

8919 0.00 0,00 0 00 

0,00 0.00 o.oo 

7612 0.00 0 00 0.00 

7613 0.00 0,00 0,00 

7619 0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0,00 

8953 0,00 0 00 0.00 

8965 0 _00 0.00 0 00 

8971 0.00 0 00 0.00 

8972 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8973 0.00 0.00 0 00 

8979 o_oo o_oo 0.00 

0,00 0,00 0 .00 

7651 o_oo 0.00 0 00 

7699 0.00 0 .00 o _oo

0,00 0,00 o_oo 

8980 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

8990 o.oo o_oo 0,00 

0.00 o_oo 0.00 

0,00 o.oo 0.00 

Page6 

Projected Year 
Totals 

!Dl 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

o _oo

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00  

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

o.oo 

o.oo 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(ColB& D) B&D 

IE\ (Fl 

0.00 0,0% 

0,00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0..00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 Q_O% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

ODO 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0_0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 O,O'll, 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         39 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Resource Descri tion 

\ First Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

9010 Other Restricted Local 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

2020/21 

Pro·ected Year Totals 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 
                                                                         40 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Onscrloflan 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) F ederel Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL REVENUES 

B,EXPENSES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6) Depreciation 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirecl Costs 

9l TOUI EXPENSES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES ANO USES IA6 • 891 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Qui 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contribullons 

41 TOTAi OTHl"R FINANCING 6"' IDt'cC,IUSES 

Californle O•pt or Education 
SACS Flnanclal Repc>iltnsi Software • 2020 2 0 
File: lundl•e (Re'.103l20/'2017) 

Resourc.a Co.des 

2020-21 First Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Oblect Codes fAI 181 

8010-8099 o.oo 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 o.oo 

8300-8599 0.00 0..00 

8600-8799 15 000.00 15 000.00 

15 000,00 15000.00 

1000-1999 0 00 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 0,00 

4000-4999 0 00 0.00 

5000-5999 15 000.00 15 000,00 

6000-6999 0.00 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0 00 QOO 

7300-7399 0 00 0,00 

15 nnn 00 15000.00 

0 00 0,00 

6900-8929 0.00 0 00 

7600-7629 0 .00 0 00  

6930-6979 0.00 0.00 

7630-7699 0 .00 0 00 

8980-8999 0,00 0,00 

0.00 0 00 

Pege 1 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Dato Totals 

fCI IDI 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

4 801,09 t5 000.00 

4 801,09 15.000,00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0 .00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

QOO 15 000,00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0 .00 15 000.00 

4 801 09 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0 00  

0,00 0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

%Diff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

/El fFl 

0.00 0,0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0 .00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

o_oo 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0,00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Prlnled: 12/812020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         41 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doocrtollon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
NET POSITION IC + 041 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net PoslUon 
a) As or July 1 • Unaudlled 

b) Audit Adjustmenls 

c) As or July 1 • Audited (F1e + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net PoslUon 

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 

b) Restricted Nat PoslUon 

cl Unrestricted Net Position 

Californla Dept ol Educellon 
SACS Fln1ncl11I ReP.,Ortln9 Software - 2020 2 0 
FIie: rundl-• (Ri!V CB'20/2017) 

Resource Code• 

2020-21 First Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Oblact Codes IAI /Bl 

000 0.00 

9791 0,00 0,00 

9793 0,00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

9795 0.00 0,00 

0,00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

9796 0 00 0.00 

9797 000 0.00 

9790 0 00 0.00 

Actual• To Date 
/Cl 

4801.09 

Projected Year 
Totals 

/DI 

0 .00 

398 700.00 

0.00 

398 700.00 

0.00 

398 700.00 

398 700,00 

0 00 

000 

396 700.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

%DIii 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IEI IFI 

398 700,00 NeVi! 

0,00 0 0% 

0 00 0.0% 

Printed: 1218/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         42 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Slerra_County 

Doaorlolf011 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

STRS On-Behall Pension Contrlbu�ons 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 
Sela of Equipment/Supplies 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease\ In the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local �•venue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

lmTAI. REVENUES 

Celltornla O•pt or Educetlon 
SACS Flnan¢ta1 Repo-:llnQ_Sonware - 2020.2,0 
FIie: fUndl-e (RtN 03J'20/20t7) 

.

Resource Codee 

7690 

All Other 

2020-21 First Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Oblact Codes IAI 181 

8590 o.oo 0.00 

.8590 o.bb, a.ob

0.00 0.00 

8831 0.00 0.00 

8660 15 000.00 15 000.00 

8682 0.00 0.00 

8689 0.00 0,00 

15 000.00 15 000.00 

15 000.00 15.000.00 

Pog83 

Actual• To Data 
IC! 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

4 801.09 

0.00 

0.00 

4.801.09 

4 801.09 

Projected Year 
Total• 

IOI 

0.00 

0.00 

i 0,00 

0.00 

15 ooo_oo 

0 00 

0.00 

15 0OCl00 

15 000.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

%Dlff 

Dlfferance Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

(El (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0;00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 ' 
a� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 QO% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         43 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Ooaarlntron 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certilicated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Oiher Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified lnstruclional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Adminislrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STAS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Allernalive 

Health and Welfare Benerils 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensalion 

OPEB, Allocaled 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Olher Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapltalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERA TING EXPENSES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operallons and Housekeeping Services 

Resource Codes 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncaplta\ized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND O111ER OPERA TING EXPENSES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financier Reporting Software - 2020 2 o 
File: fundi-e (Rev 03'20/2017) 

2020-21 First Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Original Budget 
Oblect Codes IAI 

1100 0.00 

1200 0.00 

1300 0.00 

1900 0.00 

0.00 

2100 0.00 

2200 0 00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0 00 

2900 0.00 

0 00  

3101-3102 0 .00 

3201-3202 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0,00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

0.00 

4100 0,00 

4200 0.00 

4300 0.00 

4400 0.00 

4700 0.00 

0.00 

5100 0.00 

5200 0.00 

5300 0.00 

5400-5450 0 00 

5500 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 15 000,00 

5900 0.00 

15 000,00 

Page 4 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

IBI 

0.00 

QOO 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

o.oo 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

QOO 

0 .00 

15 000.00 

0 00 

15 000 00 

Actuals To Date 
ICI 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o_oo 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

o oo 

0.00 

0.00 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IOI 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

QQO 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

15 000.00 

0 .00 

15 000 00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IEI IFI 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0_0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0 _0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0,0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

Printed: 12/812020 9:20 AM 

                                                                         44 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doaorfnllon 

DEPRECIATION 

Depreciaijon Expense 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION 

I 

OTHER OUTOO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Coats) 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Resource Cod11 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO (oxcludlno Transfers or ln<!lrool CoSlal 

TOTAL EXPENSE!: 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN.

Olher A�thorlze;d lnterfund Trenslera In 

(al TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

OniER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

bther Soulces 
Translers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other financing Sources 

lcl TOTAL SOURCES 

USES ( 

Translers or Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

ldl TOTAL USES 

CqNTRIBUTIONS 

Contrlbullons from Unrestricted Revenues 

Conlrlbullons from Restr1cted Revenues 

lel TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a+ c-d + e) 

Callfornla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Roportl{IQ Software• 2020.2.0 
FIia: tundJ..o tRev Oobor2:017) 

2020-21 First Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Board Approved 
Orfglnal Budget Operating Budget 

Oblect Codes (Al 1131 

6900 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 

7209 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

15 000 00 15 000.00 

8919 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8865 0.00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

7651 0.00 0.00 

7699 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

6980 0.00 o:oo 

8990 OJ10 11·00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Pagl6 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Total1 

ICl (DI 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo QOO 

I 

0 00 0.00 

0 06 15000,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 a.a□

0.00 0.00 

0 00  0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0:00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(ColB& D) 

(El 

0.00 

QOO 

0 00 

0 00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

B&D 
/Fl 

0.0% 

0.0% 

QO% 

QO% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

OO'Mo 

0.0% 

O.O'M, 

O O'Mo 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0¾ 

Printed: 12/8J2020 9:20 AM. 

                                                                         45 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Resource Descri tlon 

Total, �estricted Net Position 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012) 

First Interim 
Foundation 'Private-Purpose Trust Fund 
Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail 

Page 1 

2020/21 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

Pro ected Year Totals 

0.00 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:20 AM                                                                          46 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 

Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation

Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

and Extended Year, and Community Day

School (includes Necessary Small School

ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 

Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation

Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

and Extended Year, and Community Day

School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 

Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation

Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

and Extended Year, and Community Day

School (ADA not included in Line A 1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA

(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)
5. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day

Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary

Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund 

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380)

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines Asa through ASf)

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line ASg)

7. Adults In Correctional Facllltles
8. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: adal (Rev 02/05/2018) 

2020-21 First Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED 

ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA 

Orlglnal Operating Projected Year 
Budget Budget Totals 

IA) IB) IC) 

409.30 409.30 409.30 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

409.30 409.30 409.30 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

4.64 4.64 4.64 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.43 0.43 0.43 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

15.36 15.36 15.36 

20.43 20.43 20.43 

429.73 429.73 429.73 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

:, 

Page 1 of 1 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA 

Projected 
Year Totals 

ID) 

409.30 

0.00 

0.00 

409.30 

0.00 

4.64 

0.00 

0.43 

0.00 

15,36 

20.43 

429.73 

0.00 

I 

DIFFERENCE 
(Col. 0- B) 

IE) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Al 

PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col. E/B) 
IF) 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:28 AM                                                                          47 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) (EC 2574(c)(4)(A))
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education

ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c)
2. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day

Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary

Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund

(Out of State Tuition) (EC 2000 and 46380)

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f)

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1 d and B2g)

4. Adults in Correctional Facilities
5. County Operations Grant ADA
6. Charter School ADA 

(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: adai (Rev 02/03/2016) 

2020-21 First Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED 

ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA 

Original Operating Projected Year 
Budget Budget Totals 

(Al (Bl (Cl 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(Dl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

DIFFERENCE 
(Col. D- B) 

IE) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Al 

PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col. E/ B) 

/Fl 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:28 AM 

                                                                         48 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

2020-21 First Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED 

ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA 

Orlglnal Operating Projected Year 
Budget Budget Totals 

(Al !Bl /Cl 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA 

Projected DIFFERENCE 
Year Totals (Col. D -B) 

(DI (El 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Al 

PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col.EI B) 
/Fl 

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reoorllm1 SACS financlal data seoaratelv from their authorlzlnc LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to reoort their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresoondlna to SACS financial data reoorted In Fund 01. 

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0,00 0.00 0.00 
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)) 0,00 0.00 0.00 
d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0,00 0.00 0.00 

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA 
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0,00 0.00 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 
d. Special Education Extended Year 0,00 0.00 0.00 
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0,00 

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
/Sum of Lines C1. C2d and C3fl 0.00 0.00 0.00 

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA correspondln� to SACS flnanclal data reported In Fund 09 or Fund 62. 

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 
6. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA 
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A))
d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternatlve Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through C6c)

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs: ·

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e)

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 
ISum of Lines CS C6d and C7fl 

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 
Reported In Fund 01, 09, or 62
!Sum of Lines C4 and C8l

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: adai (Rev 03/27/2018) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0,00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 
0,00 0,00 0% 
0.00 0,00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0,00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:28 AM                                                                          49 of 97



Siena-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
/Enter Month Namel: 

A. BEGINNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 
Property Taxes 
Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
lnterfund Transfers In 
All Other Financing Sources 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
All Other Financing Uses 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BAlANCE SHEET ITEMS 
As�ets and Def� Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 
Accounts Receivable 
Due From Other Funds 
Stores 
Prepaid Expenditures 
Other Current Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Uabilili� and Deferred Inflows 
Accounts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 
Current Loans 
Unearned Revenues 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonoperating 
Suspense Clearing 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Obiect 

October 

8010-8019 
8020-8079 
8080-8099 
8100-8299 I 
8300-8599 
8600-8799 
8910-8929 
8930-8979 

1000-1999 
2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000-6599 
7000-7499 
7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9111-9199 
9200-9299 

9310 
9320 
9330 
9340 
9490 

9500-9599 
9610 
9640 
9650 
9690 

9910 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + Ol 
F_ ENDING CASH (A+ El 
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

califomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

���=-:;:: 
--�---
j:j:��j::: -- --
-- ----------

-
------

' 

;..:;; 

(4,100.00) 
(215,664.86) 

/998.00) 

/220 762.86) 

(383,812_58) 
(96,759.82) 

(480.572.40) 

259.809.54 

Julv 

3644530.42 

304.168.00 

187.62 
7,711.67 

312 067.29 

20 018.63 
39,360.28 
34,999.74 

848_62 

126.952.22 

222 179.49 

170 407.66 

170,407.66 

22.265 . 40 

96 759.82 

119.025.22 

51 382.44 
141 270_24 

3 785.800_66 

First Interim 
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet - Bu<Jget Year _(1) 

Auaust Seotember 

-

3 785,800.66 4.012 826.82 

304,168.00 392,391.00 
95,158.88 

212.924.00 
43.397,00 

4,276.36 574.58 

403 603.24 649.286.58 

32,134.28 212.966.68 
44.919.64 65 352.46 
40,081.47 125,063..28 
25.936.63 27.485.32 
36 760_92 15 493.05 

179.832.94 446.360.79 

3 430.00 3 252.00 

3,430.00 3.252.00 

174.14 1.462. 27 

174.14 1,462.27 

3.255.86 1.789.73 
227 026.16 204 715.52 

4 012826 .82 4 217.542.34 

Page 1 of 2 

October November 

4 217 542.34 3 938.868.80 

242,023.00 

(788.11) 
62,523.76 235.00 

303.758.65 235_00 

201 611.61 197 697.39 
73.710.27 74.925.33 

127.858.26 126.450.69 
27,907.69 25.720.71 

167.246.20 65,157.02 
14,945.00 

598 334.03 504.896.14 

17.979.20 (226.04) 

17 979.20 (226_04) 

2,077_36 11 278.63) 

I 
2,077.36 (1.278.63) 

15 901.84 1.052.59 
/278.673.54) 1503 608.55) 
3 938.868.80 3 435,260..25 

.. 

December 

3.435.260.25 

80.820.00 
851.14L62 

30,034-26 
39 394.42 

1 001.390.30 

250.000.00 
98.750.00 

133,000.00 
114.750.00 

57,000.00 
1 200.00 

654.700.00 

998_00 

998.00 

96,875.00 

96 875.00 

(95 877.00) 
250 813.30 

3686 073.55 

Januarv 

3 686073.55 

185.473.70 
595 561.44 

59 018.76 

840,053.90 

245.000.00 
98,750.00 

187,568.56 
117,400.00 
65.000.00 
72.100.00 

0.00 

785 818_56 

18,000.00 

18,000.00 

45125.00 

45.125.00 

(27.125.00) 
27 110.34 

3 713,183.89 

46 70177 0000000 
Form CASH 

Februarv 

I 
3.713 183.89 

107,488.47 

16,421.87 

123 910.34 

223,500.00 

98.700.00 
175,000.00 
121,990.00 
138,000.00 

757.190.00 

0.00 

77.850.00 

77 850.00 

(71850.00) 

1711 129.66} 
3 002.054..23 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:28 AM 
                                                                         50 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
/Enter Month Name): 

A. BEGINNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 
Property Taxes 
Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers In 
All Other Financing Sources 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
All Other Financing Uses 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
Assets and Def§lrred Qutflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 
Accounts Receivable 
Due From Other Funds 
Stores 
Prepaid Expenditures 
Other Current Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Uabillfies and D§lferred Inflows 
Accounts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 
Current Loans 
Unearned Revenues 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
·suBTOTAL 

Nonoperatino 

Suspense Clearing 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Obiect 

October 

8010-8019 
8020-8079 

8080-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

8910-8929 

8930-8979 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 

6000-6599 
7000-7499 

7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9111-9199 
9200-9299 

9310 
9320 
9330 
9340 
9490 

9500-9599 
9610 

9640 
9650 
9690 

9910 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 
F. ENDING CASH IA+ El 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

March 

3 002.05423 

70,364.38 

22,250.12 

10,176.00 

102 790.50 

261.680.41 
95,000.00 

175 000 00 
11,750.00 

159,000.00 
125 000.00 

827 430.41 

0.00 

22.000.00 

22 000.00 

(22 000.00) 
(746 639.91\ 
2 255.414.32 

First Interim 
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) 

Aoril Mav June 

2.255.414.32 2.460 783.15 2 330 161.44 

70,364.38 70,364.38 0.00 
556.194.58 509,290.29 131,293.19 

326 658.68 87.704.65 23 037.62 

26.282.17 946.00 272130.86 
2.750.00 53.067.58 

982.249.81 668 305.32 479 529.25 

250.500.00 252.000.00 265.000.00 
97.953.02 98,000.00 125,000.00 

175 000.00 175,000.00 354 000.00 
11,500.00 114.927.03 15,000.00 

156,000.00 144,000.00 212,616.00 
15.000.00 35,000.00 

104.450.00 
100 704.00 

690 953.()2 798.927.03 1 211.770.00 

4.100.00 
2,822.04 

2,822.04 0.00 4.100.00 

88.750.00 28,51.204 

88.750.00 0.00 28,51204 

(85 927.96) 0.00 124 41204) 
205 368.83 (130 621.71\ (756 652. 79) 

2.460 783.15 2 330 161.44 1 573 508.65 

Page 2 of 2 

Accruals 

709.392.69 

34.440.93 

36,621.20 

780 454.82 

82.726.59 
4 684.00 

87.410.59 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
693 044.23 

- -

Adiustments 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

TOTAL 

.

2 537,018.00 
2, 738.640.00 

0.00 

707.016.00 

408,811.00 

256,150.00 

0.00 

0.00 
6 647.635.00 

2 412,109.00 

1,010.421.00 
1,829.()22.00 

615,216.00 
1.425 952.00 

267,929.00 

104.450.00 

100,704..00 

0.00 
7,765 803.00 

4,100.00 
215 664.86 

0.00 
0.00 

998.00 
0.00 
0.00 

220,76286 

383,812.58 
96.759.82 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

480,572.40 

0.00 
(259 809.54) 

11 377 977.54) 

2 .. 266.552.88 

46 70177 0000000 
Form CASH 

BUDGET 

2,537.018.00 
2. 738.640.00 

0.00 

707 016.00 

408,811.00 
256.150.00 

0.00 

0.00 
6 647.635.00 

2,412109.00 

1.010.421.00 

1 82ll.022.00 
615,216.00 

1.425 95200 
267.929.00 
104 450.00 

100,704.00 

0.00 
7,765 803.00 

/1.118 168.00) 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:28 AM 
                                                                         51 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra COun_ty_ 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
Object 

(Enter Month_Name):f Od_9�r 
A BE�INNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment 
Property Taxes 
Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
lnterfund Transfers In 
All Other Financing Sources 
TOTAL RECEIPT_S 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Se!vices 
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo
lnterfund Transfers Out 
All Other Financing Uses 
TQTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outflows 

8010-8019 
8020-8079 
8080-8099 
8100-8299 
8300-8599 
8600-8799 
8910-8929 
8930-8979 

1000-1999 
2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000-6599 
7000-7499 
7600-7629 
7630-7699 

�--���
:-.-.-�==--· ;:-:�:iBifi�t J_11Iv 

1,573,508.65 

0.00 

!)_J)_O 

First Interim 
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2) 

August S�ember 

1.573.508.65 1�508.65 

0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

October NQllember December 

1,57�508.65 1 .�3.508.§_5 1,573.508.65 

O,J)l) 0.00 0.00 

Q_.00 o.oo 0.00 

Januarv 

1.fil._®8.65 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form CASH 

Februill}' 

1..573.508.65_ 

0.00 

0.00 

Cash Not In Treasury 
Accounts Receivable 
Due From Other Funds 
Stores 

9111-9199 1---------+------1--------+---------11--------+---------1---- ---+--------1-----� 
9200-9299 l-- ------+------1---- ----+---------11---- ----+--------1-------+--------I-----� 

9310 

Prepaid Expenditures 
Other Current Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

9320 
9330 
9340 
9490 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 l------+--- ----+----- --+-------+------+--------11------ -+-------+-------l 
Due To Other Funds 
Current Loans 
Unearned Revenues 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonoperating 

9610 

9640 

9650 
9690 

Suspense Clearing I 9910 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE{B-C+D) 
F. ENQING CASH fA + E) 
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 (!.®_ 0.00 
O._QQ_ 0,00 0.00 

1.�i;oa.65 I 1573li9tl_.65 1,573,508.65 

Page 1 of 2 

0.00 -0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.w 0.00 0.1:>Q_ 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 M!l 

1,573,508.65 1,573,508.65_ 1 ,573,508.65 1,573,508.65 1._573,508.65 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:28 AM 
                                                                         52 of 97



Sierra- Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
(Enter Month Name): 

A. BEGINNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 
Property Taxes 
Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
lnterfund Transfers In 
All Other Financing Sources 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
All Other Financing Uses
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

0. BAl:ANCE SHEET fTEMS 
Assets ang Deferred Qu!llows 

Cash Not In Treasury 
Accounts Receivable 
Due From Other Funds 
Stores 
Prepaid Expenditures 
Other Current Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 
Accounts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 
Current Loans 
Unearned Revenues 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonoperating 
Suspense Clearing 
TOTAL BAlANCE SHEET fTEMS 

Obiect 

October 
-. 

8010--a019 
8020--a079 
8080--a099 
8100--8299 
8300--8599 
8600-8799 
8910--a929 
8930--8979 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000--6599 
7000-7499 
7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9111-9199 
9200-9299 

9310 
9320 
9330 
9340 
9490 

9500-9599 
9610 
9640 

9650 

9690 

9910 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE <B - C + 0\ 
F. ENDING CASH IA+ E) 
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) -· 

March 

1.573 508.65 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1573508.65 

First Interim 
2020 -21 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet- Bud_g_et Year (2) 

Anril Mav June 

1.573 50 8 .65 - 1.573 508.65 1. 573 508.65 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.ool 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
1573 508.65 1 573.508.65 1 573.508.65 

Page 2 of2 

Accruals Adlusbnents 

-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 QOO 

0.00 0.00 

. 
-

TOTAL 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

QOO 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1 573508.65 

46 70177 0000000 
Form CASH 

BUDGET 

--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 12 /8/2020 9:2 8 AM                                                                          53 of 97



First Interim 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 
For the Fiscal Year 2020-21 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Cl 

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the 
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130) 

Signed: ______________ _ Date: ____________ _ 
District Superintendent or Designee 

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special 
meeting of the governing board. 

To the County Superintendent of Schools: 
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board 
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131) 

Meeting Date: December 14, 2020 

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION 

POSITIVE CERTIFICATION 

Signed: ___________ _ 
President of the Governing Board 

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this 
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years. 

X QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION 
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this 
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION 
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this 
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the 
subsequent fiscal year. 

Contact person for additional information on the interim report: 

Name: Nona Griesert 

Title: Business Manager 

Telephone: 530-993-1660, x-120 

E-mail: ngriesert@spjusd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary 

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review 
form (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal 
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification, 
and should be carefully reviewed. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1 I Average Daily Attendance I Funded ADA for any of .the current or two subsequent fiscal years has I not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption. 

California Dept of Education 

Met 

Not 

Met 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 12/8/2020 9:28 AM 

                                                                         54 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

First Interim 
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 

For the Fiscal Year 2020-21 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) 
2 Enrollment 

3 ADA to Enrollment 

4 Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) Revenue 

5 Salaries and Benefits 

6a Other Revenues 

6b Other Expenditures 

7 Ongoing and Major 
Maintenance Account 

8 Deficit Spending 

9a Fund Balance 

9b Cash Balance 

10 Reserves 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
S1 Contingent Liabilities 

S2 Using One-time Revenues 
to Fund Ongoing 
Expenditures 

S3 Temporary lnterfund 
Borrowings 

S4 Contingent Revenues 

S5 Contributions 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) 

Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal 
years has not changed by more than two percent since budget 
adoption. 

Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current 
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. 

Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent 
fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget 
adoption. 

Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total 
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more 
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the 
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more 
than five percent since budget adoption. 

Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and 
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years 
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. 

If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the 
required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account 
(i.e., restricted maintenance account). 

Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard 
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the 
current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the 
current fiscal year. 

Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties, 
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements 
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Have any kn·own or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program 
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget 
adoption that may impact the budget? 

Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time 
revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five 
percent? 

Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds? 

Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent 
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, 
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest 
reserves)? 

Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or 
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits, 
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than 
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years? 

Page 2 of 3 

Met 

X 

n/a 

X 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Cl 

Not 
Met 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

Yes 

X 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:28 AM 

                                                                         55 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

First Interim 
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 

For the Fiscal Year 2020-21 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) 
S6 Long-term Commitments 

S7a Postemployment Benefits 
Other than Pensions 

S7b Other Self-insurance 
Benefits 

S8 Status of Labor Agreements 

SB Labor A9reement Budget 
Revisions 

S9 Status of Other Funds 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 
A1 Negative Cash Flow 

A2 Independent Position 
Control 

A3 Declining Enrollment 

A4 New Charter Schools 
Impacting District 
Enrollment 

A5 Salary Increases Exceed 
COLA 

A6 Uncapped Health Benefits 

A7 Independent Financial 
System 

A8 Fiscal Distress Reports 

A9 Change of CBO or 
Superintendent 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: Ci (Rev 05/08/2018) 

Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt 
agreements? 
• If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent

fiscal years increased over prior year's (2019-20) annual
payment?

. If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or
are they one-time sources?

Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than 
pensions (OPEB)? 
. If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB 

liabilities? 

Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers' 
compensation)? 
. If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-

insurance liabilities? 

As of first interim projections, are salary and bene�t negotiations still 
unsettled for: 
. Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1 b) 

' 

. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1 b) 

. Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1 b) 

For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government 
Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the 
costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for: 
. Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) 
. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) 
Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a 
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? 

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current 
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? 

Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system? 

Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? 

Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are 
impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal 
year? 

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the 
current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in 
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state 
funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health 
benefits for current or retired employees? 

Is the district's financial system independent from the county office 
system? 

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, 
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). 

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief 
business official {CBO) positions within the last 12 months? 

Page 3 of 3 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

n/a 

n/a 
n/a 

X 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Cl 

Yes 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

Yes 

X 

X 

X 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:28 AM 
                                                                         56 of 97



First Interim 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Projected Year Totals 
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

Section I - Expenditures 

A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources)

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385)

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:

(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Comm'unity Services

2. Capital Outlay

3. Debt Service

4. Other Transfers Out

5. lnterfund Transfers Out

6. All Other Financing Uses

7. Nonagency

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a
Presidentially declared disaster

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9)

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services

(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero)

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 

Funds 01, 09, and 62 

Goals Functions Oblects 

All All 1000-7999 

All All 1000-7999 

All 5000-5999 1000-7999 

All except All except 
7100-7199 5000-5999 6000-6999 

5400-5450, 
5800, 7430-

All 9100 7439 

All 9200 7200-7299 

All 9300 7600-7629 

9100 7699 

All 9200 7651 

All except 
5000-5999, 

7100-7199 9000-9999 1000-7999 

All All 8710 

Manually entered. Must not include 
expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or 

D2. 

1000-7143, 

7300-7439 

minus 
All All 8000-8699 

Manually entered. Must not include 
expenditures in lines A or D1. 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ESMOE 

2020-21 
Expenditures 

7,765 803.00 

689,447.00 

8,017.00 

267 929.00 

0.00 

0.00 

100 704.00 

0.00 

314,970.00 

0.00 

691,620.00 

100,704.00 

6,485,440.00 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:28 AM 
                                                                         57 of 97



First Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 
46 70177 0000000 

Form ESMOE 

2020-21 
Annual ADAJ 

Section II - Exoenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA 

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*

429.73 
B. Expenditures per ADA {Line 1.E divided by Line II.A) 15,091.89 

Section Ill - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final 
determination will be done by COE) Total Per ADA 

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, COE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 5 637 453.45 13 730.80 
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 0.00 

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 5 637 453.45 13,730.80 

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 5 073 708.11 12 357.72 

C. Current year expenditures (Line 1.E and Line 11.B) 6,485,440.00 15 091.89 

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00 

E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met 
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement i's not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2022-23 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentaqes) 0.00% 0.00% 

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is' extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed: 12/8/2020 9:28 AM 

                                                                         58 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

First Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals 

Every Student ;Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Exoenditures (used in Section Ill, Line A.1) 
total 

Description of Adiustments Expenditures 

Total adjustments to base expenditures 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting So.ftware - 2020.2.0 
File: esmoe (Re\/ 03/01/2018) 

0.00 

Page 3 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ESMOE 

Expenditures 
Per ADA 

0.00 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:28 AM 
                                                                         59 of 97



First Interim 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Projected Year Totals 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ICR 

Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated 
using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage 
occupied by general administration. 

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 35,999.00 

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 580o'.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 5,215,553.00 

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A 1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and A6) 0.69% 

Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs 

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition 
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal 
or mass" separation costs. 

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation 
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
these costs on Line A for inclusion in th� indirect cost pool. 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their 
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool. 

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part Ill from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero.

California Dept of Education 

0.00 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 12/8/2020 9:29 AM 

                                                                         60 of 97



First Interim 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Projected Year Totals 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise) 

A. Indirect Costs

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9)

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10)

3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)

4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)

6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)

7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A)
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part 11, Line B)

8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A 1 through A7a, minus Line A7b)
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F)

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9)
B. Base Costs

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,

minus Part 111, Line A4)
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,

objects 5000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3)
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5)

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part 111, Line A6)

13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

46 70177 0000000 
Form ICR 

322,646.00 

64,868.00 

0.00 

0.00 

7 026.99 

16.56 

0.00 
0.00 

394,557.55 
(24,689.52) 
369,868.03 

3,913,432.00 
811,373.00 
282,060.00 
123,049.00 

8,017.00 
0.00 

360,385.00 

13,785.00 

43,466.00 

128,923.00 

1,011,377.01 

2,383.44 

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00 
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00 

14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00 
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00 
16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) _____ ....co.c....c.0....c.0_ 
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 157,204.00 
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00 
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line 813a) 6,855,454.45 

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment

(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)

(Line A8 divided by Line 819)
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use In 2022-23 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)

(Line A10 divided by Line 819)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3 

5.76% 

5.40% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:29 AM 
                                                                         61 of 97



First Interim 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Projected Year Totals 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ICR 

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment 

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
approved rate was based. 

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs, 
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than 
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A. 

A. Indirect costs Incurred In the current year (Part Ill, Line AS) 394,557.55 

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part 111, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (6.07%) times Part 111, Line 819); zero if negative

2. Over-recovery: Part Ill, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (6.07%) times Part 111, Line 819) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (6.07%) times Part Ill, Line 819); zero if positive

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

(20,490.96) 

(7,319.53) 

0.00 

(49,379.03) 

(49,379.03) 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the COE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
adjustment ($-24,689.52) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
($-24,689.51) is deferred to one or more future years: 

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
adjustment ($-16,459.68) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
($-32,919.35) is deferred to one or more future years: 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 Is selected)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 

5.04% 

5.40% 

5.52% 

2 

(24,689.52) 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:29 AM 
                                                                         62 of 97



First Interim 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 0000000 
Form ICR Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs 

Eligible Expenditures 

Fund Resource 

01 3010 

01 3215 

01 3550 

01 4035 

01 4127 

01 4203 

01 6387 

01 7388 

01 7420 

01 7510 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 02/10/2020) 

(Objects 1000-5999 
except Object 5100) 

264,543.00 

23,420.00 

2,962.00 

6,871.00 

9,428.00 

1,402.00 

63,953.00 

4,167.00 

40,914.00 

37,825.00 

Page 1 of 1 

Approved indirect cost rate: 

Highest rate used in any program: 

Indirect Costs Charged 
(Objects 731 O and 7350) 

4,563.00 

1,421.00 

179.00 

372.00 

572.00 

85.00 

3,6.59.00 

252.00 

2,483.00 

2,295.00 

6.07% 

6.07% 

Rate 
Used 

1.72% 

6.07% 

6.04% 

5.41% 

6.07% 

6.06% 

5.72% 

6.05% 

6.07% 

6.07% 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:29 AM 
                                                                         63 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 
Object 
Codes 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(Fonn 011) 
(A) 

(Enter projections for subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C and E; 
current year· Colwnn A· is extracted) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
I. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
2. Federal Revenues 
3. Other State Revenues 
4. Other Loco.I Revenues 
5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 
b. Other Sources 
c. Contributions 

6. Total /Sum lines A l  thru A5c) 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
I. Certificated Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Column Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjustmbnts 
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bia thru Bid) 

2. Classified Salaries 
a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Column Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjustments· 
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2o thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 
4. Books and Supplies 
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
6. Capital Outlay 
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 
8. Other Outgo • Transfers of Indirect Costs 
9. Other Financing Uses 

a. Transfers Out 
b. Other Uses 

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 
11. Toto.I (Sum lines B l  thru BIO)
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 
(Line A6 minus line B 11) 

D. FUND BALANCE 
I. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Fonn 011, line Fie) 
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and DI)

3. Components ofEnding Fund Balance (Fonn 0 II) 
a. Nonspendable 
b. Restricted 
c. Committed 

1. Stabilization Arrangements 
2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

I. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 
(Line D3fmust alll'ee with line 02) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: m�pi (Rev 03/30/2015) 

8010-8099 5 275 658.00 
8100-8299 330.000.00 
8300-8S99 78 806.00 
8600-8799 256,150.00 

8900-8929 0.00 
8930-8979 0,00 
8980-8999 (401,219.00) 

5.539 395.00 

I 

1000-1999 2.117.299.00 

-

2000-2999 896.512.00 
3000-3999 1378,799.00 
4000-4999 444,439.00 
5000-5999 1.285,261.00 
6000-6999 254,582.00 

7100-7299, 7400-749S 104.450.00 
7300-7399 (15 881.00) 

7600-7629 100 704.00 
7630-7699 0.00 

6 566.165.00 

(1.026.770.00' 

3 301,340.00 
2 274 570.00 

9710-9719 3.400.00 

9740 

9750 0.00 
9760 594.385.00 
9780 0.00 

9789 775,000.00 
9790 901.785.00 

2.274.570.00 

Page 1 

% 
Change 2021-22 

(Cols. C-A/ A) Projection 
(Bl (C) 

0.00% 5.275.658.00 
-1S.16% 80,000,00 

0.00% 78 806.00 
0.00% 256 150.00 

0.00% 0.00 
0.00% 0.00 

57.84% (633,273.00 
-8.70% 5 057.341.00 

2,117 299.00 
5\ 674.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2.44% 2.168.973,00 

896,512.00 
35,661.00 

0.00 
0.00 

3,98% 932,173.00 
3.46% 1,426,527.00 
0.00% 444 439,00 
0.00% 1.285,261.00 

-l8.J9% 208 282.00 
0.00% 104,450.00 
0.00% (IS,881.00) 

0.00% 100,704.00 
0.00% 0.00 

1.35% 6 654 928.00 

(I ,597 587.00) 

2.274,570.00 
676,983.00 

3 400 00 

0.00 
594 385.00 

0.00 

695,000.00 
(615 802.00' 

676 983.00 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(D) 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
3.10% 

-0.39% 

1.76% 

3.60% 
2.31% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0,00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0,00% 

1.57% 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

(E) 

S.21S 658.00 
80,000.00 
78,806.00 

256,150.00 

0.00 
0.00 

(652.905.00' 
5 037 709.00 

2 168 973.00 
38,174.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,207,147,00 

932,173.00 
33.558.00 

0.00 
0,00 

965 731.00 
I 4S9 S24.00 

444.439.00 
1,285.261.00 

208,282.00 
!04,450.00 
(15 881.00) 

100 704.00 
0.00 

6 759 657.00 

(l 721 948.00\ 

676.983.00 
(I 044 965.00) 

3,400,00 

0.00 
594 385.00 

0.00 

695 000.00 
(2,337,750.00) 

( I 044 965.00\ 

Ptlnted: 12/8/2020 \!l:29 AM 

                                                                         64 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

% 
Change 

Object (Form Oil) (Cols. C-A/A) 
.Descriotion Codes (A) (B) 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

I. General Fund 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 775.000,00 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 901,785.00 

(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent 
years I and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted) 

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund I 7)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0,00 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0,00 

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela  thru E2c) I 676 785.00 

F. ASSUMPTIONS 
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the esswnptions used to detennjne the projections for the first and 
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include en explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 
projected in lines Bid, B2d, end BIO. For �dditional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 

2021-22 
Projection 

(C) 

0.00 

695.000.00 

(615,802.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

79 198.00 

% 
Change 

( Cols. E-C/C) 
(.D) 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

(E) 

0.00 

695 000.00 

(2 337 750.00) 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

0.642.750.00) 

Ptinted: 12/8/2020 0:29 AM 

                                                                         65 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Des0rio1ion 

(Erner projections for subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C and E; 
current year - Column A - Is extracted) 

A, REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
I. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
2. Federal Revenues 
3. Other State Revenues 
4. Other Local Revenues 
5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 
b. Other Sources 
c. Contributions

6. Tolnl ISurn !foes Al 1hn1 A5cl 

B, EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
I. Certificated Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Column Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjustments 
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bia thru Bid) 

2. Classified Salaries 
a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Column Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjustments 
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 
4. Books and Supplies 
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures

I 

6. Capital Outlay 
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs
9. Other Financing Uses 

a. Transfers Out/ 
b. Other Uses

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
I I. Total (Sum lines BI 1l1r11 Bl 0\
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 
(Lin� A6 minu� line BI J) 

D. FUND BALANCE 
I. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Fonn Oil, line Fie) 
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and DI) 
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Fonn Oil) 

a. Nonspendable
b. Restricted
c. Committed 

I. Stabilization Arrangements 
2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

I. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 
(Llno D3fruu.,i auroo with line D2l 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: mypl (Rev 03/3012015) 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Restricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

Object (Fann Oil) 
Codes IA1 

8010-8099 0,00 
8100-8299 377,016.00 
8300-8599 330 00S.00 
8600-8799 0.00 

8900-8929 0.00 
8930-8979 0.00 
8980-8999 401219.00 

1 108.240.00 

1, 

1000-1999 294,810.00 

2000-2999 113,909.00 
3000-3999 450.223.00 
4000-4999 170,777.00 
5000-5999 140,691 00 
'6000-6999 13.347.00 

7100-7299, 7400-7<19' 0.00 
7300-7399 15,881.00 

7600-7629 0.00 
7630-7699 0.00 

I,I99 638.00 

(91 398.00\ 

91,398.00 
0.00 

9710-9719 0.00 
9740 0.00 

9750 
9760 
9780 

9789 
9790 0,00 

0.00 

Pagl! 1 

% 
Change 2021-22 

(Cols. C-AIA) Projection 
IB\ IC\ 

0.00% 0,00 
-62.93% 139,746.00 
-13.15% 286,608,00 

0.00% 0,00 

0.00% 0.00 
0.00% 0,00 

57,84% 633,273.00 
-4 39% 1.059 627.00 

294 810.00 

I', 
5 778.00 

0.00 
0,00 

1.96% 300 588.00 

113,909,00 
3,327.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2.92% 117 236.00 
3.01% 463 784,00 

-46.80% 90,845.00 
-58,15% 58,879.00 
-6.99"/o 12.414.00 
0.00% 0.00 

I 0.00% 15,881.00 

0.00% 0.00 
0.00% 0.00 

-11.67% I 059 627.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

' 0.00 
0,00 

11 

0.00 

0.00 

11 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
ID) 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
3.10% 
1.8S% 

1.86% 

3.18% 
2.23% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

1.85% 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

(E) 

0.00 
139 746.00 
286,608.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

652,905.00 
I 079 259.00 

300 588.00 
5,576.00 

0.00 
0.00 

306 164,00 

117,236.00 
3,728.00 

0.00 
0.00 

120_,964.00 
474,112.00 
90.845.00 
58,879.00 
12,414.00 

0.00 
15,881.00 

0.00 
0.00 

I 079 259.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

11 

0.00 

0.00 

Ptlnted: 1218/2020 9:29 AM 

                                                                         66 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrintion 
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

I. General Fund 
a. Stabilization Arrangements 
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve 
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years I and 2) 
2. Special Reserve Fund• Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E l a  thru E2c\ 
F. ASSUMPTIONS 

Object 
Codes 

9750 
9789 
9790 

9750 
9789 
9790 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Restricted 

Projected Year. 
Totals 

(Fonn Oil) 
(A) 

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to detennine the p�ojections for the first and 
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please inclµde an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 

% 

Change 
(Cols, C-NA) 

(B) 

projected in lines B Id, 82d, and BI 0. For additional infonnation, please refer to the Bud�et Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: mypl (Rev 03/30/201 S) Page 2 

2021-22 
Projection 

/Cl 

11 

11 

11 

% 

Change 
(Cols, E-C/C) 

ID\ 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

-/El 

Ptinted: 1218/2020 �:29 AM 

                                                                         67 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrintion 
(Enter projections for subsequent yeers I end 2 in Colwnns C end E; 

cU1Tent yeer - Column A - is extracted) 
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

I. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
2. Federal Revenues 
3. Other State Revenues 
4. Other Local Revenues 
5, Other Finencing Sources 

a. Trensfers In
b. Other Sources 
c. Contributions 

6. Total <Swn lines A l  thru A5c\ 
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

I. Certificated Saleries 
a. ijase Salaries 
b. Step & Colwnn Adjushnent 
c, Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjustments 
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Swn lines Bia thru Bid) 

2. Classified Salaries 
a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Colwnn Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjustments 
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits ! 

4. Books and Supplies 
5, Services end Other Operating Expenditures 
6. Capital Outlay 
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers oflndirect Costs) 
8, Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 
9. Other Finencing Uses 

a. Trensfers Out 
b. Other Uses 

10. Other Adjushnents 
11. Total (Swn lines Bl Ihm BIO)
C. NET INCR!,ASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 
/Line A6 minus line Bil) 
D. FUND BALANCE 

I. Net Beginning Fund Balence (Fonn Oil, line Fie) 
2. Ending Fund Balence (Sum lines C and DI)
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Fonn 0 II)

a. Nonspendable 
b. Restricted 
c. Committed 

I. Stabilization Arrangements 
2. Othe� Commitments 

d. Assigned 
e, Unassigned/Unappropriated 

I. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 
(Line D3f must aaree with line D2\

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: mypl (Rev 03/09/2016) 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Multlyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 

Projected Yeer 
Totals 

Object (Fonn Oil) 
Codes (A\ 

8010-8099 5 275 658.00 
8100-8299 707 016.00 
8300-8599 408.811.00 
8600-8799 256.150,00 

8900-8929 0,00 
8930-8979 0.00 
8980-8999 0,00 

6 647 635.00 

1000-1999 2.412,109.00 

2000-2999 l 010,421.00 
3000-3999 1 829 022.00
4000-4999 615,216.00 
5000-5999 1.425,952.00 
6000-6999 267,929.00 

7100-7299, 7400-7499 104,450.00 
7300-7399 o.oo

7600-7629 100 704,00 
7630-7699 0,00 

7.765,803.00 
\ 

rt 118 168.00' 

3 392. 738.00 
2,274,570.00 

9710-9719 3 400.00 
9740 0,00 

9750 0,00 
9760 594,385.00 
9780 0,00 

9789 775 000,00 
9790 901 785.00 

2 n4 510.00 

Page 1 

% 
Chenge 2021-22 

(Cols. C-A/ A) Projection 
(B) IC\ 

0.00% 5,275,658.00 
-68.92% 219,746,00 
-10.62% 365.414.00 

0.00% 256 150,00 

0.00% 0.00 
0.00% 0,00 
0.00% 0,00 

-7.98% 6.116.968.00 

I 

2.412.109,00 
57,452.00 

0.00 
0,00 

2.38% 2,469,561.00 

' 
l OlO 421.00 

' 38,988.00 
0.00 ' 

0.00 
3.86% 1.049.409,00 
3,35% 1,890.31 1.00 

-12.99% 535.284.00 
-5.74% 1,344,140.00 

-17.63% 220,696.00 
0.00% 104,450.00 
0.00% 0,00 

0.00% 100,704.00 
0.00% 0,00 

0,00 
-0.66% 7 714 555.00 

( 1 597 587.001 

2,274,570.00 
676 983.00 

3,400.00 
0.00 

0.00 
594,385.00 

0,00 

695 000.00 
(615 802.00) 

676,983.00 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
ID\ 

0.00% 
0,00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

1.77% 

3.55% 
2.29% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

I 

1.61% 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

.(E) 

5 275 658.00 
219,746.00 
365,414.00 
256,150.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

6 I 16 968.00 

2 469 561.00 
43 750.00 

0.00 
0,00 

2,513,311.00 

I 049 409.00 
37,286.00 

0,00 
0.00 

1,086 695.00 
1,933.636,00 

535 284.00 
1.344 140.00 

220 696.00 
104 450.00 

0.00 

100,704.00 
0,00 
0.00 

7 838 916.00 

/1.721 948.00) 

676,983.00 
(I 044,965.00\ 

3,400.00 
0.00 

0.00 
594 385.00 

0.00 

695.000.00 
(2,337,750.00) 

( I 044 965.00\ 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:29 AM 

                                                                         68 of 97



Sierra-Plumes Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrintion 
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) 

I. General Fund 
a. Stabilization Arrangements 
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 
d, Negative Restricted Ending Balances 

(Negative resources 2000-9999) 
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E l  thru E2c) 
4. Totnl Available Rcsetves -bv Peraom !Lino E3 divided bv Linc F3c\ 

F'. RECOMMENDED RESERVES 
I. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions 

For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a 
special education local plan area (SELPA): 
a. Do you choose to exqlude from the reserve calculation 

the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? 
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special 

education pass-through funds: 
I. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 

2. Special education pass-through funds 
(Colwnn A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, 
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for 
subsequent years I end 2 in Colwnns C and E) 

2. District ADA 
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d 

Object 
Codes 

9750 
9789 
9790 

9792 

9750 
9789 
9790 

Yes 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

Multlyaar Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(Fonn Oil) 
/Al 

0,00 
775,000.00 
901,785.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,676,785.00 
21.59% 

I 

0,00 

(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA colwnn, Lines A4 end C4; enter projections) 409.30 
3. Calculating the Reserves 

a. Expenditures end Other Financing Uses (Line Bl I) 
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F lb2, if Line F l a  is No) 
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Line F3a plus line F3b) 

'd. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 
(Rbfer to Form 0ICSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 

e. Reserve Standard· By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 
f. Reserve Standard• By Amount 

(Refer to Fonn 0ICSI, Criterion JO for calculation details) 
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3t) 
h. Available Reserves I Linc□) Meet Rcsorvo Stnndnrd (Linc F311\ 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: m�pi (Rev 03/09/2016) 

7,765,803.00 
0,00 

7,765,803.00 

4% 

310 632.12 

71.000.00 
310,632.12 

YES 

Pag6 2 

% 
Change 2021-22 

(Cols. C-A/A) Projection 
(B) IC\ 

0.00 
695 000,00 

(615 802.00) 

0.00 
I 

I 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

79 198.00 
1.03% 

0.00 

409,30 

7 714 555.00 
0,00 

7 714 555.00 

4% 
308,582.20 

71.000,00 
308 582.20 

NO 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(D) 

,: 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

(E) 

0.00 
695.000,00 

(2,337.750.00) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

/ I 642 750.00\ 
-20.96% 

0,00 

409.30 

7.838 916.00 
0.00 

7,838,916.00 

4% 
313 556.64 

71,000.00 
313,556.64 

NO 

Ptinted: 12/8/2020 S:29 AM 

                                                                         69 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Uniried 
Sierra County 

Descrintion 

011 GENERAL FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

081 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

091 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

101 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

111 ADULT EDUCATION FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

121 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

131 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

141 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

151 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

181 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

191 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconcilialion 

20I SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Delail 
Fund Reconcilialion 

211 BUILDING FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

251 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

301 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

351 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND 
Expendilure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

401 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS 

Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

491 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

511 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

521 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

561 DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

571 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

Calirornia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2 0 
File: siai (Rev 0411312020) 

Direct Costs - lnterfund 

First Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

Indirect Costs - lnterfund 
Transrors In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out 

5750 5750 7350 7350 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 0.00 0.00 
.. 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 OJJO 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

' 

0.00 0.00 ,, 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 

II 

I 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 2 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Transfers In Transfers Out 
8900-8929 7600-7629 

0 00 100 704..00 

' 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 

100 704.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo o.oo 

0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0,00 

0,00 

Due From 
Other Funds 

9310 

1, 

II 

46 70177 0000000 
Form SIAI 

Due To 
Other Funds 

9610 

Prinled: 12/812020 9:29 AM 

                                                                         70 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 
811 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconcilialion 

621 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconclllatlon 

631 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconcmation 

tllii WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

671 SELF-INSURANCE FUND 
Expenditure Delei1 
Olher Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund ReconciliaUon 

711 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND 
Expendilure Delail 
Olher Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliallon 

731 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

761 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND 
Expendliure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

951 STUDENT BODY FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Olher Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund R.a.concllieHon 

TOTALS 

California Dept of Educa1ion 
SACS Financial Rep_ortlng Software - 2020 2 O 
File: siai (Rev 04/13/2020) 

Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Flrsl Interim 
2020-21 Projecled Year Totals 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

Indirect Costs - lnterfund 
Tranrfora In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out 

5760 5750 7350 7350 

0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00 

a.co 0.00 0,00 MO 

0.00 0..00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 0.00 O.llO 

Page 2 of2 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Transfers In Transfers Out 

8900-8929 7800-7829 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0 .00 

o.oo 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 

0,00 

I 

100 704.00 100 704.00 

Due From 
other Funds 

9310 

I 

46 70177 0000000 
Form SIAI 

Due To 
Other Funds 

9810 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:29 AM 

                                                                         71 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear 
commitments {Including cost-of-living adjustments). 

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1. CRITERION: Average Dally Attendance

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance {ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than 
two percent since budget adoption. 

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: �I ___ ._2_.0�%_t_o_+_2_.0_% __ � 

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances 

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data Into the first column for all fiscal years. First Interim Projected Year Totals data that 
exist for the currant year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported In the General 
Fund, only, for all fiscal years. 

Estimated Funded ADA 

Budget Adoption 
Budget 

Flsc111 Year (Form 01 CS Item 1A) 
Current Year (2020-21) 

Dlstrlcl Regl.Jlar 409,30 
Charter School 0,00 

To!al ADA 409.30 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 

District Regular 408.00 
Charter School 0.00 

Total ADA 408.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

District Regular 396.00 
Charter School 0.00 

Total ADA 396.00 

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard Is not met. 

First Interim 
Projected Year Totals 

(Form Al Lines A4 and C4l 

409.30 
0,00 

409.30 

409.30 
0.00 

409.30 

404.00 
0.00 

404.00 

Percent Chance 

0.0% 

0.3% 

2.0% 

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent In any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required If NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (RevOS/24/2020) Page 1 of 26 

Status 

Met 

Met 

Mat 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         72 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2. CRITERION: Enrollment

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since 
budget adoption. 

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: �' ---·_2_.0�°ic_o_to_+2_._o•�1/•�-� 

2A. Calculatlng the District's Enrollment Variances 

DATA ENTRY: Blklgel Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise. enter data lnlo the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter 
district regular enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data repor1ed in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. 

Enrollment 
Budget Adoption First Interim 

Fiscal Year (Form D1CS Item 3B1 CBEDS/Proiected Percent Chance Status 
Current Year (2020-21) 

District Regular 409 403 
Charter School 0 0 

Total Enrollment 409 403 -1.5% Met 

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
District Regular 430 403 
Charter School 0 0 

Total Enrollment 430 403 ,6.3% Not Met 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

District Regular 430 403 
Charter School 0 0 

Total Enrollment 430 403 -6.3% Not Met 

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard ts not met. 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Enrollment projections have changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide 
reasons Why the change(s) exceed the standard, a descrlplion of the methods and assumptions used in projecling enrollrnent, and what changes will be made to Improve the 
accuracy of projections In this area. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

The distrlcl was experiencing a steady enrollment Increase however changes have occured .with the COVID-19 pandemic. We �ave seen a reduced 
enrollment in the district and are projecting a flat enrollment in the out years. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (RevOG/24/2020) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         73 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average dally attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent 
fiscal years has not Increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%). 

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted Into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Pr1or Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third 
prior years are preloaded. Budget Adoptlori dal<1 that exist will be extracted Into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular 
and charter school ADNenrollment corresponding to financial data repor1ed in1the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. 

Fiscal Year 
Third Prior Year (2017-18) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/E.nrollment 

Second Prior Year (2018-19) 
District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/EnroUment 
First Prior Year (2019-20) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 

P-2 ADA 
Unaudited Actuals 

(Form A Lines A4 and C4l 

383 

383 

396 

396 

396 
0 

396 

Enrollment 
CBEDS Actual 

(Form 01 cs, Item 2Al 

407 
0 

407 

407 
0 

407 

428 
0 

428 
Hlstorlcal Average Ratio: 

Historical Ratio 
of ADA to Enrollment 

94.1% 

97.3% 

82.5% 

94.6% 

District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (hlstortcal average ratio plus 0.5%): .._! _____ �95=·�1•�v• _____ ..., 

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment 

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted Into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular 
and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted. 

Estimated P-2 ADA 

Flscal Year /Form Al Lines A4 and C4l 
Current Year (2020-21) 

District Regular 409 
Charter School 0 

Total ADA/Enrollment 409 

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
District Regular 409 
Charter School 0 

Total ADA/Enrollment 409 

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
District Regular 409 
Charter School 0 

Total ADA/Enrollment 409 

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Enrollment 
CBEDS/Projected 

!Criterion 2. Item 2Al 

403 
0 

403 

403 
0 

403 

403 
0 

403 

Rallo of ADA to Enrollment Status 

101.6% Not Met 

101.5% Not Met 

101.6% Not Met 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio exceeds the standard In any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projected 
ratio exceeds the district's historical average ratio by more than 0.5%. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

The district has experienced a reduction In enrollment since lhe COVID-19 pandemic. The dlstrfcl had anticipated an lncres1se In enrollrnenl along with 
en Increase in ADA however these numbers have changed and we are projecting a reduced enrollment and resulting ADA from the affects of the 
pandemic In current budget year and out years. 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (RevOS/24/2020) Page 3 of 26 Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         74 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since budget adoption.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: ._

I 

___ -
.:c
2'

"'
0

""'
%

""
t
"'
o_+

-=
2

c:..:
.O

c:.
%

"--
---' 

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue 

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two 
subsequenl years. 

Fiscal Year 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

LCFF Revenue 
(Fund 01, Objects 6011, 6012, 6020-6069) 

Budget Adoption First Interim 
Form 01 CS llem 4B Pro acted Year Totals 

4 964,163.00 5,275 658,00 
4 959 260,00 5 270 103,00 
4 957,964.00 5,262,696.00 

48. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Percenl Chan a Status 
6.3% Not Met 
6.3% Not Met 
6.1% Not Met 

1 a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since budge! adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide 
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description or the methods and assumptions used In projecting LCFF revenue. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

The district has experlenceu a change In anticipated enrollment and ADA numbers In the current budget year along with implementing a conservative 
projection approach lo refleci !he actual changes brought abou1 by COVID-19 pandemic. These changes also Include a reduction In LCFF funding which 
Include the elimination or the COLA typically received annually. The projections at budget adoption Included an additional anticipated 7% reduction to 
LCFF funding in addition to Iha reduction in COLA. These numbers have been adjusted to only reflect the reduction of COLA funding. 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 12/812020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         75 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

ST AN OARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year 
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three 
percent or the district's required reserves percentage. 

SA. Calculallng the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actu�ls data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior 
years are preloaded. 

Fiscal Year 
Third Prior Year (2017-18) 
Second Prior Year (2018-19) 
First Prior Year (2019-20) 

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted 
(Resources 0000-1999) 

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures 
IForm·o1 ObJects 1000-3999\ /Form 01 Oblects 1000-7499l 

I 3 711 880.80 I 
I 3 952.159.64 I 
I 4.035 543.81 I 

District's Reserve Standard Percentage 
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) 

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard 
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the 

greater of 3% or the district's reserve 
standard percentage): 

5 217 327.20 
5,616 335.43 
6,471 028.47 

Historical Average Ratio: 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

4.0% 

64.0% to 72.0% 

Ratio 
of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits 
IQ Total Unrestricted Exoendltures 

71.1% 
70.4% 
62.4% 
68.0% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22\ 

4.0% 

64.0% to 72.0% 

SB. C.alculatlng the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12022-23) 

4.0% 

64.0% to 72.0% 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; If not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current 
Year are extracted. 

FIScalYear 
Current Year (2020-21) I 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) I 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) I 

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted 
(Resources 0000-1999) 

Salaries end Benefits Total Expenditures 
(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7499) 

[Form MYPI Lines B1-B3\ /Form MYPI Lines 81-88 810\ 
4,392.610.00 6.465 461.00 
4 527,673.00 6 554 224.00 
4 632 402.00 6 658 953.00 

SC, Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard Is not met. 

Ratio 
of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits 
to Total Unrestrict.ed Exoendltures Status 

67,9% I Met 
69.1% I Met 
69.6% I Met 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

I 
I 
I 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csl (Rev0S/24/2020) Page 5 of 26 Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         76 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services 
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget 
adoption. 

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained. 

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: t-- ----15�.o�•;.-'.-'to�+�6.�0•�y•-----; 

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: ._ ____ •15=.o�•"'v.-'to�+6�.�o•�v• ___ � 

SA. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range 

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data Into the first column. First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYP I 

exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; If not, enter data for the two subsequent years Into the second column. 

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range. 

Object Range / Fiscal Year 

Budget Adoption 
Budget 

(Form 01CS, Item 6B) 

First Interim 
Projected Year Totals 

(Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change 
Change Is Outside 
Explanation Range 

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects B1 0
;.:

0c.:-B::2:::9.::.9 w.:..F.::.o,_,rm"--"M'--'Y--'-P-"I __,L:.::lne..:o,._,A::,:2:L...�---------�- ------------,------------, 
Current Year (2020-21) 526 310.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 276,310.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 276.310.00 

707,016.00 
219 746.00 
219 746.00 

34.3% Yes 
-20.5% Yes 
-20.5% Yes 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

The federal revenue was Increased In the budget year (2020/21) due to additional COVID relief funds. These funds have been removed from Iha out 
years. Forest Reserve funding has been removed from Iha out years since these funds have not been authorized after our current budget year. 

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects.,.:B::3:.::0.::.0 ·c::B.::.69::.:9,cu:.;Fo::_:rm.:.,.:_:.::M__,_Y,_P::.l,=L.:.:.ln:::8..::A.;:
3"-----------.----------- - ----,-- -- - -----, 

Current Year (2020-21) 367 965.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 367 965.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 367 965.00 

408 811.00 
365 414.00 
365 414. 00 

11.1% Yes 
-0,7% No 
-0.7% No 

Explanation: 
(required If Yes) 

The current budget year (2020121) has been Increased to allow for additional funding for Stale Learning Loss Mitigation funds from the COVID-19 
pandemic. These funds are not anticipated to continue In the out years and have been removed. 

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, ObJecls
,..=:

86:: 0:..:0c.:-B:..:.7.=.9 -"-9 w.:..F.::.o:.:.rm.:.:..:.:M:.:.Y__,_P..:.,I ..:L:.::ln.::e:..:A.,.;4:::.,_ _________ .----------- ----.r----------, 
Current Year (2020-21) 273 784.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 273.784.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 273 784.00 

256 150.00 
256 150.00 
256 150.00 

-6.4% Yes 
-6.4% Yes 
-6.4% Yes 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

The district has reduced the anticipated local revenue due to decreased lnleragency servlct1s for the current budget yi:ar and two out years. 

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, ObJects
,:.
4:,c0 0:..:0:..c-4:,::9:..:9

:..:
9

.w.:.
F

-=-
o

"-'
rm"'--"M

"-Y'-'-P-"I
L.:L::,l=-::no=--=B:;.,

4,__ ________ __,r---------------,- - - - - ------, 
Current Year (2020-21) 458 071,00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 458,071.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 458,071.00 

615 16,00 
535 284,00 
535 284.00 

34.3% Yes 
16.9% Yes 
16.9% Yes 

Explanation: 
(required If Yes) 

The current year budget and two out years have been increased lo allow for prior year carryover funds as wall as Increased expenditures due to the 
COV ID-19 pandemic. The amounts specific to COVID-19 pandemic funding has been removed from both out years as these funds are not anticipated to 
continue. 

Services and Other Operating Expendlt
;:
u,,_re::.:s:..cl.!. F-"u!.'.n::,.d.:,0.!;1 �==-"-"-=::..:;.:::1-l.!.F-"o"-'rm"'--"M�Y:.:.P.:.,I c!L:.::lnc,,o,_B,:c5�-�- - - ----------r-----------, 

Current Year (2020-21) 1,425,952.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 1,344,140.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1,344,140.00 

11.8% Yes 
6.5% Yes 
6,5% Yes 

Explanation: 
(required If Yes) 

The current year budget and two out years have been increased to allow for prior year carryover funds as well as increased expenditures due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic. The amounts specific to COVID-19 pandemic funding has been removed from both out years as these funds are not anticipated to 
continue. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2020.2.0 
File: csl (RevOS/24/2020) Page 6 of 26 Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         77 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unlfled 
Sierra County 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

6B. Calculating the District's Change In Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Object Range / Fiscal Year 
Budget Adoption 

Budget 
First Interim 

Projected Year Totals Percent Chi:mge Status 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

Total Federal, O ther State, and Other Lo�c_o_ l _R_e_v_en_u_o�S�e_c_tl_o _n_6_A�------------,---- -----------�- --------� 
Current Year (2020-21) 1 168 059.00 1 371 977.00 17.5% Not Met 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 918.059.00 841 310.00 -8.4% Not Met 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 918 059.00 841,310.00 -8.4% Not Met 

Total Books and Supplies, and Servlce
r
s_a_n�d_O_t�J1�er�O=e�r�a�tl"'n�E"-x=e�nd�l,..tu�r�o�siS�e"'c"'tl�o�n �6�A�----,----------------,------.,...,-------, 

Current Year (2020-21) 1 733,763.00 2 041 168.00 17.7% Not Met 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 1,697,193.00 1 879 424.00 10.7% Not Met 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1.697.193.00 1 879 424.00 10.7% Not Met 

SC. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range 

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A If the status In Section 6B Is Not Met; no entry Is allowed below. 

1 a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard In one or more of the current year or two 
subsequent flscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, If any, will be made to bring the 
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display In the explanation box below, 

Explanation: 
Federal Revenue 
(linked from SA 

If NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Other State Revenue 

(linked from SA 
if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Other Local Revenue 

(linked from SA 
If NOT met) 

The federal revenue was Increased In the budget year (2020121 l due to addlllonal COVID relief funds. These funds have been removed from the out 
years. Forest Reserve funding has been removed from the out years since these funds have not been authorized after our current budget year. 

The current blldget year (2020/21) has bee11 Increased to allow tor additional funding for State Leaming Loss MiUgelion funds from the COVID-19 
pandemic. These funds are not anticipated to continue in the out years and have been removed. 

The district has reduced the anticipated local revenue due to decreased tnteragency services for the current budget year and two out years. 

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard In one or more of the current year or two 
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used In the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the 
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display In the explanation box below. 

Explanation: 
Books and Supplies 

(linked from SA 
If NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Services and Other Exps 

(linked from SA 
If NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

The current year budget end two out years have been lncrea11Gd to allow for prior year carryover funds as well as Increased expenditures due ta the 
COVID-19 pandemic. The amounts specific to COVID-19 pandemic funding has been removed from both out years as these funds are not anticipated to 
continue, 

The c urrent year budget and two out years have been Increased to allow for prior year carryover funds as well as increa.sed expencmures qua to the 
COVID-19 pandemic. The amounts specific to COVID-19 pandemic funding has been removed from both out years as these funds are not anticipated to 
contfnue. 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (RevOS/24/2020) Page 7 of 26 Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         78 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required 
pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal 
life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1). 

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted 
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA) 

NOTE: EC Section 17070. 75 requires the district to deposit Into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other 
financing uses for that fiscal year. 

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution If Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exist will be extracted: otherwise, enter budget data Into lines 1, If applicable, and 2. 
All other data are extracted. 

1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 

2. Budget Adoption Contribution (Information only) 
(Form 01CS, Criterlon 7) 

Required Minimum 
Contribution 

First Interim Contribution 
Projected Year Totals 

(Fund 01, Resource 8150, 
Ob ects 8900-8999 

0.00 

If status is not met, enter an X In the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made: 

Status 

Not Met 

§ Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998) 

Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070. 75 (b)(2)(E)I) 

Other (explanation must be provided) 

Explanation: 

(required If NOT met 

and Other is marked) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csl (Rev06/24/2020) Page 8 of 26 Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         79 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses Is greater than total unrestricted revenues and 
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other·financlng uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's 
available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses• in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequenl fiscal years. 

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts In the Steblllzatlon Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts In the General 
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects, Avaflable reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances In restricted resources In the 
General Fund. • 

'A school district that Is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from Its expenditures the distribution of funds to Its participating 
members, 

SA. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels 

DATA ENTRY: All date are extracted or calculated, 

Current Year 
2020-21 

1st Subsequent Year 
2021-22 

2nd Subsequent Year 
2022-23 

District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 1 DC, Line 9) ,.__ _ __ _:2:.:.1:..:,6:.:.%=------'-------"1,"'0.:.,:% '----------'-------'-2=-1:.:.,0""'%"------' 

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels I (one-third of available reserve percentage): L. _ ___ 7:.:·=-2".:::1/•:_ ___ _,_ _____ .=;0."'3"'%'--- -------'-----•..:.7:..:.0:.:.%=------' 

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted, If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years Into the first and 
second columns. 

Fiscal Year 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1 st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

Projected Year Totals 
Net Change In Total Unrestricted Expenditures 

Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses 
(Form 011, Section E) (Form 0 1 1, Objects 1 000-7999) 
Form MYPI Line C Form MYPI Line B11 

1,026 770,00 6,566 1 65.00 
(1,597,587,00 6,654 928.00 
1,721 948,00 6 759 657..00 

SC. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard Is not met 

Deficit Spending Level 
(If Net Change In Unrestricted Fund 

Balance Is ne alive., else N/A 
15,6% 
24.0 % 

25,5 % 

Status 
Not Met 
Not Met 
Not Met 

1a, STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years, Provide reasons for the 
deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used In balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are 
eliminated or are balanced within the standard, 

Explanation: 
(required If NOT met) 

Califomls Dept of Education 

Funding for the district has been reduced ror the current budget year and two out years, The COLA for LCFF funding has been removed and no 
anticipated time for the funding to be reinstated, Costs to the district for operations, salaries and benefits, supplies, etc. continue to Increase, Funding 
from forest reserve funding has not been apptoved to continue past the current budget year and has been removed from the out years projections, This 
funding is crucial to assist the district In maintaining It's financial status, 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020,2.0 
FIie: csl (Rev06/24/2020) Page 9 of 26 Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         80 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive 

_,, 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 

Ending Fund Balance 
General Fund 

Projected Year Totals 
Fiscal Year Form 011 Line F2 · Form MYPI Line D2 

Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

2 274,570.00 
676 983.00 

1044965.00 

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met. 

Status 
Met 
Met 

Not Met 

1 a. STANDARD NOT MET - General fund ending balance Is projected to be negative for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the negative 
fund balance(s), a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting the ending fund balance, and what changes will be made to ensure the ending fund balance Is 
positive. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

The district's funding has been reduced, COLA for LCPf funding Is the primary source of funds for the, district and II has-been removed from current 
budget year and both out years. The effect is exponentially increased in the subsequent years financial projections. Salaries and benefits, supplies, 
operating expehdltures continue to increase. The district Is aware of the projected ending fund balance and is making every effort to reduce spending 
whlle maintaining services to the students. 

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining If the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive 

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; If not, data must be entered below. 

Flscal Year 
Current Year (2020-21) 

Ending Cash Balance 
General Fund 

Form CASH. Line F June Column 
1 573,508,65 

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Status 
Met 

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected_general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current.fiscal year. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: csi (Rev0S/24/2020) Page 10 of 26 Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         81 of 97



Sierra-Plumes Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

10. CRITERION: Reserves

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or 
amounts• as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses•: 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular 
ADA and charter school ADA c-erresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years. 

Percentage Level District ADA 
5% or $71,000 (greater of) 0 to 
4% or $71,000 (greater of) 301 to 

3% 1,001 to 
2% 30,001 to 

1% 400,001 and 

300 
1,000 

30,000 
400,000 

over 

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts In the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for 
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts In the General Fund and Special 
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves wlll be reduced by any negative 
ending balances In restricted resources In the General Fund. 

• Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education 
Code Section 42236), rounded to the nearest thousand. 

• A school district that Is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to Its participating members. 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(202Q.21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. '-

I 

____ .c.40
"'
9
'-----

------'--------'4
"'
0

=--
9 _____ __,_ __ __ -'4

"""
09

=--
------' 

Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)
,--

----------.--------- -----,------ -- ---, 

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: '-1 ____ ...;4;.:.'¼::..• ____ ...1.. ______ 4.:.;"/cc=-• _ ____ __. _____ 4.:.;"/cc.c.• _ _ _  ___. 

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA) 

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted Including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for Item 1 and, if Yes, enter 
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b: Current Year data are extracted. 

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1 a, F1 b1, and F1 b2): 

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? 
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excludlng special education pass-through funds: 

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds 
(Fund 1 0, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, 
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 

1 OB. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard 

Current Year 
Projected Year Totals 

(2020-21) 

0.00 I 

Yes 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

0.00 I 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

0.00 I 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted. 

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through 
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)

3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Line B1 plus Line B2) 

4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent 

(Line B3 times Line B4) 
6. Reserve Standard • by Amount 

($71,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0)
7. District's Reserve Standard 

(Greater of Line 85 or Line 88) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csl (Rev0B/24/2020) 

Current Year 
Projected Year Totals 

12020-211 

7 765 803.00 

7 765,803.00 
4% 

310,632.12 

71,000.00 

310 632.12 

Page 11 of 26 

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) (2022-23) 

7,714,555.00 7 838 916.00 

7,714.555.00 7 838 916.00 
4% 4% 

308 58220 313 556.64 

71 000.00 71,000.00 

308 582.20 313 558.64 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 
                                                                         82 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years. 

Reserve Amounts 

(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) 
1. General Fund - Stablllzalion Arrangements 

(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1 a) 

2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b)

3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 
4. Gene'ral Fund - Negative Ending Balances In Restricted Resources 

(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999) 
(Form MYPI, Line E1d) 

5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements 
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 

6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncerlaintles 

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 
7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 
8. District's Available Reserve Amount

(Lines C1 thru C7)
9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)

(Line 8 divided by Section 1 OB. Line 3)

District's Reserve Standard 
(Section 10B, Line 7) 

Status 

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard Is not met. 

: 

: 

Current Year 
Projected Year Totals 

(2020-21) 

0.00 

775,000.00 

901 785,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.676 785.00 

21.59% 

310,632.12 

Mel 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2021-22) 

o_oo 

695,000.00 

1615 802.001 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 

79,198.00 

1.03% 

308 682.20 

Not Met 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12022-23\ 

0.00 

695 000.00 

12,337 750.00\ 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

11 642 750.001 

-20.96% 

313 656.64 

Not Met 

1 a. STANDARD NOT MET - Available reserves are below the standard In one or more of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for reserves falling below the 
standard and what plans and actions are anticipated to Increase reserves to, or above, the standard. 

Explanation: 

(required If NOT met) 

I 

California Dept of Education 

The district Is reviewing all expenditures as well as stalfing needs lo determine where reductions can b8 made to reduce spending 111 order lo increase 
the amount of reserves available. 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 12 of 26 Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         83 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter en explanation for each Yes answer. 

S1. Contingent Llabllities 

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent llabllltles (e.g., flnanclal or program audits, litigation, 
state compliance reviews) thal have occurred since budget adoption that may Impact tho budget? 

1 b. If Yes, identify the llabllltles and how they may impact the budget: 

S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures 

1 a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have 
changed since budget adoption by more than five percent? 

No 

No 

1 b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years: 

S3. Temporary lnterfund Borrowings 

1a. Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds? 

(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) 

1 b. If Yes, identify the lnterfund borrowings: 

S4. Contingent Revenues 

1 a. Does your district have projected revenues for the curreni fiscal.year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years 
contingent on reauthorlvitlon by the local government, special legislatlon, or other definllive act 
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? 

No 

No 

1 b. If Yes, Identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev0S/24/2020) Page 13 of 26 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         84 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unlned 
Sierra County 

S5. Contributions 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

ldenllfy projected contributions from unrestricted resources In the general fund to restricted resources In the general fund for \he current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by mora than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption. 

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in eilher Iha general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal 
years, Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption. 

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget. 

-5,0% to +6.0% 
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: '-----'o

"-
r_-

;<;
$2

::.:
0
:.,.

0
=.c
0
:c
0
c..

t
c.=
oc..+

_,
S
'-=
2
"'
0

,._,
0

"'
0

-=-
0--_, 

SSA. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund 

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First lnterlm's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter 
First Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First lnterim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYPI exists, the data will 
be extracted into the First Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for 
Item 1d; all other data will be calculated. 

Description / Fiscal Year 

1 a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund 

Budget Adoption 
(Form 01CS, Item SSA) 

First Interim 
Projected Year Totals 

Percent 
Change Amount of Change Status 

(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, ObJect
,..

8�9_8_0�--------,-------------.�--..-----------,- ----------, 
Current Year (2020-21) 175,838.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 62 376.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 69,916.00 

1 b. Transfers In, General Fund • 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

1 c. Transfers Out, General Fund • 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

1 d. Capital Project Cost Overruns 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100 704.00 
100,704.00 
100,704.00 

Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may Impact the 
general fund operational budget? 

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in etther the general fund or any other fund. 

S5B. Status of the District's Pro)ected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or If Yes for Item 1d. 

401,219.00 
633 273.00 
652 905,00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

100 704.00 
100,704.00 
100 704.00 

128.2% 225 381.00 Not Met 
915.3% 570 897,00 Not Met 
833.8% 582,989.00 Not Met 

0.0% 0.00 Met 
0.0% 0.00 Met 
0.0% 0.00 Met 

0.0% 0.00 Met 
0.0% 0.00 Met 
0.0% 0.00 Met 

No 

1 a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for any 
of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time In nature. 
Explain the district's plan, with tlmeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution. 

Explanation: 
(required If NOT met) 

The expen_dltures In restricted resources have Increased for the district In order to maintain student· services. Additional salaries and benefits are 
required to maintain COVID-19 protocols and PPE costs above what funding has been provided by State and Federal sources. Restricted programs will 
continue to be evaluated to reduce where possible with the least impact to students. It is difficult for the district to keep up with rising costs and 
reduction In revenues however the district is considering everything possible In planning the budget. 

1 b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required If NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev06/2412020) Page 14 of 26 Printed: 1218/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         85 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

1 c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than' the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required If NOT met) 

1 d. NO • There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may Impact the general fund operational budget. 

Project Information: 
(required If YES) 

Callfomla Oapt of Education 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: csl (Rev08/24/2020) Page 15-of 26 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         86 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

S6. Long-term Commitments 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Identify all existing and new mulliyear commitments' and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

Explain how any increase In annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced. 

1 Include multiyeer commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obllgatlons. 

56A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: II Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01 CS, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extr_acted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate bullon for Item 1 b. 
Extracted data may be 01rarwrltten to update long-term commitment data In Item 2, as applicable. If no BU.dget Adoption dale exist, click the appropriate bullons for Items 1a and 1 b, and enter 
all other data, as applicable. 

1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? 
(If No, skip Items 1 b and 2 end sections S6B and S6C) 

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (multlyear) commitments been Incurred 
since budget adoption? 

Yes 

No 

2. II Yes to Item 1 a, 11st (or update) all new and existing multlyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not Include long-term commitments for postemploymenl 
benefits other than pensions (OPEB): OPEB Is disclosed In Item S7 A.

# or Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: 
TvnA of Commitment Rema)nlno Fundlna Sources (Revenues) 

Capital Leases 
Certificates of Participation 
General Obligation Bonds 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Building Loans 
Compensated Absences 1 Unreslrlcled Gener:al Revenue 

Other Long-term Commitments (do not Include OPEB): 

TOTAL: 

Type or Commitment (continued) 
Capital Leases 
Certificates of Participation 
General Obligation Bonds 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Building Loans 
Compensated Absences 

-Other Long term Commitments (continued)· 

Total Annual Payments: 

Prior Year 
(2019-20) 

Annual Payment 
(P&ll 

36 330 

36 330 
Has total annual payment Increased over prior year (2919-20)? 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csl (Rev06/24/2020) 

Debt Service (E}roendlturesl 

Accrued Vacation 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Annual Payment 
(P& II 

No 

Page 16 of 26 

24,522 

24 522 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

Annual Payment 
CP& I) 

No 

0 

0 

Principal Balance 
es ol July 1 2020 

24 522 

24,522 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Annual Payment 
CP& ll 

No 

0 

0 

Printed: 12/812020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         87 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If Yes. 

1 a. No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not Increased In one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(Required If Yes 

to Increase In total 
annual payments) 

SSC. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate Yes or No button In Item 1; If Yes, an explanation Is required In Item 2. 

1. WIii funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources? 

No 

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and on11-tlme funds are not being used for long-term commitment. 

Explanation: 
(Required if Yes) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csl (RevOS/24/2020) Page 17 of 26 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         88 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

S7. Unfunded Liabilities 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Crlterla and Standards Review 

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabllltles since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation. 

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB) 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate button(s) for Items 1 a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01 CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and 
First Interim data In items 2-4. 

1. a. Does your dlstrlct provide postemployment benefits 
other than pensions (OPES)? (If No, skip items 1 b-4) 

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since 
budget adoption In OPES llabllltles? 

c. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since 
budget adoption in OPEB contributions? 

2. OPES Liabllltles 
a. Total OPEB liability 
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable) 
c. Total/Net OPE:B liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 
d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate 

or an actuarial valuation? 
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date 

of the OPEB valuation. 

3. OPEB Contributions 
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per 

actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

Yes 

No 

No 

Budget Adoption 
Form 01 CS Item S7A 

594,385.00 
594,385.00 

0,00 

Actuarial 

Jun 30 2018 

Budget Adoption 
Form 01CS Item S7A 

594 385.00 
594 385.00 
594 385.00 

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-Insurance fund) 
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 

Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount) 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

.d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subseque�t Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1 

4. Comments: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev0S/24I2020) 

0.00 
0.00

1 0.00 

21 370.00 
21.370.00 
21 370.00 

Page 18 of 26 

First Interim 
594 385.00 
594 385,00 

0.00 

Actuarial 

Jun 30. 2018 

First Interim 
594 385.00 
594 385.00 
594 385,00 

0.00 
0.00 

I 
0,00 

21,370,00 
21,370.00 
21 370.00 

Printed: 12/812020 9:32 AM 
                                                                         89 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

578, Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and 
First Interim data In Items 2-4. 

1, a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as 
workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or 
property and liability? (Do not Include OPEB; which Is covered in 
Section S7 A) (If No, skip items 1 b-4) 

b. If Vas to item 1a, have there been changes since 
bu1get adoption in self-Insurance llablll\ies? 

c. If Yes to item 1 a, have there been changes since 
budget adoption in self-insurance contributions? 

2. Self-Insurance Liabilities 
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs 
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs 

3. Self-Insurance Contributions 
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs 

Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

4. Comments: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2,0 
File: csl (Rev06/24/2020) 

No 

n/a 

n/a 

Budget Adoption 
(Form 01CS, llern S7B) 

Budget Adoption 
Form 01CS Item S7B 

Page 19 of 26 

First Interim 

First Interim 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         90 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

SB. Status of Labor Agreements 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of 
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and Include all contracts, Including all administrator contracts (and Including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the 
required board meeting. Compare the Increase In new commitments to the projected Increase In ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal 
years. 
If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff: 

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, Including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education 
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and Its Impact on the operating budget. 

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and 
superintendent. 

SSA. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees 

DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section. 

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period 
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? 

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section SBB. 
If No, continue with section SBA. 

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Number of certificated (non-management) full
time-equlvalent (FTE) positions 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 
2010-20 

29-8 

Current Year 
2020-21 

No 

29.8 

1 a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? No 

1st Subsequent Year 
2021-22 

29.8 

If Yes, and the cbrrespondlng public disclosure documents have been flied with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been flied with the COE, complete questions 2-5. 
If No, complete questions 6 and 7. 

1 b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. 

Negotiations Sellled Since Budget Adoption 
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: 

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement 
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? 

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: 

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted 
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? 

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: 

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: 

5. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the Interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Yes 

r\/a 

End Date: 

% change In salary schedule from prior year L-- ----------' 
or 

Multlyear Agreement 

% change In salary schedule from prior year 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
2022-23 

29.8 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Total cost of salary settlement 

I (may enter text, such as "Reopenen �-----------�- - -----------�- - - - - ----� 

Identify the source or funding that will be used to support multlyear salary commitments: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (RevOS/24/2020) Page 20 of 26 Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         91 of 97



2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Negotlallons Nol Sel1Ied 
6. Cost of a one percent increase In salary and statutory benefits 

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes Included In the Interim and MYPs? 
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Certificated (Non-monagement) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated 
Since Budget Adoption 
Ale any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year 
settlement's Included In the Interim? 

If Yes, amount of new costs Included in the Interim and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments Included in the Interim and MYPs? 
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 
3. Percent change In step & column over prior year 

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition Included In the interim and MYPs? 

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 
employees Included In the Interim and MYPs? 

Certificated (Non-management) - Other 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Current Year 
/2020-21) 

Yes 

76.0% 
1.0% 

No 

Current Year 
/2020-21) 

Yes 

2.5% 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

No 

No 

21,8341 

al 

689 190 

27 733 

1 st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

Yes 

76.0% 
1.0% 

1st Subsequent Year 
/2021-221 

Yes 

2.5% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

No 

No 

ol 

636 582 

37 677 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-2�) 

Yes 

al 

619 046 
76,0% 
1.0% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Yes 
36 606 

2.5% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

No 

No 

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (l.e , class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.): 

N/A 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (RevOS/24/2020) Page 21 of 26 Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         92 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements . Classified (Non-management) Employees 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classlfled Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period," There are no extractions In this section. 

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period 
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? 

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section SBC. 
If No, continue with section SBB. 

Classlfled (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Number of classified (non-management) 
FTE positions 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 
2019-20 

27,9 

Current Year 
2020-21 

No 

2.7, 1 

1 a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? No 

1st Subsequent Year 
2021-22 

27,1 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been flied with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5. 
If No, complete questions 6 and 7. 

1 b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. 

Negoliallons Seltled Since Budget Adoption 
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.S(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: 

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.S(b), was the collective bargaining agreement 
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? 

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: 

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.S(c), was a budget revision adopted 
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? 

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: 

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: L_ _ ______ _, 

5. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the Interim and multlyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Yes 

nla 

End Date: '---------� 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

% change in salary schedule from prior year '----------
or 

Multiyear Agreement 

% change In salary schedule from prior year 

2nd Subsequent Year 
2022-23 

27.1 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Total cost of salary settlement 

I (may enter text, such as "Reopener'') '-· -----------'- -------------'--------- - --' 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

Negotiations Not Settled 
6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

7, Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: csi (Rev06I2412020) 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Page 22 of 26 

10.2eo I 

ol 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

al 

Printed: 1218/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         93 of 97



2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Classified (Non-managament)'Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4. Percent projected change In H&W cost over prior year 

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated 
Since Budget Adoption 

Are any new costs negolfaled since budget adoption for prior year 
settlements Included In the interim? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the Interim and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? 
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition included In the Interim and MYPs? 

2, Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 
employees Included in the Interim and MYPs? 

Classified (Non-management) - Other 

Current Year 
(2020-211 

Yes 

184 600 

67.0% 

1.0% 

No 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Yes 

10 721 

1.2% 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

No 

No 

1st Subsequent Year 
/2021-22) 

Yes 

184 600 

67.0% 

1.0% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22} 

Yes 
34 337 

4.2% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

No 

No 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12022-231 

Yes 
184,600 

67.0% 

1.0% 

2nd Subsequent Year 

12022-231 

Yes 
34,523 

4.0% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-231 

No 

No 

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (I.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.): 

N/A 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (RevOB/24I2020) Page 23 of 26 Printed: 121812020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         94 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

SSC. Cost Analysls of District's Labor Agreements - Managernent/Supeniisor/Confldantlal Employees 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions 
in this section. 

Status of Management/Supervlsor/Confldentlal Labor Agreements as of the Previous RoporiIn
,...
g'--'P'---e=.cr-"lo"'d

=--
----� 

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? I No 
if Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9. 
If No, continue with section sec. 

Management/Supervlsor/Confldentlal Salary and Benefit Negotiations 
Prior Year (2nd Interim) 

,2019-20) 
Number of management, supervisor, and 

2.9 Iconfidential FTE positions 

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? 
If Yes, complete question 2. 
If No, complete questions 3 and 4. 

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4. 

�ego!iatlons Settled Sloce Budge! �do11tlon 
2. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement Included In the interim and multlyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

Negotiations Not Settled 

Total cost of salary settlement 

Change In salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopenen 

3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes Included In the Interim and MYPs? 
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 
Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included In the interim and MYPs? 
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 
3. Percent change In step and column over prior year 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) 

1. Are costs of other benefits included In the interim and MYPs? 
2. Total cost of other benefits 
3. Percent change In cost of other benefits over prior year 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) 

Current Year 
(2020-21! 

Current Year 
12020-21\ 

Current Year 
(2020.21) 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Yes 

76.0% 
1.0% 

Current Year 
12020-21) 

Yes 

1.6% 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

No 

Page 24 of 26 

�91 

No 

Yes 

4,171 1 

oi 

52 606 

24 764 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

1st Subsequent Year 
12021-22) 

1 st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

Yes 

76.0% 
1,0% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

Yes 

1.6% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

No 

2.9 I 

oi 

�606 

25 738 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12022-23\ 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
{2022-23) 

Yes 

2.91 

o I

52,606 
76.0% 
1.0% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
{2022-23) 

Yes 
26 715 

1,8% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

No 

Printed: 12/6/2020 9:32 AM 
                                                                         95 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

S9. Status of Other Funds 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at tne end of the current fiscal year. If ,any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an 
Interim report and multlyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and wtIen the negative fl.ind balance will be addressed. 

SSA. Identification of Other Funds with Negative EncUng Fund Balancos 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button In Item 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1. 

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund 
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No 

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes In fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for 
each fund. 

2. If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that Is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and 
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: csi (Rev0B/24/2020) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 12/812020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         96 of 97



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

2020-21 First Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide addltlonal data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but 
may alert the r1;>vlewlng agency to the need for addlllonal review, 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9. 

A1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a 
negative cash balance In the general fund? (Data from Criterion 98-1, Cash Balance, 
are used to determine Yes or No) 

A2. Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system? 

A3. Is enrollment decreasing In both the prior and current fiscal years? 

A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's 
enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? 

AS. Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current 
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result In salary Increases that 
ara expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-llvlng adjustment? 

AS. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or 
retired employees? 

A7. Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system? 

AB. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education 
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) 

A9. Have there been personnel changes In the superintendent or chief business 
official positions within the last 12 months? 

When providing comments for additional fiscal Indicators, please Include the item number applicable to each comment. 

Comments: 

(optional) 

End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 26 of 26 

No 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Printed: 12/8/2020 9:32 AM 

                                                                         97 of 97



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Classified Salary Schedule 

Position A B C D E F G H I J K L
Yr 5 Yr 8 Yr 11 Yr 14 Yr 17 Yr 20 Yr 25 Yr 30

Noon Supervisor 14.00$    14.00$    14.00$    14.00$    14.00$    14.00$    14.19$    14.89$    15.63$    16.40$    17.23$    18.01$    

Cafeteria Work 14.00$    14.00$    14.00$    14.00$    14.27$    14.97$    15.72$    16.51$    17.31$    18.19$    19.10$    19.96$    

Cashier 14.00$    14.00$    14.21$    14.99$    15.77$    16.54$    17.38$    18.26$    19.17$    20.14$    21.14$    22.09$    

Instructional Aide 14.00$    14.00$    14.21$    14.99$    15.77$    16.54$    17.38$    18.26$    19.17$    20.14$    21.14$    22.09$    

Cook I 14.00$    14.50$    15.32$    16.11$    16.91$    17.75$    18.64$    19.59$    20.55$    21.59$    22.68$    23.70$    

Library Aide 14.00$    14.80$    15.63$    16.47$    17.28$    18.14$    19.00$    19.97$    20.97$    22.02$    23.13$    24.17$    

Custodian 14.81$    15.70$    16.56$    17.46$    18.33$    19.23$    20.22$    21.23$    22.28$    23.39$    24.57$    25.68$    

Maintenance Custodian 15.85$    16.77$    17.66$    18.57$    19.48$    20.46$    21.50$    22.55$    23.66$    24.87$    26.11$    27.28$    

Classroom Specialist 18.31$    19.36$    20.49$    21.54$    22.59$    23.72$    24.90$    26.20$    27.50$    28.89$    30.32$    31.68$    

Plant Maint./Bus Driver 19.20$    19.95$    20.76$    21.59$    22.47$    23.35$    24.30$    25.26$    26.27$    27.33$    28.69$    29.98$    

Transportation Clerk 13.32$    14.12$    14.93$    15.72$    16.48$    17.31$    18.20$    19.11$    20.06$    21.07$    22.12$    23.12$    

School Secretary 15.26$    16.12$    16.96$    17.82$    18.63$    19.52$    20.45$    21.42$    22.49$    23.62$    24.80$    25.92$    

Administrative Assistant 2,965$    3,113$    3,269$    3,432$    3,604$    3,784$    3,973$    4,173$    4,381$    4,600$    4,829$    5,046$    

Bilingual Parent Liaison/ELPAC Coord 16.29$    17.02$    17.79$    18.59$    19.43$    20.30$    21.21$    22.17$    23.17$    24.21$    25.30$    26.44$    

Approved August 8, 2017, Transportation Clerk added September 12, 2017
Approved December 12, 2017 - Minimum Wage Increase Effective 1/1/2018
Approved December 11, 2018 - Minimum Wage Increase Effective 1/1/2019
Approved July 9, 2019 - + 2.5%, added column L effective 7/1/2019
Approved December 13, 2019 - Minimum Wage Increase Effective 1/1/2020
Approved May 26, 2020 - added/replaced Sect._Admin Assist. Effective 7/1/2019
Approved November 10, 2020, Bilingual Parent Liaison/ELPAC Coord.
Proposed December 14, 2020 - Minimum Wage Increas Effective 1/1/2021



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CONDITIONAL SIGN-ON BONUS AGREEMENT 

 
This conditional sign-on bonus agreement is offered to any new employee or existing 
staff member who is hired on or after December 14, 2020 as a new bus driver and/or 
bus driver trainee. The candidate must successfully complete the bus driver training, 
obtain a Class B, School Bus Driver endorsement on their Driver’s License and provides 
the minimum service as a bus driver to otherwise qualify for the sign-on bonus. 
 
The candidate will receive a one-time sign-on bonus after successfully completing all 
requirements and one year of bus driver service of $1,000. 
 
The candidate will receive an additional one-time sign-on bonus after successfully 
completing all requirements and after the second year of bus driver service of $1,500. 
 
 
 
 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

109 BECKWITH ROAD 

PO BOX 955 

LOYALTON CA 96118 

530-993-1660 

 

BOARD TRUSTEE APPOINTMENT 
~Two-Year Term, Jan 2021-Dec 2022~ 

AREA 4 – NW & NE OF LOYALTON 
 

An opening exists for Trustee Area #4 – Northwest & Northeast of Loyalton. 

 

The Trustee must reside within the trustee area and be a registered voter. 

 

This is considered a provisional appointment until the time of the oath of office of 

the Trustee’s successor in December 2022.  Appointee may also run in the 2022 

election to qualify for that office. 

 

Those interested in serving as a trustee of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District Governing Board, and by default also serving on the Sierra County Board 

of Education, should submit a letter of interest, including past experiences that they 

believe qualify them for Board membership, and also answer the question, “Why 

do you want to be a school board trustee?” 

 

Submit a letter of interest no later than 12:00pm, Wednesday, January 6, 2021.

Mail:   

James Berardi, Superintendent  

PO Box 955 

Loyalton CA 96118 

Hand Delivery: 

James Berardi, Superintendent 

109 Beckwith Road, Building 1 or 3 

Loyalton CA 96118

 

Emailed letters of interest will not be accepted.  

 

Call the District Office at 530-993-1660 for more information. 




